AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
May 1, 2017
6:30 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:25 p.m.

L Call to Order
IE Prayer & Pledge
- ¥ g

IE. Puhlic Hearing
A. Conditional Use Permit No. CLP-17-01 (White Family Sun Farm}, reqeested by Heath

ACTION MeLaaghlin on behalf of Blue Green Energy, LLC voooeeccovsse oo, . 6:38 p.m,
TAKEN -< #  Toreceive citizeny” conmtenis fo contstder Conditional Usz Permit Mo CLP-F7-00 hine Famify Sun
LATER Farmy, requested by Heath Mcloughlin on behalf of Biue Green Energy, LLC for o 5 MW large
Seale, grommd-moumied Solar Pewer Erergy Svsiere Faciline in the A0-Hoch of Ocean Higinvay
South (U8 Hwy 17) on praperty esvned by White Famify Compary, LLC, 1o include Tax Parce! Nos.
309D 2 aned 204900013,
v, Approvai of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda
fConsent items as folfows will be adopted with 2 single moltion, second and vale, unless a
reqisest for remaval of an item or flems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}
A Approval of Minutes:  April 3, 2017 Regular Meeting, Aprit 10 & 11, 2017 Departmental Budget
Presentations, April 1%, 2017 Joint Work Session with the Board of Education & the Reguiar Work
Session
B. Personnef Matiers
1. Appointment: Maintenance Supervisar
ACTION

C. Sigp & Merit Increases

REGUIRED
1. Soil & Water Coenservation
2. Tax Depanrmaent

Budget Amendments Mo, 18
Salary Classification Revision

Response: No Wake Zone - Portion of Yeopim Craek at Heritage Shores North Subdivision
Board Appointments/Resignations:

1. Resignation: Coliege of the Albemarle Board of Trusices
2. Resignation: Social Services Board
3. Appoiniment: Social Services Board

H.  Resobhdion/Prociamations

1. Proclamation; Odder Americans Month 2317
2. Proclamation: Vuinerable Adulk & Erder Abuse Awareness Mosths
3. Resclution: Supporting Sales Tax Refund/Exemption for Public Schoals

@ mmo

Vi Scheduled Appointments

ACTION Alice Coromoski, Hofiday Island 7:00 p.m.
REQUIRED - Buddy Lawrence, Albemarle Plantation 705 pam.
rC. Ashiey Stoop, Albemarle Regional Health Services 710 pm.
D. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 15 pm.
E. Susan Chaney, Social Services 720 pm.
NO ACTION v < Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
REQUIRED
A
8.

“C.



VIi.  Old Business
NO ACTION ¥ A Updates from County Manager

REQUIRED 1. Jack, the Dog
B.  Mursing Home Advisory Committee Appointments {2)
c.
ACTION .
REQUIRED IX. < New Business

A, Planning [tems

1. Conditfonat se Pemmit Mo, CUP-17-01 (White Family Sun Fam), requested by Heath Mclatghtin on behalf
of Blug Green Energy, LLC

,\_B. Library Board Appointment
C.
C.

X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{7f you wish i address the Board, piease state your name for the record prior 10 speaking)

A
B.
C.

Xl. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
# Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Platiog
» Code Enforcement Officer’s Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

»  Community Advisory Commiltee Report
F



EL

YILA,

Vi.B.

VI.C.
VLD
WE.
YIEA
ViiEB.

XA

EX.B.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

Enclosure: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter

4. Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-81 {White Family Sun Farm), requested by Heath McLaughlin
a1 Irehalf of Blie Green ENergy, DL o enciussirnnsssreess sseesossseesresssmseemssseresssmms tesesmsssssoe seoen -~ 6:30 p.m.
7 To recerve ctfizens” comments to consider Condiionad Lise Fermir ¥o, © LP-FF0 W Thite Fapnfy Sun Farmd.
reguezsted by Heoth Melaughlin on bekall of Blpe Grec Ererge, LLC for o 5 MW Large Scafe., grownd-mounted
Solar Power Energy Systenr Faciiind in the 700-bock of Ooean fighnvay South (U5 Hwy. 15 on properiy owned by
White Family Company. LEC, to incinde Tax Parcel Nos, 300050001 7 and 3-004 50007 3.

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. f you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

Enclosures. Alice Coromoski of Holiday Istand will present the Board with 2 petition to allow Golf Carts in
Holiday Istand.

Enclosure. Buddy Lawrence, Albemarle Plantation, will present their request to hold fireworks in July at
Albemarle Plantation. Board action is being requested.

Ashley Stoop, Albemarie Regional Health Services, present some community heaith data.
Enciosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on finding two replacemsnts on the Nursing Home
Advisory Committee. Virgie Whitehurst has agreed to fill one of the three vacancies. We have advertised

for these vacancies but have received no responses. A copy of the volunteer listing is enclosed for your
resvicy,

A Public Hearing was held earlier to receive citizens’ comments to consider Conditional Use Permit No,
CUP-17-01 {White Family Sun Farm), requested by Heath McLaughlin on behalf of Blue Green Energy,
LLC for a 5 MW Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System Facility in the 700-biock of
Ocean Highway South {US Hwy. 17} on property owned by White Family Company, LLC, to include Tax
Parcel Nos. 3-0049-00012 and 3-0049-00013. Board action is being requestad.

Enclosure. We have been notified that there are three members on the Local Library Board whose terms
expire on June 30, 2017, Of the three, two are agreging to serve another term. We have received two
applications to fitl this vacancy. Therefore, the Board will need to consider the following reappointments and

an appointment to replace Bob Bastek. The individuals who have applied to replace him are Rhonda
Maoney and Jennifer Poppert.

EFFECTIVE
NAME BC:ARID ACTIGN TERM DATE
Dorla Matthews Local Library Baacd Reappeingmen {4 vrs. Q20T
Peter LeRoy Local Library Boaed Reappoinanent 1 4 vrs. (FEQ320ET

FArdrk ki  E kA

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as folfows wilf be adopted with a single motion, second and vots,
uriess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Cormmissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes: Aprit 3, 2017 Regular Meeting, Aprit 10 & 11, 2017 Deparimental Budget
Presentations, Apet 17, 2017 Joint Work Session with the Board of Education & the Regular Work Session

B. Enclosures: Personnel Matters

Emgployee Employee Action Grade/ New Effective
MName Jeh Title Reguired Step Salary Daie
Robin Truchlood Meainjesance Supervisar Appoeiniment LR £32929 SI132007

C. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these merit increases were approved for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for merit step increases:




Employes Employee Grade/ New Effective
MName Job Title Step Salary Date

Janel Statlings Administeslive Assistam BEB LINAID P OSASIRET

i Beverly Grepory Tux Clerk SBES $3L746 F SAA0ET

Enclosure: Budget Amendment No.18 is presented for Board action.
Enclosure: The Salary Classifications need to be amended to add Sergeant at Grade 67.

Enclosure: In October, 2018, the Board adopted a resolution requesting a No Wake Zone in a portion of

Yeopim Creek at Heritage Shores Subdivision. The No Wake Zone has been approved. This is for
information purposes only.

Enciosure: The following Board resignationsiappointments are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTICN TERM DATE
Charlic Laceficld LOA Board of Trustees Resigraticn BRi3G2017
Kvle Jones Social Services Board fesionation QSM1I20ET
Charles Woodand Social Services Board foomnlere Kile Jamey ' fermi Appoteiment 2 vri. (512087

Enclosure: The following Resolutions are presented for Board review and action:

l. Protiamation - Glder Americans Month 2017: Board will neet 10 consider the enctosed Proclamation proctaiming May 20H7 as
CHeer Americans Month,

tot

Proclamation: ¥uinershie Adult & Fider Abuse Awareness Months: Board will pecd 1o consider the enclosed Praclamagion
prociaiming Mother's Day through Father's Day as Yulnerable Adolt & Eider Abuse Awareness Months,

REesolution - Supporting Sates Tax Refand/Exemption for Public Scheols: Board will need to cansider the enclosed Resolution
supporting Sales Tax RefundExemption for Pubtic Schoals,

[}




BOARDOFE&R - Page 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hoertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 4726-7010
{252} 426-b564
Fax: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

April 25, 2017
To: The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

From: Bill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator

The Board of Equalization and Review will need to convene at the May 1, 2017 meeting. 1 will pass around the
affirmation/oath to be read and signed prior to asking that someone makes a motion to call the meeting to order.
} have no scheduled appointments at this time to go before The Board of E & R.

The expected adjournment date for The Board of £ & R is June g, 2017,

Sample of affirmationfoath:

I, NAME, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and maintain the Constitution and laws
of the United States, and the Constitution and laws of North Carolina not inconsistent therewith,
and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of my office as 2 member of The Board of
Equalization and Review for Perquimans County, and that [ will not allow my actions to be
influenced by personal or political friendships or obligations, so help me God.

Thank you,

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper. and play.



B, - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners wilf hold a Guasi-judicial Hearing on
Meonday, May 31, 2017 at 6:30 PM in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1% floor of the
Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC, next
door to the Historic County Courthouse, to consider Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-01 {White
Family Sun Farm}, requested by Heath Mciaughlin on behalf of Blue Green Energy, LLC for a 5 MW Large
Scale, ground-mounted Sofar Power Energy System Facility in the 700-block of Ocean Highway South (US
Hwy. 17} on property owned by White Family Company, LLC, to include Tax Parcel Nos. 3-0049-000132
and 3-0045-00013.

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review these jtems during normal business
hours before the quasi-judicial Public Hearing at the Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at
104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhondamoney@ perguimanscountync.zov
for more information.

Pubiish in Perguimans Weekiy on Aprii 19, 2017



A, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT

Deadline for Submission - Tuesday 9 a.m. — Six Days Prior to BOC Meeting

May 1, 2017
BCC MEETING DATE

TO: Frank Heath, County Manager DATE: May 1, 2017

FROM: Rhonda Money, GIS/Planner PHONE: 426-2027

SUBJECT: Consideration of Conditiona! Use Permit No. CUP.17-01 (White Family Sun Farm}, requested by
Heath McLaughiia on bekslf of Blue Green Energy, LLC, to operate a 5 MW Large Scate, ground-
mounted Solar Power Energy System in the 700-block of Ocean Highway Scouth {(US Bwy. 17

South), on property owned hy White Family Company, LEC and known as Tax Parcef Nos. 3-0049-
0012 and 3-0049-00013.

Legal Review
ZONING MA® . CONDITIONAL ORDINANCE OR LEGISLATIVE
AMENDMENT USE PERMIT RESOLUTION PUBLIC HEARING i
ZONING TEXT MAJOR g  CONSISTENCY x QUASLJUDICIAL
AMESDMENT SUEDIVISION STMNT & MOTION PUBLIC HEARING {1}
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR % EXPARTE OTHER PLANNING {3
AMENDMENT MODIFICATION COMMURICATIONS OR ZONING ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: {Attach additional pages if necessary)

Introduction/Purpose: This report is being provided to the Board of County Commissioners {BCC} for the purpose of
reviewing potential conditions as contained in the Brafi Conditional Use Permit (CUP] document isee attached). Blue
Green Energy’s application package was received by Planning & Zoning Odfice staif February 10, 2017, with corrections
received February 32nd, A previous application {CUP- 16-04} by a different applicant, Sun Farm V, LLC for the same two
parcels was denied on November 21, 2016 by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing{s}: Atits meeting on April 114, the Planning Board recommended approval of
the proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-01. In accordance with the County’s Zoning Ordinance and S:ate

Law, Public Notices were sent to adjacent and nearby property owners, the site was posted and a DEWSPAPEr BOticE was
published.  .Continued on next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS/ ACTIONS: {See Table of Findings on next page)

Pursuant to Sections 903, 907 and 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance; once the Board of County Commissioners has
completed a separate review and action on each one of the four fndings [Sections %03(a), {b), (o) and d)i in
consideration of this case, the following scripts may be used to form the desired motion for the Rfth and final action, io
either approve or deny the proposed solar energy system jacility, as fallows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TOQ APPROVE: Motion to Approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUOP-17-01: to establish a
5 Megawatt Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Energy System on a portion of current Tax Parcel No. 3-0049-
00012, occupying approximately 35 acres within the +.75-acre subject property, located to the west of 708
Qcean Highway South (7S Huy, 17 South}, conditioned upon (revise, add or delete from list of conditions

contgined in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit), adopting Section 903 Findings to sepport the motion fsee
Table of Findirgs on next page).

SUGGESTED ACTION TO DENY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-17-01 world utilize the above-noted motion stated
in the negative tense.

Administration: Initials
X FORWARDED TO BCC X SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACHED

C:‘.,Users".,Mar_‘,rKﬁppDataHLocal'\Micmsaft\Windowsk?emporary Internet Fites' Content. Cutlook, FAGFUZ04 '\ Staff
Report_White Family Sun Farm CUP-17-01 for BOC.doc
FORAM REVISED 12-8H-0%




HLA, - Page 2

BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued:

Consideration of CUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions: The Couniy’s Zoning Ordinance provides for the BOC to
consider the proposed Draft CUP at a Public Hearing and to use Sections $03(a) thru {d} as summarized in the Tahle
as a guide {see below), and to look for concurrence with Section 907.238, Solar Power Energy System regulations. i

approved, the CUP document will run with the land and shall be binding on the originat applicants for the Conditional
Use Permit, their heirs, successors, and assigns.

PROJECT REVIEW: For more detailed background, reference is made to the attached Application Form. In
summary, the Applicant is seeking approval o install and operate a 5 Megawatt Solar Farm on an approximately 35
acre portion of two parcels that have been combined and total +/- 75.6 acres as determined from recent deed
research. This project will utilize a fixed-tilt solar array system, be 500 feet or more from any residence, and have
vegetative buffering along both the front (east] and entire north side to screen the highway wiew. The project site is in
an RA zone with access across the CH zone. According to Assistant District Engineer, James Hoadley, NC DOT's
driveway permit # 2688 is still viable for this project untit Sept. 7. 2017 {one year from original issuance). Parcel

acreage not leased for solar farm operations will remain availabie for rural agricultural use and future RASCH
development opportunities,

The Draft CUP document includes required and suggested conditions for the proposed Sciar Energy System. Note that
Condition (I} on page 4 of proposed CUP-17-01 was volunteered by the appiicant. As with other CUP requests, the
Applicant's Site Plan and Statement are part of the CUP ftgelf. If approved, the Draft CUP will be executed by the
property owner{s} and the BCC Chair and recorded in a timely fashion by the Appicant or owners in the Register of
Deeds Office, along with said Statement and Site Plan. Later, the recorded CUP will be attached to the Applicant’s
proposed Zoning Permit and then used by Planning & Zoning staff to determine zoning compliance.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS and ACTIONS: As previousiy stated, the County's Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC to
consider the proposed development at a Public Hearingand touse as a guide Sections 903{a) thru {d) as summarized
in the Table of Findings {see below]. The BCC is requested to consider and act on each finding separately, prior to
making a fifth motion for approvat or deniai of the request. For the fifth action, scripted motions in the positive and
negative tense are provided for the BCC's use on page 1, to acknowledge the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit and any
changes required to it by the BCC, in the event the BCC approves the project.

When making a motion, BCC members are requested to reference the Draft Conditional Use Permit and the conditions
proposed therein, As indicated in Section 903, the Drafr CUP, if approved by the BCC, must contain conditions
included by the BCC's motion, if so moved. A preliminary listing of potential conditions is contained in the Draft CUP.

Finally, Section 903 states in part that: *The (BCC) shall consider the application, the FPlanring Board recommerdation,
and commerits at o public hearing and may grant or deny the Conditional Lise Permit. application consideration, the
{BCC) shall use as a guide the specific conditions outlined in the Article for each use proposed” fin this case, Section 907
in general and Section 907.28 specifically).” In addition, the Boards shall find:

Section 903 Table of Findings for Case No. Cup-17-01:
Proposed White Family Sur Farm on +/-75.6 acre holdings
located to the west of 708 Ocean Huwy South {US Hwy, 17 South)

Motion to approve finds: Moiion to deny finds:
1} That the CUP will not materfatly endanger the

1) That the CUP will materially endanger the public health

public health or safety if located according to the
plan submitted and approved.

or salety i located according to the pian submitted and
approved.

2] That the use meeis the reguired conditions and
specifications.

2] That the use does not meet the required conditions and
specifications.

3] That the use will not substantially injure the value
of adjoining or abutting property, or that the useisa
pubiic necessity.

3] That the use will substantially infure the wvalue of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, wilt be in harmony with the area in which
it is to be located and in general conformity with the
Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

4} That the location and character of the use, if developed
according to the plan as submirted and approved, wili not
be in harmeony with the area in which it is to be located and
net be in general conformity with the Perquimans County
Land Use Plan.

Attachments: 1) Praft Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-17-01; 2) Application Form and related materials received
from Applicant including Deed of Combination [Book 462, pg 241} and 3} County GIS Zoning Map.




HLA. - Page 3

February 10, 2017

Board of Commissioners
Perguimans County, NC
P.0O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Conditionat Use Permit Application — White Family Sun Farm

Dear Board of Commissioners:

Please allow this letter to serve as a formal request for a Conditional Use Permit to
construct a 5 mega-watt {~35 acre) solar farm on behalf of Blue Green Energy, LLC as
the Applicant and the White Family Company, LLC as the property owner. The subject
property consists of two parcels: PIN #7848-17-7001 (47.77 acres) and PIN #7848-16-
4367 {17.60 aces) with bath parcels zoned RA. As a whole, the 65 acre White famity
property has been primarily used for agricuiture crop production. The subject property
is located south of the Town of Heriford on the west side of U.S. Hwy 17 within the 700
block of Ocean Hwy South, Herfford, NC 27944. K is anticipated the NC 911 address to
be close to 728 Ocean Hwy South depending on final NCDOT driveway designation.

The primary purpose for this Conditichal Use Permit application is for Blue Green
Energy. LLC 1o propose a renewable “clean” energy solar farm with the capability to
convert natural suniight into solar power electricity for delivery into the local eleciricat
grid in the form of distributed generation. The solar farm facility will be located outside
of the 500" Highway Corridor Overlay District to avoid conflict with CH Zoning and future
highway commercial district jand use, NCDOT highway expansion plans, and

development of commercial transportation services along U.S. Hwy 17 for the benefit of
Perquimans County.

The solar farm system size and site footprint on the subject property has been
significantly reduced in comparison to the 50 acre solar farm presented to the Board of
Commissioners on November 7, 2016. In response to a concemn raised by an adjacent
property owner regarding potential impact on property value, the site plan has been
significantly revised from a single-axis tracker system io a fixed-tilf system to shrink
system size and increase setback distance from US Hwy 17 and adjacent properties
with residences. In addition to increasing the setback distance from US Hwy 17, the 20"
vegetative buffer screen has been revised {o run the full length of both the front yard

facing east with view to US Hwy 17 as well as the north side to further mitigate sight
impact. A revised site plan is enclosed with this CUP Application.

Beth Trahos and Mark Finkelstein with Smith Moore Leatherwood LLP have been
retained fo support of this CUP application with competent evidence for the four findings
found in Section 903 and required for Board of Commissioners CUP approval. Beth
and Mark will be availabie throughout the process to arrange for expert testimony and to
address any evidentiary burden of proof as necessary to affirm:



liLA. - Page 4

1. That the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if located
according to the plan submitted and approved:

2. That the use meets all required conditions and specifications:

3. That the use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting
property, ang

4. That the location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as
submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be
located and in general conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

The subject property will continue to support agricultural crop production as well as
preserve open space for future RA & CH development along 1.8, Hwy 17. The solar
farm will not require water, sewer, schools, or other local county services associated
with traditional farming or single family residences in the area,

Final site plan shall be in compliance with the Conditiona! Use Permit executed by the
Applicant and filed with the Perquimans County Register of Deeds. All specific
conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding on the Applicant for the
Conditional Use Permit, its heirs, successors, and assigns.

Thank you in advance for your thoughtful consideration with this Conditional Use Permit
application and | lock forward to answering any questions or concerns you may have
with the proposed use.

With sincere regards,

Heath McLaughfin,/
Authorized Representative




LA, -~ Page 5

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST

Case No. - 16~
This section to be eompleted by County:
Dhate received: Received by:
Daecomplated;  Confirmed by
Subject Property Tax Map Nofsh.:

Subject Property Zoning Districi(s):
Will proposed Cenditional Use require site improvements?
Will proposed Cenditicra] Else reguine review by other agencies?

Applicant’s Information
Name(s) of Owner(s):  White Family Company, LLC

Street Address: 2584 Pruden Bivd,
City/State/Zip Code: Suffollc, VA 23434

Phone Number{s): {757} 538-0214 Fax: E-mail Address: Clay@starrmotors.com
Applicant {if different from Owner): _ Blue Green Energy, LLG

Street Address: 178 Mine Lake Court. Suite #100
Citnytate:’Zip Code:  Raleigh, NC 27815

Phene Nomber(s): {321} 202-3800 Fax: (321 226-7000 E-mail Address: Hesth@Blue-GreenEnergy.com

Person to receive comments and correspondence: _Heath McLaughiin

Description of Property
Address(es) of Subject Property: 728 Ocean Hwy South Hertford, NC 27844 (811 Address TBD)
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.:  3-0048-00012 / 3-0049-00013

Location: This property is located on the  north sideof +  US Hwy 17/ Ocean Hwy S, Road,
approximately 3,885 feet _southwest of S. Edenton Read Street Road.
Township/Region: _ Hertford Subdivision:  pa Block — Lot Nos.:

Size of Property: ~B85 acres. Lot width: ~1,200 feet. Lot depth: ~2.500

Flood Plain: g Community Panel No.:

13 I {We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board

and Beard of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as foliows: __Rural Agricuture and 5 MW Solar Farm . The subject
property is zoned RA . The subject property is
owned by _ While Family Company, LLC as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Book 272 , Page 484  OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Register of

Deeds,



IH.A. - Page

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request

Case No, B L

2) The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any pertion of which is within one-hundred ifty (1503 feet of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property {to the side, rear

or front) and across the street.
Name Address
a.  WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY Timberlands Acct - 1785 Weyerhaeuser Road
_{tand Records]  Vanceboro, NC 28586
b. _ Broughton T. Dail P.O. Box 385
_Heriford, NC 27944
o Lewis Permy Bond 88 Ocean Hwy South
Hertfiord, NC 27344
d. __Kay Dail Whitley 322 N. Front Street
Hertford, NC 27044
e. _ Alice W. Simons 151 Geraldine Drive
Coventry, CT 08238
T HMAB Family Farm, LLC 176 Ming Lake Court. Suite #100
Raleigh, NC 27615
g _ White Family Company, LLC 2584 Pruden Blvd.
Suffolk, VA 23434
k.




fILA. - Page 7

Perquimans County CUP Application
List of Property Owner 150’ frem Subject Property




fHiLA. - Page

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No, 16~

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.

Statement of the nature of the proposed vse: _The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Permit
is to develop and construct a 5 mega-watt solar farm on fwo parcels {~35 acre system footprint) owned

by the White Family Company, LLC. The proposed solar famn will consist of low-profile arpund-mount
racking wi

racking technology will be a fixed-il {no moving paris) racking system oriented due south for maxinmum

clean energy solgr power production during the dayviioht period. The solar power system will not excaed
15 in height, no significant lghting is required . and operation will be near silent day snd night. Sight impact

to public Aight-of-ways and local residences will be minimal as the height of the system will not exceed

15 and a8 §° securily fence with 1’ of three strand barbed wire will enclose and securs the faclty. The

faciity wil be sethack outside of CH zope more than 500" fram US Hwy 47 with site impact mitigatad by

a 20 wide x ¥ high vegetative buffer that will mest ang exceed the scresning reguirements found in the

Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance in Article XvIIl, Sections 1802 and 1803, Solar farm pparations

and maintenance will be minimed post construction with very lillle traffic, noise. or addiional county

services required for solar fasm operation. Al federal. state, and Jocal bullding permits will be satisfied

prigy o start of constreclion and in compliance with NC state buliding codes and national elechic codes

with UL apporoved system components. The White Family Company acreane not isased for solar farm

operations will remain avaitabie for rural agricuttural use and futire RA & CH developrment opporfunities,

To address any concernis) with vegetative buffer screening, the Applicant s willing for this CUP application

to be conditioned with a $30,000 cash bond {or other security) to be held in escrow unti such time as the

buffer sereening reguirements in the approved CUP are salisfied. Upon issuance of 2 Certificate of

Zoning Compliance or cfher final inspection to confim compliance with CUP requirements, such bond

or ather security shall be refeased or cancelled within (10} ten days thereafter.

Please note, the solar farm system size and site footpein? on the sebject property has been significantly

reduced in compartson to the 50 acre solar farm presented 1o the BCC on November Fth, 2016,

in response ko 8 concermn raised by an adiacent property owner regarding potential impact on propery

vaiue the site plan has been significently revised from 3 singie-axis fracker system to & fixed-tift system

fo shrink system size and increase sethack distance from adjacent properties with residences. In

addifion ic increasing the setback distances, the 20' vagetative buffer screen has been revised to run

tha full length of bolh the froni yard facing east with view fo US Hwy 17 as well as along the north side

to further mitigate sight impact and protect adjacent property values.

See attached letiar from Mr. Mark Finkalstein which is Incorporated herein by reference as part of the
Appfication.



JHAA. - Page 9

February 10, 2017

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Attn: Mary Hunnicutt, County Clerk

128 N. Church Street

Hertford, North Carolina 27944

Submitted as a part of the Conditional Use Permit Application Only

Re:  Conditional Use Permit Application - Blue Green Solar, LLC and White Family
Company, LLC

Honorable Commisstoners:

T write on behalf of my client Blue Green Energy, LLC (“Blue Green™). We are filing with this letter
as part of the Conditional Use Permit Application to operate a Large Scale, ground mounted Solar
Power Energy System (“Solar Farm™) on Tax Parcel Nos: 3-0049-00012/13 on the north side of

Ocean Hwy South {US Hwy 17 South), in Perquimans County, North Carolina. In support of this
request, we provide the following information:

1 Introduction

Blue Green proposes to construct a solar farm on portions of two parcels totaling approximately 65+
acres {Tax Parcel Number: 3-0049-00012 and 3-0049-00013) located on the north side of Ocean
Hwy South (US Hwy 17 South), approximately three guarters of a mile southwest of S. Edenton
Road in Perquimans County, North Carolina (collectively the “Property”™) owned by White Family
Company, LLC. The Property is zoned Rural Agriculture {“RA™) and Highway Commercial (“CH").
Adjacent and nearby properties, also zoned RA and CH, include a single family residence and vacant
land used for agriculture or timber production.

The portion of the Property to be developed is located within the RA zoning district, which permits
development of a Solar Farm under the use category “Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System™ with a conditional use permit approved by the Board of Commissioners for
Perquimans County. Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance (*Zoning
Ordinance™) sets out requirements for development in the reguested use category. The attendant
permit application, including a site plan and this brief, is complete and complies with afi
reguirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

The Solar Farm will contain rows of Photovoltaic (PV) cells mounted on pilings driven into the
ground. These rows of PV cells are referred to as “solar arrays.” The power generated from the
Solar Farm will be connected to the power grid for local community “clean power™ consumption.

Solar energy is a public necessity. Demand for electricity will continue to increase and our society is
dependent upon conventional sources of power such as coal, gas, and nuclear energy. Solar energy is
a clean, cheap, and an vnlimited resource with litde environmental impact.

Mark A, Firkelsteln | Berect: 919.755.BBE9 | Fax: $19.838.3(47 [ merkfinkeistein@smithmooredaw.com § www.smithmoonrelaw, com

ATLANTA | CHARLESTON | CHARLOTTE [ GREENSBORO | GAREEMVYILLE | RALEIGH | WILMINGTOMN



ilLA. - Page 10

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2017
Page 2

The proposed Sclar Farm will consume almost no connty services: no seats in schools or on school
buses, no refuse or recycling needs, no special sheriff protection, no light pollution, no emissions of
any kind, no demand for water from depleted aquifers, and no sewage disposal.

H Statement in Support of Application

A. The proposed Solar Farm will comply with all of the requirements of the “Large scale, ground-
mounted Solar Power Energy System™ use category in Section 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance.

1. Site Considerations.

The height of the proposed Solar Farm will not exceed 15 feet excluding electric transmission
lines and wtility poles. It will meet or exceed all setback requirements as depicted on the Site
Plan. For example, the setback from the adjacent single-family home located on US Hwy 17
is in excess of 500" feet - far exceeding the standard setback requirement.

2. Lighting,
No lighting s proposed for the site.
3. Screening.

The Solar Farm will be screened from US Hwy 17 and the existing single-family residences
adjacent to the Property in accordance with the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance. A
20-foot landscaped buffer comprising of evergreen trees to reach a height of 7° in 3 years will
be planted along both the eastern-facing portion of the Property facing US Hwy 17 as well as
the north side of the solar facility to screen public right-of-way view from US Hwy 17 with a
minimum setback in excess of 1,250°. The landscaped buffer will be instalied outside of the

security fence to obscure routine view from US Hwy 17 and the existing residences on the
adjacent properties.

The entire perimeter of the site will be secured by 6-foot-tall chain link fence topped with
three (3) strands of barbed wire for a total height of 7 feet and gated for security purposes.
The eastern-facing landscaped buffer, comprised of evergreen plantings, will be planted
between the security fencing at distance in excess of 500 feet from the Highway Corridor
Overlay District.  This buffer exceeds the development requirement set out in the Zoning

Ordinance and will obscure the Solar Farm from view of passing motorists traveling along
Ccean Hwy (US Hwy 17).

4. Operational Considerations.

The access gate from Ocean Hwy (UUS Hwy 17} will remain closed and be secured at all
times except when accessed periodicaily for entry of maintenance vehicles. The secured
entrance will provide 24/7 access for fire department and other public safety vehicles via an
NCDOT approved driveway.

EALEIGH 514403



fA. - Page 11

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2G17
Page 3

5. Application Requirements,

Al application requirements have been met through submission of the attendant permit
application, including a site plan and this brief. The Site Plan shows all required buffers
outlined in the Zoning Ordinance and includes horizontal and vertical elevations drawn to-
scale, State and local stormwater permits will be sought if required under Articie V of the
Zoning Ordinance. A driveway permit providing entry from Ocear Highway (US Hwy 17)
wiil be obtained from the NCDOT as required by state law.

6. Approved Solar Components.

All solar components and equipment will have a United Laboratories (UL} i.istihg {or
equivalent). The proposed solar panel configuration is a low profile, single-axis system. The
solar panels will have an anti-reflective coating that will protect against glare.

T. Compliance with Building Code.
Construction of the proposed Solar Farm will be in compliance with all state and local
Building Codes and will pass inspection by the Perquimans County Building Inspector once

construction is complete.

8. Compliance with Natiopa] Electric Code.

The photovoltaic system to be installed will be in compliance with the National Electrical
Code as approved by the NC Department of Insurance current at the time of construction.

B. This Conditional Use Permit application for a Solar Farm meets all the general standards for
approval as required under Article IX, Conditional Uses of the Zoning Ordinance.

1. That the use will not materially endanger the public health or safetv, if located according
1o the plan submitted as approved.

The proposed Solar Farm will not materially endanger the public health or safety. The site
will generate less traffic than one (I) single family home. The sclar facility will not be
staffed daily; employees are expected to visit the property periodically to check and maintain
the equipment and make repairs. The site will be accessible via a driveway from Ocean Hwy
(US Hwy 17) in accordance to the NCDOT-issued driveway permit.

The proposed Solar Farm will protect against soil erosion and sedimentation. Care is taken to
minimize grading on the site by individually setting poles to support the solar cells. The
arcas beneath the solar panels will be planted with grass or alfalfa to stabilize the site.
During construction, erosion control measures will be maintained in accordance with state
and local regulations. The site will comply with State of North Carolina and Perquimans
County stormwater regulations.

RALEIGH 514493



HLA. - Page 12

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2017
Page 4

The proposed Solar Farm will protect the public, community, and private water supplies and
will avoid adverse impacts on surface water or ground water. As there will be no employees
on site, there is no need for utilities. State environmental buffers will be maintained and
respected.

2. That the use meets all required conditions and specifications.

The proposed Solar Farm, if developed according to the plan as submitted and approved, will
comply with all specific requirements for the “Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System” use category in Section 907.28 of the Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance
and the general conditions and regulations contained therein. Setbacks will comply with the
setback provisions under Section 907.28 as described above. The proposed Solar Farm meets
ail height requirements. As such, no system equipment or solar arrays will exceed 15 fest in
height excluding electrical transmission lines and uiility poles.

All tandscape and fencing requirements will be met. The active portion of the site containing
equipment wili be enclosed and secured by a chain link metal fence 6 feet in height with
three strands of barbed wire for a total of 7 feet in height. It will be accessible by emergency
officials 24/7 via a secured, gated entrance.

The proposed Solar Farm is designed to conform to and will be instailed in compliance with
all building and electrical codes set forth by the State of North Carolina and Perguimans
County. All solar system components will have a UL listing and anti-reflective coating{(s).
The design and placement of solar panels will prevent glare and will be in compliance with
the National Eleciric Code.

3. That the use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property or that
the use is a public necessity.

The proposed use will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting properties. Solar farms
are guiet. The enly sound occurs during daylight hours with the guiet hum of electrical
transformers, inverters, and substation delivering solar power to the power grid. At night,
when the sun is not available, there is no energy being created and no sound on the site.
Solar farms generate fewer vehicle trips than the average home. Employees visit the site only
periodically to check and maintain the equipment. Solar panels are designed to absorb light
rather than reflect it, thus mininvizing glare.

Solar energy is a public necessity; it is essential and desirable to the public. Demand for
electricity has increased in recent years, and our society is dependent upon conventional
sources of power such as coal, gas, and nuclear energy. Conventional sources of electricity
are expensive, finite resources that reguire significant environmental disruption and public
safety risk to maintain or extract. Solar energy is a clean, inexpensive, unlimited resource
with litle environmenta! impact.

RALEIGH 514453



HLA. - Page 13

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Fetruary 9, 2017
Page 5

4, That the Ipcation and character of the use if developed according to the plan as submined
and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in general
conformity with the Perguirnans County Land Use Plan,

The location and character of the proposed solar farm, if developed according to the plan as
submitied and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located. The
adjoining properties to the proposed Solar Farm are also zoned RA and CH. The proposed
Solar Farm 1s consistent with the agricuitural and rural residential land use pattern that exists
in the area today. Solar farms make good neighbors: they are quiet; they do not create dust or
odor as even farming uses can; and there will be no lighting. Solar farms allow owners to

mauntain large tracts of land, thereby preserving the rural agricultural characteristics of
surrounding districts.

The proposed solar farm will be in general conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use
Plan ("CAMA Core Land Use Plan™). According to the map of Projected Future Land Use of
Unincorporated Portions of Perquimans County, the Property falls within the Residential
Agriceltural Jand use classification. (See Exhibit IX-B to the CAMA Core Land Use Plan.)
The Land Use Plan classification for this area is Residential Agricultural, which permits
varied residential and non-residential land uses with the goal of maintaining rural character.
Solar farms are low-impact land uses that maintain rural character. Their appearance,

although largely hidden by vegetation in this instance, is similar to greenhouses commonly
found in agricoltural areas.

. Conclusion.

We respectfully requests issuance of a conditional use permit 1o construct a solar farm on the subject
property.

Sincerely,

Smith Moore Leatherwood LLP

Ak Tt

Mark A. Finkelstein

RALEIGH 5144593



A, - Page 14

Appiication for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. -106-

Attach the following:
v Completed Application.

1/ Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903{a), (b}, {c) and (d}, 905, and 907A through X,

v/ __ Proof of Ownership.
v/ __ Owner's Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

v Legal Description{s} and/or boundary survey(s) to be used as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

v Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

\./ Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of afl
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet andfor across the
street (as per current Tax Offfice listings}, to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must be

sent. Said notices will be seat by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant.

‘/ Filing Fee of $30¢ made pavable to Perquimans County.

Additional information needed by Planner. Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FQR PURBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
} (We}, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditiona! Use Permit on the properly
described herein. | (We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to
the best of my {our) knowledge.

W 3%4// 02/ 0;/ 2017

Signature of Owner or Authefized Applicant Date

{This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrater no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board’s mecting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member([s]).



A, - Page 15

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. -6~

Owner’s Anthorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

White Family Company, LLC (911 Address TBD}
i am (We are) the owner(s) of the property located at 728 Ocean Hwy South, Herlford, NC 27944

i (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Blue Green Energy, LLC / Heath McLaughlin TO ACT ON
MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following;

[ ]Rezoning Reguest { ] Administrative Appeal
[ ] Conditional Use District Rezoning [x} Conditional Use Permit
{ ] Zoning Variance [ I Non-Zoning Variance

I authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may contact me at address 2584 Prudent Bivd., Suffolk, VA 23434 or

by telephone at_(757)539024 7

White Famii Srianl,

BY: / il 4
Sign of Owner

Clay White yi {757) 5390214
i Nag 2N, Telephone Number
Telephone Number
Sworn to scribed before me, this the *L day of ‘:LL_Q:; ,20V1 .
Notary Pubk County of j;n;_ gg& = L ’”f

State of
My commission expires: 3 \gﬂ DO

i, J“.‘

1,$

|

Y -1EI:$ a7y
LAY LSMAMITED
EEFINES

,'-,G FRIZLEC

et

v

) ‘3 "-]
R
- -

nE



A, - Page 16

White Property Sun Farm / CUP-17-0_
Typical Landscape Plan

SOLAR PANEL S

& CAN LW BT B T
[muﬁmmzmp

T LARCARE BN
[
o

lmmui IYPICAL LANDSCARPE PLAN

D small evergreen tress, 10 small evergreen
tushes per B2 (near fest SCALE 17300y

EVERGRIEN TREE, & TREES EvERY
/RED CTrPRESS O SIMILAR /m L EAR FT

NEEDLE FONT HOLLT Ok EVERGRERN SHRUS | 1@ SuRins
SiEILAR EVERY 102 ¥T

3w

LEm

iz E

L3d

-

o
TTRICAL Buffer Specification #3 . Froal view
(Perquimans Couny Zoning

Orclinance Section 1807) SUALE 120




A, - Page 17

This document presentad and Fed:

i GUM0TT 0204:D6 P
ilwll?:f)é Do leﬂg,
JACQUE: INE'S. FRIERSOMN, P‘E#QUI%MS T NC
Ewcme Tax: 50.00

BOOK 462 paGe 241 (2)

L RAANE

Tax Parcel Numbers 3-0049-00012 & 3-0049-00013 ool L N 4
i PERCAIBRANS OO b

Frepared Ly tetum so; [ LANDTRANSPER TAX
Rocbet 5. Guather, Esg. [ AMULNT S 8

[47T M. Chusck Szeel , Py g EI;: an iﬁ
Hertbord, MC 27044 : |

F—
1

This Deed was prepared withowt the benefis of a title search and withou! the advice of the tax
TUNSENUERLES.

BEED OF COMBINATION

This Deed of Combination made this &jf’ day of Marek ,, 2617, by WHITE FAMILY
COMPANY, LLC, éheroinafier the “Maker™) of 2584 Pruden Bivd, Suffoli, VA 23414

THAT WHEREAS, the Meker owns cerizin properties acquired by dead recordad in Daed Book i

‘{fﬁ) at Page f&jﬁ‘ﬁfi&c Perquimans County Peblic Registry and more partiendarly described as
follows:

FIZSY TRACT: Beginning at a point on the westernly sidie of the obd Edenton-Henford Rozd,
said point being al an iron stake st the southeastemnly comer of the Jaceb L. White, Sr. property,
and thence north 62 degrees 30" west along # painted line, 2442 feet 10 an iron stake; thenes
south 44 deprees 40" west 36 feet to a railresd iren: themce sputh 7 degyess 30" west 293 fest to 3
point; themee south 62 degrees 30° Rasy2436.5 foer to said old Edenton-Hertford Road 2t an imon
axle; thence along said road north 14 degrees 40" east 320 fbet 1o the it stake, the point of
beginning, cantaintag 17.6 acres as shown by plat of survey made by Carlyle C. Webb,
Surveyer, Jene 17, 1969. For said plat and chain of title see dead bock 39, page 331, Public
Registry of Perguimens County, N.C.

O

SECOND TRACT: Adioining Tands of Milion {nail, Estate of C. W, Wood, Mss, Humpkreay

Elitot and the State Highway and being atl e lands Sevised fo Mergaret Aune Chappeil by the
will of 1.0, White, 51., being lterm 9 of said will and being particulasly described in piat annexed
16 wHl of 1.0 White, Sr. recorded in office 08 Clerk of Superiar Court of Perquimans County in

Will Bock J page £3 et seq. The tand hereby conveyed containing 58 acres according to said plat.

11

ey it o 1 RGP, 08,

T g W o e




BK 462 PG 242 DOC#hfa47s Pase

Bourded an sorth by lands of Milton Dail, east by LA, White lond 101 213 and State Highway,
south by lands of H. Williams and Mrs. Humpheey Ellictt lot #15 and west by C.W. Wood estaze,
sasd fand hereby conveyed being lot #12 on platisade by David Cox. For chaip of tifle see deed
book 24, page 473, Public Registry of Perquimans County, I.C,

WHEREAS, said Maker wishes (o combine the above mentioned properties into 2 single tract of
iand wlich is descrbed by one common beundary for the purpose of complying with all
applicabie pravisiens of the Perguimars County Zoning Credinanee and Subdivision Begalations;

WHEREAS, this is a limited speciaf purpose instrument for the purposes specified above and is
not & conveyance of titfe and does not change or modify in any manner, the ownership interests
in the above reforenced property.

WHEREFORE, Upon execution and recordation of tiis Deed of Combination those certain
porcels formerdy known as Tax Parcel: 3-TXMS-K12 & 3-0049.00013 wherghy the property line
dividing said parcels is hereby vacated shall become one parce] and shall hereby be combined
and shalt be thereaftor reforred to as Tax Parcel: 3-0049-00012 which shall total 75.5 Acres +-.

Tax Parcel Mumbers 3-0040-51012 & 3-0049-0001 3 will be combincd by the Perquimans
County Tax Office o creaie one single parce! identified with one single Tax Parce] Number.

[N WITNESS WHEREOFE, the Grastors have kereonto set their hands and seals on the date
stated bebow:

28,
BY: Eddie White, Manuger

State of Virginiz

Coyply pf » lo wil:
L - @ Motary Public of the Caunty and State aforesaid, cerlify thal Eddie

White, Manager of WHITE FAMILY COMPANY, LLL. personady agpeared before me this

day and ackowledged the tpn of the forepoing instrument. Witness my hand and afficial
stamp, this day of HEEEII 2T

M
NOTARY P

¥y Commmissian Expims:,y?ﬂ‘!&m_‘&' 30, 5200?1;

"'---N.H.-«-’f";
WTHGFM

—
=]

P AT b =

B iR kil




flLA. - Page 19
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-01
Page 1 of 8

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a public
hearing to consider the following application:

Authorized Applicant: Blue Green Energy, LLC/Heath McLaughlin, Member
176 Mine Lake Couwrt, Suite #100
Raleigh NC 27615

Property Owners: White Family Company, LLC, ¢/o Clay White
2584 Pruden Bhvd
Suffolk VA 23434

Site Location: Portion of a parcel containing about 75 acres located west of 708 Ocean
Highway South, adjacent to the Town of Hertford's ET7.

Tax Parcel No: 3-0049-00012 (re-combination April 4, 201 7; Deed Book 462, pg 241)
Zoning Districts: RA, Rural Agricolture and CH, Highway Commercial

Proposed Use of Property: To construct and operate a Large-Scale ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System on property located in Perquimans County, as described herein and depicted on the
attached Site Plan. As stated by the Applicant in his Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

“The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Permit is to develop and construct a 3 mega-watt
solar farm on two parcels (~35 acre system footprint} owned by The White Family Company,
LLC. The proposed solar farm will consist of low-profile ground-mount racking with pilings
driven into the ground to an engineered depth well suited for coastal conditions. The racking
technology will be a fixed-tilt...racking system oriented due sowth for maximum.. power
production during the daylight period. ... Sight impaci to public right-of-ways and local

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-81



(A, - Page 20
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

Page2of 8

residences will be minimal as the height of the system will not exceed 15" and a 6 ‘security fence
with 1° of three strand barbed wire will enclose and secure the Jacility. The facility will be
setback ouiside of the CH zone more than 500" from US Hwy 17 with site impact mitigated by a
207 wide x 7" high vegetative buffer that will meet and exceed the screening reguirements found
in the Perquimeans County Zowing Ordinance in Article XVIH, Sections 1802 and 1803, Solar
farm operations and maintenance will be minimal post consiruction with very listle traffic, noise,
or additional county services required.... All federal, state and local building permits will be
satisfied prior io start of construction and in compliance with NC state building codes and
netional eleciric codes with UL approved system components, The White Family Company

acreage not leased for solar farm operations will remain available for rural agricidivral use and
Juture RA & CH development opporiunities.”

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 4-11-17; & Board of Commissioners on 5-1-17.

Having heard all the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Board finds that the
application is complete, that the application complies with all of the applicable requirements of the
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved,
subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Solar Farm {Large-scale,
ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System)” and other conditions as follows:

A. The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans and

application materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners (BCCY, a copy
of which is contained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and recorded with the Register
of Deeds Office. Any Major Modification proposed to the approved plans shall require
reapplication and approval by the Board of County Commissioners. “Major Modification™ is
defined as “Anv significant change in land wse. andior change in the project boundary or
property boundary andior any change that results in an increase in the density or infensity of
the profect, as shown and described in the approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans.
However, it is understood that the conceptual layout of the Solar Farm as shown on the
attached Site Plan may require adjustments in the exact location of the equipment, pending the
outcome of final survey, wetlands delineation, storm water permits, Army Corp of Engineers
requirements, and maximization of solar energy production, as applicable. Minimam setbacks
and buffering must comply with Section 907.28 of the Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance.
In addition, adjustments may be needed in the final locations of access roads within the overall
subject property.

. The approved Site Plan includes a total 5 Mega-watts (AC) of solar power production
throughout the subject property. The facility will generate power which will be sold directly to
the Power Company servicing the facility. The Selar Farm will consist of a single phase of
construction.



HEA. - Page 21
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDPITIONAL USE PERMIT Neo. CUP-17-01
Page3of 8

C. The main point of ingress and egress for the facility will be directly off of U. 8. Highway 17
South) with an assigned 911 address of 728 Ocean Highway South, Hertford, NC 27944. For
both aesthetics and safety, the driveway enirance leading from the public highway shall be
surfaced with asphalt or six inches (6™} of concrete as measured from the edge of the road for at
least 30 feet to facilitate site aceess in coordination with the NCDOT Disirict Engineer’s
Office. The remainder of the access or service roads will be constructed of 6 of size 12
crushed stone compacted in native soil to a width of 20 feet with a minimum 30-foot radius of
carvature. The Access Roadway is further defined as: “A road bed having a width of 20 feet
with a paved entrance apron a minimum of 30 feet long and a minimum 30-foot centerline
radius of curvature, with 6 inches of size 13 gravel compacted on native seil in order to
provide reliable site access for site construction, maintenance, and emergency vehicles. Said
roads must be maintained by the Applicant, heirs and assigns to allow access for emergency
vehicles. The access roadway shall be focated as specified on the proposed CUP Site Plans.

D. Prior to final project approval and issuance of a Zoning Permit, the Applicant must apply for

and obtain a Driveway Permit from the North Carolina Department of Transportation
{NCDOT).

E. No occupied building structures are anticipated for the solar facility at this time; however, any
future proposal to construct an Accessory Building on the property will require the Applicant,
heirs and assigns to first apply for and obtain Zoning and Building Permits in compliance with
rninimum design standards and may require review by the Planning Board to determine if the
proposed improvement constitutes a Major Modification. Prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit
for any new building, the Applicant, heirs and assigns must provide a Site Plan detailing the

existing and proposed site improvements, pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

F. The Solar Energy System equipment and any potential future buildings or structures, shall be
secured and screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and
adjacent properties, through compliance with Sections 907.28B(3)(a) and (b}, 1802 and 1803.

G. More specifically, all solar panels and related equipment will meet all required buffering and
setbacks along property or leased project boundary lnes. The buffering will consist of a
security fence plus screening, as required by Sections 907B(3)a) and {b), 1802 and 1803, and
will be continuous around those portions of the perimeter of the project which are not shielded
by existing woods or which are interrupted by vehicular access roads. Mounting structures and
solar panels wiil not exceed the maximum height of 15", Quidoor lighting is expected to be
minimal. Standard access gates will be used for any entrances to the Solar Farm and will be
kept locked and secured at all times when authorized personnel are not occupying the property.
The Facility will meet all Local, State and Environmental requirements.



BL.A. - Page 22
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Neo. CUP-17-81
Page 4 of 8

. The Solar Farm shall be enclosed with a 6° security fence with 17 of barbed wire with a
minimum height of seven (7} feet and screened with either a minimum three foot (37} wide strip
planted with dense evergreen vegetation such as Wax Myrtle, Wax-Leaf Ligustrum or other
suitable plant material with an initial height of at least five feet {5°) with expected growth of at
least seven (7) feet in height within three (3) years or a twenty (20) foot wide strip of natural
wooded area. Minimum setbacks and buffering must comply with Section 907.28 of the
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.

Vegetative Buffer Bond: Applicant shall produce a $30,000 cash bond (or other security} to be
held in escrow until such time as the buffer screening requirements in the approved CUP are
satisfied. Upon issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance or other final inspection to

confirm compliance with CUP requirements, such bond or other security shall be released or
cancelled within {10} ten days thereafter.

The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precantion to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onto adjacent properties resulting from new construction and development
on the subject property. Should unforeseen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs
and assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner
of any adjacent property adversely impacted by stormwater runoff.

- The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a drainage plan for review by the Perquimans
County Soil & Water Conservation District Office to confirm acceptance of proposed culverts
and compliance with storm drainage requirements of the NCDEQ.

. Applicant’s Obligation to Restore the Property at the end of the Lease Term: The Applicants,
heirs and assigns shall do the following with respect to any portions of the Property distarbed in
the course of Solar Operations:

1} Within six (6) months after completion of construction of the solar project, the Applicant,
heirs and assigns, shall restore such portions of the Property to a condition reasonably
similar to its condition on May I, 2077, except for any paris of the Property that the
Applicant determines it needs for continuing Solar Operations; and

2} Within twelve (12} months after the expiraiion, surrender or termination of the Lease
between the White Family Company, LLC and Blue Green Energy, LLC, the Applicants,
heirs and assigns shall restore the Site to substantially its RA (Rural Agricultural) condition
as of the CUP approval date using prudent engineering practices where applicable,
including, without limitation, the removal of (i) all improvements and solar farm related



LA, - Page 23
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-01
PageSof 8

alterations on the subject Tax Parcel(s), without limitation, all fencing, roads, solar panels,
racking, and pilings, and other improvements or alterations, and shall rough grade the Site
to the same condition of level as existed as of the CUP approval date, and (ii) any electrical
or communication or other utility poles, lines and connections (unless such lines,
equipment, and connections are used in connection with subject Tax Parcel(s) and Property
Owner elects to allow such lines and connections to remain); provided, however, that
Applicant shall not be obligated to replant any crops or plants, and (iii) remove from such
portions of the Property any Solar Energy System owned or installed by Applicant thereon,
and {iv} restore, in a commercially reasonable manner and to commercially reasonable
standards, such portions of the Property to a condition reasonably similar to its condition as
of May 1, 2017, specifically o a farmable condition.

M. The Conditional Use Permit is approved and recorded with the Applicants’ conceptual Site Plans,
to become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by the Planning & Zoning Office upon submittal
and approval of a final Site Plan. If the Conditional Use Permit is not recorded in the Register of

Deeds Office by the Applicant, heirs and assigns within three (3} months from the date of BCC
approval, the BCC may revoke the Conditional Hise Permit.

N. Angual Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners hereby acknowledge
the Applicant’s intent to complete construction of the Solar Farm in 2017, During construction of
the project, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall provide the County with annual reports outlining
progress to date along with circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will
be delayed beyond (May 1, 2018). the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally request an

extension be granted by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the BCC may revoke the
Conditional Use Permit.

O. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, the Applicant, heirs or assigns shall
provide certified “as built drawings” to the County showing the locations of the solar panel farm
location, roads, transmission lines, equipment, components, and all related improvements.
Operation of the entire facility or any individual component of the facility may be delayed at the
discretion of the Planning & Zoning Administrator to allow for the review and issuance of said
certificate which is based upon determination by County staff or its outside consultants, of
compliance with the CUP and other applicable zoning standards.



HLA. - Page 24
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-01
Pagebof 8

P. Pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, no Certificate of Zoning
Compliance will be issued until all required site improvements have been completed and an
appropriately licensed person submits an “as built” plan, where deemed necessary. No Final
Building Inspection will be conducted and no Certificate of Occupancy will be issued until a
Certificate of Zoning Compliance has been issued.

Q. Continued Access and Inspections: For a peried of up to 12 months after the Applicant, heirs and
assigns submits the certified “as built” drawings, County staff may confirm compliance with the
specific specifications determined to be within compliance according to the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance, Sections 907.28B.(1)-{8), as amended.

R. Cultyral Resources: The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall inform the County about any historical
or archaeological resources found within the project boundaries and provide an opportumty for the
County to document said resources. In addition, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a
copy to the County of any inventory, study, plan, etc., required or prepared by State or Federal

regulations or agencies which documents historical or archaeological resources found within the
project boundaries.

S. Sign Permits: A separate Sign Permit must be obtained from the Planning & Zoning Office and the

Building Inspections Department for any sign not exempted or otherwise required by local, State or
Federal law.

T. Applicant, heirs and assigns shall accommodate and support and hold training sessions for

emergency service personnel if requested by the Emergency Services Director with adeguate
advanced notice.

U. The access point from Ocean Highway South and the point of interconnection and related
attachment facilities and appurtenances are approved for certain portions of the subject property
(known as Tax Parcel No. 3-0049-00012 as of 4/4/2017) which are zoned CH and RA as per the
approved CUP Site Plan in support of the proposed Solar Power Energy System located behind 708
Ocean Highway South (US Hwy 17 South). All other site improvements for the proposed White

Family Sun Farm Solar Power Energy System shall be located within the RA, Rural Agriculture
District.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held by a court to be invalid or void
without remedy, then this permit shall be void and of no effect.



ilt.A, - Page 25
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-01
Page7of 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOT, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the
property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with all its
conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest.

T. Kyle Jones, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date

Attest: {Seal)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date

I {We)}, . authorized Applicant(s) of the above
identified property, do/does hereby acknowledpge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in

accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their successors in interest.

Blue Green Energy, LLC Date
By: Heath McLaughlin, Its
The State of
County
I, . @ Notary Public in and for the said State and Coumty. do
hereby certity that personally appeared

before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of . 20

Notary Public
My Commission expires:

{Not valid until fully executed and recorded}



A,
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-01
Page 8 of 8

insert Here Site Plan(s) no larger than 8.5" X 147

which bear(s) the following statement:

THIS MAP IS NOT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE

LAND DEVEL OPMENT REGULATIONS.”

Page 26



IR
T AIKH MY
o e TR Il AT

: 377 ‘ABsaug undii a0y

I1d ‘SA0IANIS
LNIWADYNYI YES

SHDILTNEE (NHG0 1A O]
IAYDI NG LN R 30N T=EHA0
WO AINER [NE-AREAGD V50T

v Ld GAnAZE N3SE (O STH IR
LIARE iRI0 ¢ LOM Bl WVl St

N Y T

3 i iy dkBieed :

e .
DR rR T :
LM L2y et A Sl N

WA i 1 M T i

Lo

IR

X T AN
I IH W R TR L 3

Sedy
i | .
I _

YTy :

o WY, T e iy VY ;

e AR YEREL TRl B A T

Lo
[




HLA. - Page 28
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

Do NOT record this page

-End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-01
to be recorded by Blue Green Energy, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located west of 708 Ocean Hwy South (US Hwy 17)

Do NOT record this page



LA, - Page 29
5-1-17 Draft CUP-17-01

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-01
to be recorded by Blue Green Energy, LL.C

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located west of 708 Ocean Hwy South (US Hwy 17)

Bo NOT record this page



Page 30

1H.A,

dell S} L6 POUIBILCD UOBWLCIE ) 1o Ayjgisuodsal jeba) ou
sawnsse Aunos ayj puewnaop [eba) o0 Aamns plig| B 1o} ainjsqns e
10N 5 dew sty Aue sasodind XY J0) 208 ST [F00e ] HBWE|REI0

»iip=utl

\%"ﬁ%« R R
;

eavt] ; : o
£ 28071

sauauay ...

S|@0iB _HH_

SIUIO ] SSOIPPY o

puabaqy

4102 'y Iudy

jo g8 Z1000-6400-¢
0} paviquioaal sfeased 7

QU077 Vi




Apr 3, 2MAA. - Page 1 s
REGULAR MEETING
Apdl 3, 2017
545 pum.
Toe Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in & regular meeting on Monday, Agei 3,
2017, at B:45 pam. in the Commissioners Roam locaied on the first finer of the Perguimans County

Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT; Kyie Jones, Chaimman Eondeliz Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Edward R, Muzzukin
Wallace Melson Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mons

OTHERS PRESERNT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Boarg

Hackney High, County Atternay

After the Chairman cabad the meeting to crder, Commissioner Woodard gave the invocation and
e Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC HEARING
HMpise Drdinance

Chaizmar Jones opered the Sublig Heasing stating {hat ks pupose of this pubke hearing is fo receive
comerams on the following proposed Noise Crdinance:
PERORHANS COLNTY NOISE ORDENANCE
(A1 [ chalt be ealawdid ta creme or assist in ing any by Iead, disturbing ang ¥ aizdse e ehe Counly. Medse of
4 tharaster, imensity and duration 1 1o ke dedrimentad 1o the mublic healsh, weifere amd peaer & karebw prehitited.

{8} The foliending acis, g obers, are beeby declared 1o ke u
s secziom, baut the enamsmtion shafl pol Be dezmes 10 be cuelisive:

(b} Tlse scamnding of amy o or signal devier an any autamatle, mRercyeks, bus or psher vehicke, iCeM as 2 danger sigaal, so
23 1 crese any unzeascaably loud ar hars sound, oe the soundirg ol the device Ear an uecessary s unreasonable peried of time, o
ke gse of 3y momg ar sicn unen g vebicle, olkee ehan palice, fire or mher emergency vohicle;

(2} TEhe e of oy cieciranic devices, sieces, sprakers, masiesd irglaumers, foudspeaker or otber deviee which project souzy
ihat is ceardy awdible al 2 distance of'vat less thas 50 fegl,

recaonality bwd, disirhing 2d Anescessary aickses ik vealatice of

(3] The use of my bivwcte, skaebaard or simitar wehigie which ereanes =n anreasenably Boid, distsing ar HINRECESERY RAises,
The wse of ary encaer vehicle, miAereycle o alfer vehdcle (2} equipped wills special or sustom misiTier, exbaust ar cher nese conbol
eGulipmentisysiom: or (b} ot cquigned wilh npsmal, factory issue muflier, cafoust or ol matse cond 2

ERRAEN, or {5} in Sxckrabhi stssts, spinding lies, rzckg enmines, ar alker CRerstians 0 85 o creste uneasomably loud, disturbing amd

Lanecossery naises. Fhe provisiors of tis subseerion shall mot opply to mmy |epally aperating race Iack i existencs al 1k tbme of the
enaclmens of this cedinance,

{2)  The ereciian of any txocasive 1soisz on =y 5I0e adinoenl tr any schaed or insEusion of leaming while e same is in
sessica whish ame shly ard ily inerfeees wil 5o workiog of e irstibstion, provided comsicions signs are disphaved
i1 Wb stzeels banfiating s (e srea &5 3 0 schaet mea:

{5 The erccizan of any excessive naise on Suadays on sy skeel adjient o any thesch, pravided corspisuces Signs are
désp2ayed 5n the sireets adjacent to cluarcies ndicating that the same s & charch slres

) Shouting, frplting or créting nozse theeaph loud o bristesms speech oo Singirg so 4s 1o be wulible off the PreEies upan
ehiich tie activities aed noise otoar if s loud 5 o d&starh Ui peace and tramqulay of recans LEUpYiIng Fesddences, matel, hetels, rest
hoenes, nwssing heenes ar kositals in k= vickicy.

(5} The erection of any svesssive ngisc an Sundavs o any sievei adizcent 1o any chIrch. provided conspiceaus sipps e
dispayed in s szeets mdiecens Loy chirches irdicang that she sazne i a chureh sEreet;

I8} Shewig, fighting er creating eaise throwezh leod ar Bofslernas speech o STNEINg s¢ 25 1o be audibis off e premisss upa
which the wtivities ang nodse cong 1§50 loud a5 to digiust he pesc: and tranquility of persces accupying residences, Mmotsl, heogls, ses)
hares, aursing hemes or heapitals inhe vicinite

(C] This secticn shatl pot 2apky deming any peciad direciby afler he smucancenssal of any pekential, impending disasser.

{2} & any pessan shall valae this ceditarce, he or she shali be guilsy af = Class 3 misdesacance and shall be fined i 20 ameunt oz
st by ke prasiding Eulge ar impzisened Ear nal more than 10 days,

(€3 In addftzan, in Bk couny’s diseration, 2 vialatien of any provision ol this ardsnarce shal subizot the offeder 1o g civie pealty of
11 63 5100 with 2 mintmunt penadiy 05515, 1F the offersder fuis &2 pay this penalsy within ten dovs afier being ciled for 2 vialation, Ehe cotngy
may siek Be Tecover the pemalty By Fling o Sivid actio: i e nztuce of o debL 3F the violator of this crdinanes is & person andar e age of F2,
the patents o fenal guardzzns of il minge shal? be sabear 1o the civig penalties referenced hersin = il they aze the offerder.

(F] The counly mxy seck 1o erfores this secticn Lhreupds any apprapsisic eqedlabd: olion,

(G} Each day tet o viclation eoediaues afier the ofEender hag been raiiGed of 1he v
cach vicatlion shall be subiess 10 #n additipnad zivil pemally,

[} The coursy may seek Lo tndoece s seciman &y wsing any one o3 2 com@iesion of the foresgi d=

L]

iciatzan shal comssizube a separate viglatics and

{I] A juveniie wha wickazes amy prevision af s cedinane i subjecd ez bting adjudicalcd delincrient. The cear may, ik its discretion,
mpase sy disposilional ernative(s) ehat zc provided i e Stale Taventle Cade Jor 2y juwenilz who is delinzueng
Statutary refereuce:
Auistority af courly fo regeinie npise, see 55 FiE3d-03

Chairman Jones recognized Frank Healh: whe reviewsd the proposed crdinance explaining e changes that
have bean made to the origingi draft Moise Ordnance. There were tweniy-six (28) peopis preserd. These were g
coupie of people wha had signed up to speak. Chalrman Jones proceeded with puBlic comenents from the faillwdng
ddviduals:
¥ TEraew Stditard: s Steaderd sddressed and Gsliened 1he Eblraing idoms within the Ordinance: o Sours iisan_d', do e have
ke enanpowes [ enferee shis ardinance; quzstioned “The use of any bicycle, skalcboard ar similar wehicie whick creates an
uareasanably EBud, Sisturting or unsecessary neises™ - she had nover leard of a bigyele being tm dawl; regacding zgchamt sysems
- if L Btale bes fezfized he system, how cam we say dlrat thew e2an01 be used witha our couly; regar_ﬁin.g ':Siwf:glng._, lhting ar
crexting ruise thecaiph lpad or beiskeesus Epeesh of singing so a3 ta be gudible ofTshe premises™ — whst 3 ke individuzs has z.-.lut;d.
Ihisteraus waice, hal cerks outside kke hers, € R can be beacd 3 feet (which 35 acrass the streety, she cam be fined; md,.:Frser
kids ane pleying &n the beck yard or 3f ber dogs are backing, sho can be fined foe e, These ars the conzemg ihal she has wizh fhe
ardinance and sk foels Uhat 3L & warcasonabide becmuse fens 2z oo bkaurs attached 10 1he ardinance,

¥ Lanlis Yrackloed: dr. Tracbload sail shar since Bis race track is in apeeation and they added warding that this did nes apoly o
hi eperation, he bied notking 1o siy.

Chairman Jores asked if there were any ather public commenis. He also addressed hts. Stacdand's
questions abaut the exhaus? systems. Thers being no ferther comments or questions, the Chairman chosed the
Public Hearing at 7.0 p.m. and procesded with the reguiar meekng.



3278 Apnl 3, 2017 continued
AGENDA

On motion mads by Joseph W, Heffler, second
approved the Agenda as amended.

COMSENT AGENDA

The following ifems were considered 1o b

made by Walace E. Nelson, seconded Dy Edward R. Muzzulin.

t. Approval of Minutes: March 5, 2017
Special Calted Mesbngork Sessian,

2 Tax Refund Approvak:

PERDUMANE COUNTY TAX BEFUINIE

VA, -

Page 2

ad by Edward R. luzzubin, the Board unanimoelsly

& rauting and were unanimously approved on motion

Regular Mesding, #amh 13, 2017 Specal Called Meeting, and March 20, 2047

Charies Whidbee Estate SI58.04
incorrect sssessment on Parec 8540340033 redissed value Trcem 566,504 1 539,308 Difference of $27.203,
Accoant Muenber 31790
3. Persomnel Matters:
Employee H Employee Action Greader Hew E.Mective
Mame B Job Fide Regired Seep Saka Brage
Antheay Johasen : Centifizd 211 Shilk Supervises Pramaléar: ] S0 | 4HLT
Wilma Joedan PiT il Mon-Cerificd Tefscomaniznicargr Resdonetiom : 217
Wilkiam “Sam” Barraw Planger Appoinemsal ¢ TR S5[,136 ST
Rbonds Money G35 Comnfinatap? lanney Peomalsan TOWE] 550 508 52017
Dariezre Lind P00 Certified Telec icalor Apncinement G 1513340, [ #5007
Edaza Har PIE ¥ Man-Cenhed Teletomuunicais Apans BFE Sl32kme. | 4fannr
Cozey Sealkings P £/ Man-Cenifics] Tefecrnmusicalor ApacInilersl i 1S1E2Me 1 43007
Kanlierine Weiss P31 Man-Cetilied Tebeer icalor Appeinenent [ TH SI2200r | 4ot
Jonalken hfiller Deepuly (Mes Centilied) Apgntmems BE SR 3 452017
Dezhbis Sdallings Assislarg Tax Adminiseratar Reticeman G0an Y
4. StapiMerit Increasas:
Emplayce Emplayee Grade M Effective
Hame Job Titk Hite Selary Dare
Rebeces Corprew EWC Supervisar L T 336,301 HR2G6I7
Beverly Pulley H I 2 5305 5321 2617
Jevan Wand H 13AC 2E 5384 53210 Ar2EI7
L1 Witson i EMET: 564 335517 AF207
|_Stepben Chappell H Anénes Caneral Qo 5205 3336 AR
£ Budget Amendments;
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, B4
CGENERAL FRNDS
AMOLNT
LODBE MUMBER BESCRIITEON OF CODE NCREASE DECREASE ,
HoET2- 40 Beqorit - Travel 100
6714142 Reskicution - Travel ALED
Ei-ET2-330 Mentering - Suppliss i3
#-6T1-54]1 Reslicutior 2 2B i
EXPLANATION: To budsst s3dRioaal furds allomced 1 the SHIP pragmen by Depsrinsnt of Insurance far By T i
17 :
BUTH ET AMENDMENT MO 5
GERERAL FUINDS
AMOUNT 1
LODE NUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CORE IMCREASE DECHAEASE
530530 Skeciff Gun Permits 400G f
£1-331 1) Sherifl Fees 4,043 ;
-300-130 Buildieg Mzink ¢ Repr 13000
E{-301-0EQ DV TFoxes'Badaet Yoar 13,860
H-IHHHO Lzzal Services el
30-301-1Hd DY Tanes/Budgzet Year 36050
EXPLAMAYION: Tocover axp for P 201517,
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO. 16
GENERAL FEMNDS
ANIQLNT
COBE NUEMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE [ DECREASE
1680521 Juvemife Diedentica L0600
104671451 Reglijutica Program 10,900

Prapram - $31 554 st

EXPLANATION: Comects the ResiHution Budges for

FY 16617 1o mezch she Steée fusds allocaied far the Restinmion

BUBGET AMENDMENT MO, 1T

GEMERAE FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCREIMFICN OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
L0-550-538 Eirainape Shedy 1L
EQ-57E-040 Mcntaring®rofessions 1090

EXPLANATION: Tocover professicnal services for FY 1617

& Resofutions/Later of Suppoet: The Tollewting Resalubens ang Latier of Swppor were eragimasish aporoved by the

Bogd:

* Llteer Swweep Spriag HIET: The WO Deporment of Tran
This Resalytion sets it up for Aprid |15 - April 28, 2H7. The

WHEREAS, the Morili Carviina
e and bequiiful saads in Kanh Cavoling

Bavermments and commzunilies, civie and p

RESCLETION
EITTER SYYEEY SPRING 2067
N PERQUIMIANS COUNTY

the Deparintest of Tramenanatics cleani by spansaring and argenizing 1

b groups,

sparaties organixs an aniwal Spring slatewide zomiside clearap,
Board ademte he Tllowing Resalizion:

Depariment of Tearspostalion cogzmizes an answal Spring statowids sondside cleanap o cnsare
and

WHEREAS, 1bx Spring 2017 “Eivrer Sweas™ roadsice clearsmp 510 dake pae Aprit 15 - Apsl 29, BHF, angd REOIUTAgLS Iuc?l
Busi , chueches, schools, Bmilies and iedividual citizens © participate ir
ocal roadside cleanuys; md




Aprl 3, 2WiPoontmued’age 3 sy

WHEREAS, Adepl-A-Hiphovay volunbeers, Depastment of Trasspaniation empkoyees. Sepenment of Carrscsion irmnates and
commRicy service workers, loca] govermmens AZEnTiEE, Smminity feaders, <ivie ané community crganizations, Tusinesees, churches, sehools,
and envireemerdally cancemed cllizens condact anpsial Local cleznups dusing “Lifter Seeep® 2 masy mceive conifickies of apprezistion for
bsedr prrticipaticn; and

WHEREAS, e grenl ninlusat benuey of oir Siale asd & giean cnvirgemens 2re sorces of grea pride far ofl Mok Camliniaes,
alirseting tourisis gad ading in CECrUEIGE new indusstes; and

WHEREAS, the clearsp will increasz anareness of e perd fog clearer roadsides, enphesize the impestance of jitlering, mé
ercqueape recycling of solid vwastess md

WHEREAS, e 2047 LITTER SWEE? cleanin wifl calebrate te 29 Anniversaey of (ke Murth Caraling AdoplA-Highway
pregracn and is over 5,766 volunteer sroups il danate sheir nbos a8 Lirse wert routd 1 keep ot Tondsides clean.

WHEREAS, Ihe LETTER SWEEP cleanup wilk be 2 part of educalzn
slezn envireamens to the quadity of Sife i ol Cargints

NOW, THEREFORE, DE IT RESOLVED flar the
Aprtl 29, 2017, as “SPRING LITTER SWEEP"
sansmemizy cheancr zenl mom: beastifl,

ADOPTED the 3™ day af April, 2017

E ks childeen of ks Great S2ale regarding the imposimice of a

Ierzimans Ceamty Baard of Cammissioners do heredy peoclaim Apsil 15 -
sirme in: Perqmimang Coonly &nt erconrnge iss ciiemns to fake an selive mls in THEing pur

[SEAL) T. Kyle Manes, Chadrman
Perquisnans Camly Baard of Camnsissinoers
ATTESTED:

Kiary P, Hangsule, Clerk 4o she Board
Peaquémass Cessnly Board of Consmissioners

* Besplution Begures Restneadion ¢ Countbes ol Ele Stabetoriky Augh
Bowd adooted the foflewing reseiutice rsloring 1o the eesintics the suliney autharized

31 (L= 111
2pprepriation of lotteey Funds:
A RESOLUTION REQUESTING RESTORATION TO COUNTEES {}F THE
STATUTORILY AUTHORIZED AFPROPREATION OF LOTTERY FUNDS
WHEREAS, gurseeal ta Chapter 15T of e Mosth Caralsna Geners Sialsies
ApDropaations Acl was signed o Jaw sstzblisheng the Manh Carclin: Education
Ecdtery Comenission 46 indtSase, superviss md sdminisier te ducalian lotiery™; and

WEIEREAS, the Moeth Carsdinn Educetion Laliery was promaied amd supperied o the Basis of roeszeds erhancing local po s ghifily
to adequassly brorvide for edscaiian expeses; and

WHEREAS, the Gi 541 £ ics banlpeled from p 55 i FY 2056-KHT has been craszically reduced 16 5109 milkion in corarass o 5208
sillSon at the greviaus stalsteny Funding et of A0, which: arunts 1 51 16,158 in Ferquimans County in censrast 10 $24 2,508 ar el 4050 eale; ang

WHEREAS, pursaant to slate &, the lothery Funsds cht are allocased b o cousties o2 be wsed for sdwsation Bor cap=al outdny peojects,
ircduding the plarmiap. tion, enlaraement, imprevement, £epar, ar menovalicn of public schapt buldngs 2nd for lba purchase of land
Bar pabkic sohoot buldings or for equeipent 1o inwplement & loeal scheal echmodagy pian (NCGS §135-340.2): and

WHEREAS, i i5 exlrermely difficit far the Bassds af Commisssaners and Beands of
sclsant buildings and For techncs 1Py TR with e reducizan of Todlery Fands.

NOW, THEREFORE, E IT RESOLYVED, that she Perquintans County Soant af
k2 Marlls Carnding Gemeral Asseenbily SUppL ehe allocation 1o counties ar whcix
Furds ter b asedt For-capital mecs and icchralegy.

"l ¥orlbh Cezoling Stawe Leslery Act mud the 2005
Laltery. The et crezted e nimz member Mosth Caraling

Educatien across Ikis Slate 10 plan for impeovements in

Cemmissioners respestislly requests 1hae e Gevemar and
previcus Sausenly ambarized partian of educaizanal Hlsery

BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED diat jhe Perquimans Coanty Board of Comeisszaners Falby Suppans s
adititzanat leaery finds to Feer 1 &2 counties, an a arzl besis, Gr rehoe? copital copslasction.

BE IT FGRTHER RESOLVED shar coqics
Genernl Assersbly, the Mank Caoling Associali

fedoped this the 3™ day oF Apsi, 2917,

currenl §H 334, wikch wrelld nlloczze

ol Ihis Resetulion ars forwasded 1o the Lacgl Lepistative Deicpotion to U= Morh Canling
it 0F Catmdy Commisianers zad o the other 59 Meosth Careline cousties,

T. Kxyle Zopes, Claimmar
Perquémans Cosnty Board of Commissianers

ATTEST:

Clerk 4o the Board

> ¥E ~ Noeth Cs
adepied the fedlewing letor of s

i i rewd Banlk The Board
pear for the denial of ke Petiton for Rubemaking swbrincd oy the MC Wikdlife Federrica:

April 3, 31T
k. Sammy Corbolt
Hanb Cezolina hizrane Fisheries Canmission
P, o 169
Faretead Tite, NG 28557
2134 Prtition for Hulemaking
Drear Mr. Carbels:

£ 220 WIiting 26 fos1 an behall of the Yerquiraans Cousy Board of Commissianers. A¢ sheiy April 3, 17 segalar neetivg, the Board veeed 20
serwd (his Jelisr ehot suppants Hyde Counsy’s Resolutica recommending that the Horth Carvdies Marne Fishories Commities {MFC) deny ﬂ?:
Petdlm for Rukeenaking submilled By e Moash Ciolinn Wildlile Federatian gal propeses Lo desiprate the Enperead coastal and oear cozanse
waters of Mank Carling speckal seeandesy nursery aseas. The rules praposed in e Pestion would close 1he inleshnl coastal waters and fiear-
shoee ooeanic watess of Morth Caraling ta trewding smless opened by the ¥orsh Carclivs Divisios of Marine Fisherics {D_hfF],ﬁlatflish # sheamp
size for shrienp Srawleng seasea Lo open, esteblish 2 mege restrictive kead 1ape size far Shrimp rowls, creale o Eraw| o sime for sheimp bawling,
larker weszrict he taking of skring to dadight hoars and thace Gays pr weeks, require e use of twa DT certified h:.wz{rs‘] redisstion devices i
sheime trawls, and creale s recteationsl size Simit of 8 imches for spot and I dnches Jer croaker. The passage of this amencsnem would
substasmiadly affest tlee Farth Carvling residents, warisss, restaurants, and seabiod roaiz.

A eapy of the bester of suppeet Bor Hyde Caunty's Resolaizan appasing Eie Pelision fior Relomaking will he feewzrded fo Gavernor Eloet Roy
Cooper, aur Legistative Delegation, and each courty in the State af Meeth Caralina.

Sincerely yours,

F 3xle lanes. Chaieman
TRt



3278 April 3, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 4

oLt Repeesentalive Beb Sieintusg

TFimn Moore, Speak of e House
Senator Bizl Coak Phil Berger, President Pro Tempars
Favernar Roy Coaper 29 County Baard of Commsissicgiers

Pergaisnans Caveny Board of Comenissfancre

PRESENTATIONANTRODUCTION OF EMPLOYEE

The foflowing presentationfmtroduction of emoksyes Was made:

v Deputy Replster of Deeds:  Jacqueli Frierson, Regisier of Deeds, intodwozd Hunter Sshemm, who was fpainted Depuiy
Rezister of Deeds effective Macch 13, 2367,

ElETime Certified Teletommanicatar: Farathan Hivon, Emergency Services Direelor, inlreduced Sue Ann Cestarg wha was
appdicted Full-Tise Certified Teleeommunicaior effestive March 1,201%

Chairman Jones welcomed them to Perguimans County,
BLAND BAKER, TRE LIUM

. Baker presenied a PowerPoint peesantaten of heir accomplishments and resuestad hat the
Board corsider adapting the foHowing Resclution:

Resmition ol Support fir Adeg Fanding 10 mest the Mendad Feakth,
Inteliettnal pad Developmental Biszbilities snid Substante Else
Disorder Service Needs for Citzzens of Porguimans Coenty

WHEREAS, Perquimans Copnty Snows thal cikzens dealing with weeeal lness 2nd substance pse disnrders con pohiene nicovery wish the
2PPeriete scrvices and suspesss 2 chat st with e 3 and develoy disabilitees com |fwe prodiective [7ves i ter communilis
with gimiksr services and supparis; and

WHEREAS, the finding meaded for such services and
egideniis in qur Sieee; and

WHEREAS, Perguimans Covaily is a member of Tri3lium Health Resaurees, a twenly-four coungy LMESMCT serving eastern Mosth Carotin;
and

suppests is EeTeasing due 1o Morth Carolina’s incrensing peaulztion ang 1k apicid

WHEREAS, in seeardance with the inssnt of {he MNC (oeral Assemshly nrd the MO Departmers of HeaBik ang Hame Servicss, the Haard af
Frisloans Health Resewrces has develeoed 2od is Empl inp 2 robsist rai glan 1o use savings thal is benefiting the cilfzens af
Peeguimans County wilh sach ent as weessible piaygrownds, Acoesy Toing Kiasks, and new evidencod-based seevices; znd
WHEREAS, she Xark Carcdiea General Assenibly has nesde signifcas budges reductioss & Siats Fanding Zor the past ewe veass; and
WHEREAS, the fonnwkz used 1o allocese ke reduciEon slatewide mn e currenl scal
& dispraparisarate reduciion 1o Trilsien Healilh Resaurces; and

WHEREAS, e badget reductines can
Coungy cilizens, negatively imaacling
NOW, THEREFOKE BE
Casodipn Gemersd Assenshby:

yeze was based on 2013 informatics which hes reswilbed i

ke longer be sbucebed by Trilziem Heallk Resources withost ximardizing serviees 1o Pergaiienans
the lives af pesale i need of service as well #5 pateriafly mepacting the Iscal econpmy heriph job loss;

IT RESGLYED thal we, B Perquimens Caurty Beard of Commissioners 8o herchy requesl 3L e Xorh

= Mamnain fidl Staie fundin
seiclpans; and

*  Allow Triltizen Headih Resources 1o zontinee 10 wse o savings 5 reitvotl in nhanced services in gur cammanitics ratker than
haviag te e i funding te repiee Stz badeet reducizans; ang

*  Modify the fermala by whick any fiase reductioss in fundding are altnemled, if such redustions rus) be miade, 1o ensure sthe
teducizan is faifdy disribamd siatewide.

& far mendal Bewllh, develupmental disshifilies ard subslane: abuse services withes farher

ADOPTED this_3™  dayof _Aprit __ 2017,

T. £xle Janes, Chaiemen
Terguimans Courgy Scart of Commissioners

SEAL
ATTEST;

Tlerk; o ke Board

On motion made by Wallace £ Helson, seconded by Joseph W Hofler, the Board uranimeusly
approved the above regolution as presented.

JOMATHAN NIXON, EMERGSEMCY SERVICES DHRECTOR
Br. Nizon presented the folkpudng items to the Board:
¥ Emergency Manascment Public (¥fziabs Conference: The purpase of this presentotivn was b provide Getails

aboisl aus curvent Emergency Services program and to receive feedback From wr elected officials. 1n addision 10
Ihe Boasd of Commissioners, e foliowing eleclsd afficials were presert. Lilian Hedmar, Town of Henford,
This eateat is an activity for cur Emergency Manapomert Pecfarmance Grani These funds are used 1o suppart the
Emesgency Managermerl Brogram for asl of Pesqaimans County.

>

Hagard (viitiation Grant ram, - Hurcicane Mattbew — lstfer of Interest: M Mixen pres2pted
infarmation on this grant program ans sequest Boart appeoval on the Fellowing Lesier of Intorest which they 4id on
ergifon made by Waltace E. MNelson, seconded by Chares Woadsrd and unarimously approved by the Board:

THE BALANCE CGF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.



Aprit 3, 206 Aentinued Page

HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMSGP]
DR-4285 [HURRICANE MATTHEW]
LETTER OF INTEREST

APPLECANT:  Pemquimans Counly

COUNTY: PrrpEmans County

FOINT OF CONTACY NAME ARDRITLE:  Jonathea & Nion, Emerpgescy Serslces Blrector
ABOAESS; ¥ Bor 563 ~ Hurrfond, NC 7041

TRELEPHOINE: { 257 Fa26-5545

FAX: §I5T)ArE-1375

EMEAIL |nk gy

HAME CF IR SIRISTHETHON'S 23081 PLAN: AR e Aeglonat Haaad Fan
Priot Neme: _ Hybs lgmes Titse: _ Lhair, Perquirssns County Comen|syionars
Signaturg: Dater _apsit 3 dY
Elﬁhpeu:laﬂ.npusmdudnﬂaqamuuinumhﬂmﬂmiumeRﬁnﬂ.andmwsmm
[@ettaf Reltilh, Generators, Sarly Waenlng Syrinme, & Waar, Der Wil )
tead ke Blgation of cosrmertl propants. #esre ses the arached NCES Sodles of Fumds AvalfabTty foe

E £ 10-this fundig oytle.

Fedural Guldsace: swune. b3 any fbasard-misizainn esintenge

i. Descriptien of peoblem te be mitlpsted: Perquamans Lfounty estitnsles that there are bwa
residential hpmes o be elevated,

3 e af [n-] arm lap arg:
Reslfentisd property at 686 Chapamoke Read, Hertford, NG 27044 | ESsvation or Acguisition
Resitentfal praperty st B48 Chapaaoke Eoa, Heedord, HC 27540 _ Elewation or Acquisition

% Extbmated Line B Budget lor Frofed Costs: To be defermined. Estimated praserly
wlues (resifensta ant balltings, ard laad} §

5. Technirad Asslstanes Needed from BCERA: EFo Joedp s provhie yowr with the hest pussile Fevel of

fuginmer seevice, plese Endlcana how much Beppart v anllcsate neadiag from HCEMS —salect 62 hat
apph

A Gereraf, oogoie assictance o puldysce
B Quihie 3 bérsf asstitanace

€ Subsizasial haqos on assstante Eraguahautihe grocess
. Lspeshaity seed swpport with mtalks of gotezalal HARS psetidpants

W will new sapeort from 05N 33 providieg Sxja ty SUPRSYE @ Bertiit-CI1 Analysis, bechaied wiking, cost
eskimaing, eic,

£ KRP Rep Loss nformatlon

1Fyou meed 3 curet capy o yorar comemenlty's severs repetaine By 108 wind for enpetilve Ioas |1, please
el hstpranke@incdp 2oy 8 we il be n douth 5 .

7. imppriant Deadlines:

F. Mamach 32, 21T {kose of Bosness] - belters of Saberest |LOHY] are due Soc 28 Expadiled Sub-

chied [0 and h fas b2 senr anptime before for procershag. Ay
HiGOmTiEsss 0 POtk 3 TN -cost 2akis ae dus, For wdsilon sod elevaban gegjects.
1he larfude bk rams 04 Hfeupss 1T ey, kvl a5 dosy hime ek for &l

FenpEsties being sitgaed. NOEM will onduct asalisis Yo debermine if projects e otk
ETpciie. Inchading w4 A waiers. and subeiz grant applications 2 NEMIE. "*Peaps nole
thal Mhialion preferty requre 3 FEMA-aapn and adepied Hazant Flar a2
Lo dme o pboitta] 1o FEMA, 35w 55 on EERER'S awang dae, # el a*
For secivhar assltance whh thede mogiremests, please rontsct dick Burk, SECTHe: Manaper
for Harzad Mbifgation Graste at §5:9] B25-2301 or Shacgn Wisatead, Hazed M ation
Sopenfsor ab (3RY] ES-2356, MOIM will prosde gram wellng suppest o et ed
bapphcatioss, Aaby be JupgarL houngiceifienca nassy.

B May 3, 203F [Klose of Busieessh « Leiters of Interest {10 206 s for Saadand Scb-
Fpsktations Incheding ab prewbosest i T d Hpn, HCER-EAT wAl
Begin wanking with sebrcciieses prigr bo enpsre 3k requiked altichmesss have Been
aeirieved and ane fematied ceenectiy.

T Junae 1%, HET - For standaed swi-sppkeatlons selected by BOEM b T submabed to FELAS,
NCEM-HM wiB begis werklng whh ssS-reciplents on a sireeg 1t deaft of the grst
aaphcatian.

E  Asgust 35, 2007 - Sl drafes < pram soclications are due io REEM, Laleirating comments
Feom NCE Hazasnd Mitigation Stadf,

Flemde retsn ceevpleved LOI electranizalty 100
Hi Gaaess Branch — sHesicn: Kby Seower

Harard MillgaLlos Beanch
e@al wmEansEncdps gy

5 a7



3280 Aprl 3, 2017 cortinued V.A, - Page &
BILL JENMINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR
1. Jennings presented his monthly 7eport.
SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
his. Chaney presented her monthly report,
JEWE]L WINSLOW, EXTENSION DIRECTOR

Ms. Winslow explained that they have been awarded an additonal $1,004 from the SHIP Grant
and requested that the Soard actept these funds. On modion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded

oy Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board enanimously agproved b accept the additional £1,000 from the SHiP
Grant.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

e N NG O WP ERNGIL OMMITTEE REPORTS
The following zeport was made:

¥ Commissinger Nebsen: Mr. Melsan wanled 10 updase the Bornd on what the Banrd of ezl was duing. Sasically, ey are Leying
o sure up ke future of alber post-emplayment benefls foe emgleyees that aee ausside the persion (&, The pension alan & nee
acopling any rew employoes, Mew smalowses now are 491tk parizipants, Thast ether benefits inckude ik insurance asd sams
disablity ond Jomg-term: care benefiss. Tlsery is a fumd that s maingained by M.C. Tvparmeat of Sexe Tremsurer's Odfice Bal is
desipred for Local Government Agesicies, The Brend of Health fas BL2uD 10 Ly 1o suse ks dking up. As of Juse 30, 2016,
Alhemarie Regionnl Heallh Services [ARHS) kes a Toeg-lerm: debs of aheal $7.9 mislian dedlars Far 1he pest-cnaplovinent berafis,
Thz Baard of Heafih has ensened inlo n srust that partizipares with Eccat Governmient 1o fiend tvese Benefils as EeY S0nEinue b be
oual there. The Board of Health agopeed 2 Resalusion authesizing m inilie] comlciution of hatf e peoceeds town she sale of
Albemsecte Hone Cane last year. The cos of the setirsmens genefits for these erployess i arounsd 300000 per yeor. Brasicaly,
this helps wilk lowering e eosts tm would coms back ta e Caurdies 1o cover s casts.

There being ne ofher commissioner concems of reporis, Chasrman Jones moved onto $he ol
business.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County ianager Heath presentad the foliowing updates:
* Jack the Bpe: wEr. Heah intaduced 2 pistene of ks fhe Dop who was adopted fram aes Tri-Cawsnl

¥ Animat Shelter, A the
Shetier's dast meeting, ey wore tald ehal Jack's svoer has pdlged ket every tinwe Jack's piclune is P i

Eara issioner
rcciing, the Coanty weald recefve $246 [bom fack’s munsr, Those Bureds wilf be esed o cagend b Tri-Cownty Shelpes Tacilicy.
# Feroeimans Counts Mdarine ladistrial

rk Bant Ramp Projeet Mr. Heath explained the e a0 stil tabbying with our

gislaloes {6 chlain Funding far the hfamine Indisidas Park Bodat Romp Project  Mr. Flealh, Tatly Davison [Atbenasie
Coenmission}, drd Bob Peele (haripe Indiesicisl Pari Auzheesty) met with Sen, Coak and the raecsing wenl nenl weli.

¥ Siate of the Begine Mretidg: Commissicoess Melsen & Leiph, Dave Gogs, Eeoeamic Development Consultant, asd bz, Heaty
altendzd the Staze of Ike Region Mecing in Greenvilbe and heard somse Sood speakess.  They also had o hresk gol sessian oo
Fuzeign Trade vspansion in the area Aty besness thal may came Jo the indusicad perk woukd be elipihle % pasticipads in this
pragran,

# Bemplitions: Mr Heath £x
owned Iy the Brovan fonsily.

¥ Litwary Project: Mr, Heath explainod thas the Prefoct is ooiualiy a conpls af davs ahead of schreduse. The tocl should be gainp oh
3000,

laired shat we have had sowesat demolisions: one alang Perry-Lang Rond and 1ke BFG-SHoey St

BOARD APPOINTMENTS: NURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITTEE

We have now had three peopke fo resign from this comumittee and we fead o replace them. The
most recent individuai was Linds Swain who resigned effective February 27, 2017 due to family issues.
Last manth, the Boamd did authorize dary Hunnicult, Clerk to the Board, to contact Wirgie Whitehrst
anout serving on this Commitiea. Ms. Hurnicutt did contact her and Ms. Whitehirst said Hat she
wanted to Snd out more abouk the Committes. She naw has agreed to serve. We are awailing the
receipt of her Volunteer Application, That sl isaves two posifons and we have no one on our voluntesr
fist $hat is wiling to serve. Therefore, & was e consensus of the Board to accept Ms. Swain's
Tesignation and 1o authorize Ms. Hunnicult to advertise for this YALAnCy.

NOISE ORBINANCE
Comimissioner Melson said that, because they have had several peopke come before the Board

expressing their concem about the current Noise Oidinance, there is a naed 1o improve i On molion

made by Walkice A Nelson, seconded by Edward K. Muzzulin, the Board umaeimously adasted
Ordinance No. 95 - Noise Ordingnce:

DRUINANCE 80, 15
PERQURMANS COUNTY NOISE ORDINANCE

[/} [ shalt be unlasid t creale oo assisl ie creating any wanr gl Tosul, distushing and w npEse in the Coemly. Naise of
a chemcier, Mlensity ind dumation s b be dettimensal o Fe public Beafih, welfura and jreace s kerebny peohibis

(B8] The ledlowing acts, smong others, e fierehy declarsd b Be unresarably load, distrbing md WNECISsary noises & violalan gf
this seclies, but the snueneration shalk nee be Geemed 6 be exslusive:

(1] "Flu soumding of any hean s signal device on any sutamabile, motorcyle, bis or atfier vehicle, exosplas a dimper sig;m], st
6 La ereaze mny unceascaably loud ar harsh sound, ot the sounding of the devics For an unneoessary and nreasenanle perind of time, ot
b e of 2y gomg ar sirsn upon @y vehicle, alker dha palice, fire or other emesgency wehic;

(2 The use of any cleaironic devices, storecs, spesiers, musical instrumest, Sudspeebior or alber devecs which prosocs seamd
Lt & clearly andible 2% 8 distazos af ne less Bian 59 fest,

{3} The ose af any bicyele, skaieboeed o stmilar wenicle which creates an uereasonabdy lead, Gisturbing or usmECESSATY nolses.
T uge of any metar vehicse, metorcyele or aibsee vehicle (o) equipped with Speciad ar cusiom: mudtler, ﬂchaus_t e ther maizs coatrod
cgaipmensisystems o (B} pat equipped w3tk neemal, Tactory issue muffler, exbiust or odher naise sontral E@ur_a‘rrseah‘sys_anm it oo
TRpaEr, o (4] in jackvabhit stams, spinming tres, T2oing cngines, or olkr pper2tions g s W orets anreasonehly load, dlsru_zhmg a
wnpscessary caises. The provisices of this subsection shadl net apply 10 iy Tegably cpErating race treck i existance at B Hmss of the
enaciment of s onlinance.

¢4} The crection of ay excessive noise on any screel adiacent o any schoal ar imstitulion of learming white the same js in

sessica which i=ressenadily and usmecessarily inferferes with s working of 5 inssitulier, pravided conspaucess signs are displmped
In 1k sireels indicating 1hat e asea &5 in @ schoal 200a;

51 The ereclion of my axcessive noise o Sundoys oa @y stecel pdiscent 1o oy church, provided conspicaans sigas ane
dispiaved & the streets adjacent to chisrches mdicating thar 12 same 3¢ a chareh sres

{8) Shemling, fighting o creating nosse shroash loud e hoisteoous speeck or sHnging 50 & 1o br: audi_hln off the presnzcs upan
which tre nolivitics and moiss oozar if so boud a5 - dsmirk de peace 2 razwuilaty of perscens oocupying ressdemces, maiel, hoaels, rest
heames, nussing hoenes or Lospilaks B B2 vienity.



apiil 3, 2MAoninuecPage 7 zoss

(3} The crocion of sy excessive noise on Sundays oo amy stecl adjoenl oy chutch, prvided comspicuons sipns ame
dispteyed in (e streets odiaceni ta churches irnlicating 1hae the sames is 2 church siceet;

63 Shouting, Fighting or cresting noise hrough saud or boisteraus speech ar singing 5o 2s de be nudike off e DICRIESES upan
which the aclivitics = eaise accur 250 Joued as 5o Sisurk The peace and irunguidity of perseas oecupyirg residences, moicl, hotels, rest
hamees, rursing kansss or Aospitals in the vicindty.

[C) ‘This sectics shatl sal 2pply during any peciad dieeeily aller e announcerment of any potential, impepsdling dicasier.

(B} i any persan shall wislats this ordioeos, be or sl shetl e
% by e pressding Judge ar impriseasd for ot mare thare 3¢ LB

{E} In additice, & the comty's diserclins, a vicksion ol smry provisian af this ardirencs shall subiect the offender 1o a civit penztly of
A 10 230H: with a mininmue peaally of $35. [F ke affender fails 1o pay this penally wilhiis i days afier being cised for 2 vinlaties, the coanLy
may seek b resover the penafly by fifing & civil swion in e nale of 2 debd. IF e vickaioe of Thds eoinarcs is o person ander i ape of 8,
e pameods ar legak gessdians of the minar stall e sihject to the eivil panalties referenced berein as ifthey are the olfender.

{F} The counsy may se¢k ta endoece this seclian thresigl 2oy apprapriste squitabie solian,

£3)  Bach day that & vicksion continucs alter the offesder hios been nofified of the vintathan shalt constitutz a separale winkation ad
cach viglatins shasl br sibsject 20 an add3ional civid penally.

Suifly of 0 Chags 3 misdanearar and shasl be fmed in an ansou s

[H) The coonty msay seek 4o enfares this sefion by using any anc ot 2 combination of the [ i 15

[Ey A Zuvenile whe violates any provision of ihis erdinonee is subgest to deing adjudicaled delinguent. The coan may, ien 35 disereicn,
impose any dispositicnsl aleemativels) il are provided i the Staie Juvenche CToade foe 2ny furvenite whe is delinguent,
Adopted this 37 day of Apcl, 27,

T. Kyle Janes, Chagrman
Perguimnans Cousny Board of Sommissiones
ATTEST:

fary P, Humnizult, Clerk 3o the Boang

Statetory reference:
Autherity of cownty o regulae wise. ree G5 § 1534-023

PERGUIMANS COUNTY/CHOWAN COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE RESOLUTION

‘CDUHE? Manager Heath expiained that the Board discussed $his matter durng $hetr Manch Wark

Session. Mr. Heath stated hat, during the Board’s March 28, 2017 Werk Session, the Board learned

that they will reed I adopt the Resolution to request B.C. Geodetic Survey to resurvey the bBoundsry

Hre between Chowan County and Perguimans Counky as 2 resuit of a discrepaney that ccourred during
he last glection. The State line is west fram the County's property lne.  Chowsan Couonky is also
Feviewing and tsking action on a similar Resnlution. On motion made by Edward & Muzzulin, seconded
by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board unanirmousiy adopked e following Resoluton:

RESOLUTION OF INTENT T'0 REQUEST THE NORTT CAROLINA GEQDETIC BURVEY
PO RESURVEY THE BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN CHOWAN COUNTY AND
PERQUIMANS COUNT Y, NORTH CARDLINA PORSUANT TO MG, 1534-18a

WEHEREAS, the Merth Cerolina Geadztic Suevey (hervinefler “MOGS™ ks been designaled am) funded by 1he Mo Casolivg Generz]
Assemaly 1o agsist wish ehe resrvey of ambigisous ar uecestzin coamey boundasas pursuant k3 Manh Ceoling General S2ause 1534- 184 ané

WHEREAS, persuant 4o X005, 1524132, iF twor or more counties &re w@essain a5 w ke exaet boundary befwten 1hem, the coungics my
cause the baundary Lo be surveyed, marked and mapped;, wnd

WEHEREAS, it has eeme 16 the abenticn of the Ferquilens Courty Board of Co
boundry [ee bezwesn Chawan County ané Perguirmans Ceunty may be uncerain; and

Baners (herei “Board af £ issicerers) that she

WEREAS, e Meeth Curaling Geodriss Survey lias establishied proveduces (hereimaler “HOGS proecedures™) for coungics 10 reqessl a
resrvey of & county's Doundary Sices where there is reasan o bedieve thal & counsy’s beundary liae is ueoeesin: mé

WHEREAS, 1 %08 procedures cali for coanties affected oy a1 uecenain hoandesy line 10 pass & resoluzion of imicnt 16 request 1 Harth
Carating, Geodetss Survey o rosurvey uncerlai bowmdany liews betwesn cownlics and 1o designase ang anpaind a coalact agsat jo 2ssisl HOGS in
the reaEvey of the =cempin heandary lie; and

WHEREAS, represenkalives of Claavwan Cousily and Perquimsars County have diszusssd e uncertain bosndany Sine berwesn the two countics
2] hove indicaied 2 desit for the 2o counties

19 7equEst the sssslance of he Manih Cargkina Geodetic Survey in sesarveying the boendary
fire.

MOW THEREFGRE, pursumit 1o (ke MCGS procadurts for the purpesss of requesting she sssistence of e Mesth Caecding Geodesic Sairvey in

Tesairveying 1he hoandary lime berwess Chowan County imd Pesgimans Counzy, e Peogaimans Cauaty Board of Commissicaers resolves and
detloros;

1. Thal Perqus Caurty Manager Frank Healh be designaled and appoznied the contacs apene For Perguimnans Courty 1 25555t 29005 iy
she eesarvey of she baundary bins Between Clsovan Coaunly enct Pargimans Couney.

2. That Perqui County Manager Frank Heals and Couzaly Alseeney W, Hackney High, fr. be milserized 1o eeqzieat, and shall request, the
wssistaoz af e MOGS in resurvering the Sosndary Bile between Clyawnn County and Perquinses Cosmiy.

L Tha e Perquimans Cousey Mannger 20d Perquimnans Coamiy Alarney shalk wark cooperatively wilh ﬂm‘Chm».m Calmly_ Manager end
Chowan Courty Alieeney in comaleling 2 reservey of she baurdary line driween she twa counties and thar the Perquimars Caumty
hdanaper and Perguicnans Caunty Adlamey b sulbarized 1 12ke such zeticas 25 miy be eequiced it arder ta do so.

-

Taul 2 cogy of this zesali=ion be placed in the msinsics of the Aqrie 3, 207 neeting of she Perquitnems Courty Aoerd of Comenisséaners.
ADDFTED this the 3 day of Apsl, HE7.

T. Kb Jores, Chatrmar:
Pemuimas Cemly Board of Sommissiters SEAL

Cazk 1o ke Board

SINGLE FARMIEY REHAB GRANT 2047 AGREEMENT

County Manager Heath explained that the Caunty has additiona? funding from the 214 grant tat

has slbowed us to rehab three sther homes, Sids were opened an March 28, 2017 for these three
rehahs;




3282 Aprit 3, 2417 continued VA, - Page B8

! CASE #05 CASE #05 CASE &7
COMNTRACTDR s ETS0 Harvey Toiok Read 1756 Harvey Moing Road 305 Dobhs Street
Eure & Some S4E.330 852210 LIETTS
B & B Comstroction F324l0 i 547,370 S4L490
Witliam Haltey Comstruclion 338,54 530630 530,650

It is the recommendation of County Manager Heath and Brendan Nolan, Project Coordinator, to
award the contracts as foilows:

Case 85 - Award cantract 1o Bure & Sans Cerstresion
Caoe ¥ ~ Aveard contract 3o B & B Constraciion
Case 97 — Mawerd cantract 1o 'Wisliam Halkey Cansinztion

On motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Fondella & Leigh, the Board UREnimoLEsky
approved the recommendation of Mr. Haath and Mr. Nolan,

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENTAEHICLE

R e L LIS L W) 50 oy

County Manager Healh feported that, with the help of the Finance Ofics and Helen Hunter, we
have soid mare surplus equipmentivehicle on GovDesls. The highest bidders were as follows:

VIN § DATE | START| SOLD | GOVBEALS I NPT
BEYER YEMICLE ¥e. ESURPLUSED | mip | amounT FEE RESHLTS
Asron 3aniey 2004 Chevralel lmpala 1 7520 T s100 | $a00.00 51500 513050

CISCO Gnilied
— Commemicalices 500

*“ﬁ“"?‘!”- Fong Setizs Phosis Systzen 3T si | n60m S16E 5205.20

o5 14 CISCO 12 Phanes —

i Medel PC-TI420

On motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, secondes by Fondelta A. Leigh, the Board unanimousiy
authorized Mr. Heath fo proceed with the sale of the sirpus equipmentivehicie.

APPOINTMENT: ALTERNATE SUBDIVISION REVIEW OFFICER/PLAT REVIEW CFFICER

With Donna Godfray leaving, County Manager Heath recommends that the Board agpeint Rhonda
Money as secondary Subdivision Rewiew Officer 2nd Afternate Plat Review Officer. On mobion mads by
Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board unanimausly appointed Rhonda Woney as

secondary Subdivision Review Officer and adopted the fellowing Resciution appointing her as Altermate
Plat Review Cfficer:

RESQLUTION
PLATREVIEW (}FFICER

WHEREAS S.L. 1597.309 (S875) msade o nusnber ofsignilisem charpes in the procedurss for feceding mans and plals; and

WHEREAS MCGS £7-30.2 requises e Baard of Couney Cemmissianers in cach Counsy,

by Resalulior, o apgaicl 2 persca of persers
&0 serve a5 Review QFficen’s) s review ench glat gricr 10 # being recorded and te cotify that it
and

ey e slaturory feguiremnents far cecording;

WHEREAS it is the desire af (e Perguimans County Baarl of Ceunly Comanissiarees 10 insure axpedilions review of 2il maps and
alals as reqaired by ¥OGS 47-302; and

WHEREAS Bewerly Gregory snd Kimberly & Bray, Both of the Perquinnans County Tax Offier, have sereed sl it is e desiee of lhe
TFerquimans Counsy Beard of C issh zhar they iFaw Lo serve tn bhe capacity of Primary Review Officer and AHomame Review CilTaes
for 21l Pateffens 1o be secordad in the Penpienans Courty Replster of Deede” Gifece sines Apris 25, 2005, and

WHEREAS Frank Heath, County Manager. was appaisied Aflemate Review Qifiser on Nawepher T, 201E, ane

WHEREAS in order ip insize santinwaus and prompl sErvice e persGes OF cidities secking review of piats or mps, s Baard of
Cansmissiomers wishes fo auiharize Rimnda hancy, GES Mzpper®lamacr 1o serve as Adlernase Review Officers ander MOGE 47352,

NOW, THEREFORE BE [T RESOLYED 15 Bevesty Gregeny, Kimbesiy A. Bray, and shall coainee @ serve as Primary Review
Officer and Altespede Review QOlficess o ali Mals ar me2ps te ke pecarded in the Perquinens Coanty Bepisley and e Rhoesda herew, Gi5
hsaperPlanmer, is hereby appodnted o serve as Altemate Review COffipsr undee ROGS §7-340.2, vwhen needed.

BE IT FERTHER RESOLYEE tha a copy of this Ressfulion desiprading the Review Oficeels) shall be recardef in 3he Perguimans
Caunty Register af Deeds' Office and indesed in the name of the Review OMiczzs,

ABOPTED 1his the 3% dav 0f Anrik, 2017,

T. Kk Joetes, Chairman
Perquimims Courty Breacd of Coanetissicncrs
ATTESTED:

Hdry P Hurnicist, € to the Board
Perquizmans County Beard of Commissicaers

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There beirg no public comments, Chairman Jones preceeded adiciming the maeting.
ADJOURNMEMT

Thers being no further comments or business o discuss, the Begular Mesting was adiourned at
.53 pm. on rsotion made by Edward B, Muzzulin, seconded by Wallace E. Melson.

T. &yle Jonas, Chairman

Clerk 1o {he Board

TERYAN XA AN AN AT E T T T O o0 &

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Apri] 10, 2017
500 p.m.



Aol 3, MPeontmuedPage 9 zosa

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met to receivs e Bepartrmental Budget
Presentations on Monday, April 10, 2017, at 590 p.m. in the Commissicners Room located on e Srst
fioor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: ¥yle Jones, Chalrman Fendella Leigh, Yice Chair

Joseph W. Hoffler Edward K. MAurzulin
Walzce Malson Charles Woodard
HMEMBERS ABSENT: Mong

CTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Clark fo the Board

‘Fracy Mathews, Finance Oficer
DEPARTMEMNTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

The fodlowing depariment szpenvisors presented their budgef requests for FY 201718

580 pm. — Bik Jennings Tax Department
330 p.m. — Scott Alows - Soit Conservation
6280 pm. — Mick Lolies - Water Department
G:43 pun. ~ Virgil Pawvish — inspections
T:15 p.m. - Jonathan Wixon — EMS/Emergency ManagementCommunicaticns
£:00 p.m. — Delphine Madre — Senior Citizons
ADJOUENMENT

Afler the last Deparmenia) Budget Presentation, the mesting was adjoumed.

T. Kyte Jones, Chairman

Beputy Clerk o the Board

TEF XA I N EA A EF R EER R E A

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aprit 14, 20147
500 pm,
Commissioners met to receive the Departmenrtal Budget
at 500 p.m. in the Jury Room lecated in e Perguimnans

The Perquimans County Board of
Presentations on Monday, Agrii 11, 2017,
County Courthouse,

MEMEERS PRESENT; Fondelta Leigh, Vice Chair Joseph W Hoffler

Edward R. Muzzaiin Waltace Melson
Charles \Woodan

MEMBERS ABSENT: ¥yle Jonas, Chairman
OYHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Marager/Deguty Clerk to the Boars
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
BEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following tepartment supervisors preserted thelr budget requests for FY 2017-18
500 p.m. — Howsard Wliams — Reereation Department
530 pm. — Jewel Winslow — Cooperative Extension
5:00 pen. - Jackie Frierson — Register of Deeds
430 p.m. — Shelby White — Sheriff's Department
A6 pm. — Sydni Banks — Board of Education

ADJOURNMENT
After the fast Departmentsl Budget Presentation, the meeting was adjourned.

T. Byle Jones, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board
JOINT WORK SESSION
ApriE17, 2017
5230 pam,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met i a Joint Wask SBession with the

Perguimans County Board of Edueation on Moncay, Apsil 17, 2017, at 530 p.rn. at the Board of
Eduration's Central Office Iocated at 411 Edeninn Road Strest, Hertford, NG 27844,

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT, Kyle Jones, Chairman Fondela Leigh, Yice Chair
Jaseph W Hoffer Edwand R. Muzzatin
Wallace Melson Chartes Woodard
BOARE OF EDUCATION PRESENT:  Amy Spaugh, Chair Anne White, Wice Chair
Leary Winslow Russell Lassiter
MEMBERS ABSEMT: Raliph Hollowel, Boaed of Education Arlene Yates. Board of Education
COTHERS PRESENT:  Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
Mary Hunnizull, Clesk to the Baard
Mafthew Cheesaman, Superntendent Candy Titley, Financa Officer

Maty Kaye Peele, Adminiskrative Assistant



3284 April 3, 2047 confinued V.A. - Page 10

Chair Amy Spaugh called the meefing 1o order. Afier the fledge, the Following matter was
discussed.

SCHOCL PUNDING: 2017-2018

Superntendent Cheeseman presented a PowerPoint prezeniation shewing the improvement of
the schools in the district over the last year, He explained = few obstactes that may face the budget his
year with legisiation at the General Assembly. The Board of Education wid officiafly be preseniing their
budget to the Boart of Commissionass an Way 15" bt Suparntendent Cheeseman and B Sim
Davison, Director of Maintenance, gave an overdew of what they will be asking for, ¥r. Cheeseman

opaned ug for guestons.
ADJOURNBMENT

After answering several questions, Chair Spaugh adjourned the meefing at £:45 pt. aref the

Board of Commissicners proceseded fo the Commissioners Room for their Regular Wark Session st
T pm,

T. Kyie Jones, Chairman

Clerk ko the Board

LR R R R R R

WORK SESSION
April 47, 2017
A% pm

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners metin a regular Work Sessizn on Monday, Aprit

17, 2017, at 7:0¢ pom. in the Commissioners” Roam located on the first loos of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyie Jones, Chairman Fandella Laigh, Vice Chair
Jaseph W, Hoffler Edward R. Muzzulin
¥Wallace Metson Charies Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
UTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attorney

After e Chalerman caflad the mesting to order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invocation and the
Chairman fed the Pledge of Aflegiance. The foilowing matters were discussad.

CATHY DAVISON, ALBEMARLE COMBASSION

Chairman Jones recognized Ms. Davisan, Executive Director of Albernarie Commission, who
presented the antual stewardship report, She spenad p for any questions.

PROPOSED CHANGES TQ ZOMING ORDINANCE REGARDING LARGE SCALE ENMERGY
FACHITIES

Chairman fones asked County Manager Heath to review the proposed changes that fhe Planning
Board s recommending for the lar

ge scale energy facilties section of the Zoning Ordinance. The
changes are as fliows:

728 Selar Farpt [Lerge sexle, prosml-meownied Soiar Fower Energy Svsicmy
A Zaming [hsicicss: B, [Corisional 15560
L 16 (Permited Uise)
B, Bxambier 4 Jarge scale Solar Sorn: comtgining provd-nsaused solac paveer gleclss peneralzon slaastuecs, may be permitted i districls 25
desiprated in e Tabk af Permitted and Candilional Lses, suhjecl & e Fobleasng requiremnenss:
1 Sie Corpidegticen:
ta}  Height: Solar encray sysiem sirwchizes and eclated equipment shalt not eiceed Biicen (5] fea) i beiphl

&) Selback: Solar eacegy sysbe sincctunes. ond relaled coipment ML et she mindmzim 2ening sethack for the zonéng distric
in which 1t is Socated, o7 30 B fres, whichover & simotesl. A 150 foat setbauk skl be riqivired foy ands |

ar

123 The smback Bor amy buslding er parking stea propesed 16 serve the Salor Fazm shatl swenerd60 Bftv (59 feet o as mhowise
seqiced, whidoves is siricesst, freen any sireel right-ofway and gy congicsess peooery bine :hat is used or zoned for
zesiderstrat prpnses or focaled withins the Highwsy Cormidar Oweelay Disiea,

(&} The selbatk Far arv hudlding arnd sarking area propased 10 serve the Solar Faom shall be i keepzag wills thal required Dy Lhe
mning diskizd 25 7 apphies jo any stacet right-cdinay and any cantiguoas propesty ling chat is vsed or zoned Far nonmesidentisl

(%) Lighring: The peoject shall usikize neinimat [Eghting. o lighting cther Usa noemal securidy Hehling &nd thal requaned by gevernmsnl
agencis shall be permitied.

{3) Sceesing

i} General: Solar ceerzy system: structures end sefided equiprent and buildings shall be scresned Emm_rou{im ﬁqw Erom: pakdic
rights-of-woy, exisiap reshdential eses and adioeent propertes zoned Residentia Apricalturr, $lissoric Agiciellune, Rs‘mﬂ
Agricuftumal, or Commerciat Zoning Districts using e Coanty's Buffers and Scrcening stardnnds comerdly faund = Article
AN, Sections |802 2nd JA0G, Encluged jpthest screeninip opicng as 5o f{ve b Brigrier
Mlc : E‘ !M ] V‘b:l—'i"r P P .

Th)  Highway Lorridor Overlay Districts: '‘Wher Sacaled agjeceal to gur lighway Corridar Overlay Disirie, SCreEning is required
which complessly screcas Fom wiew the salar eneegy sysbenn pancls and related egipmanl. Such sereridng shall bcedtr.ah}e
wakl es fence and pocess gane(sh o least seven (T: Teel high in 2ddiion 1o 5 mindmeans Fificen (5] faod wide vepezated sirip
along =ty praperty line adjacent e or within fve hundred {500} feet a7 the Highway Ceeridor Qverlay Diswmiel This vopetated

strigy shall tansist of a pavsaliy woedsd area oe planted with a mix of everpreens and Gaciduous Lizes and shrubs 1 simulace g
nefuraliy woodied arca withie Usree [3) yeess..

H121]

ch Cre; B v Dgingl- Fosfyar




april 3, 2MPronsh

e-the’ Enitial Tk of

Page 11 3085

ued

§4)  Opemvicnal Considerations: Any secess gaie whick alfoeds views feoen an exisling residence or free willsin the Highwoy Carridar
Cretediy Pristrict smasl b keps elosed and Incked ary time the Sodor Farm @ oot occupied By the cpcrescr o preventive
maimienance, sepeir and siiler aclivibes, coc

[5} jcali i Is:

2} Submél Site Pl prepored i accardance wish current Sie Plm Recuirements ¢f Seetian 509 ang desoting the dinseasians of
the subject peoperty, propessd selar farm Jocaton, ncladi 50 b arrang of stker pamels, distance Eram the peoginssd site
impravestents e afl aroperly lines, and lecagion of propased driveway(s}l. Mo parGor of she Solar Farm My entToach Mt Lhe
eetuired selbacks or ary bafler arca.

{b} The Sit= Mlan should also skaw the losesicn of any required WafTers 25 oatined i Secticns 3803 and 1394,

(&) Submic horfzoneal amd vertical [Elevatien) ioescate drawings vth dimensions. The drawings nust shew the locatios of the
System an il aroperty,

[d} St and locad seormmwaler permits may be required subjest o Article ¥ Sdle Plaa and ather requiremens s applicablz,

(e} 1f applicabie, she applicant muss apaly o ard seceive Brom the Mors Cargling Diep of ¥ icn {MCLHOT) a

driveway permit, os submil documentsion fram NCOOT I the <uisling SSe apeoss is aocepdahis for the proposed use prior o
Bz profecs approval.

{4) lar
coticg(s).

ELS Solar caergy SYSIREN Components mrest have a LI fissing and maust be desigaed with ansi-refective
1 Compleznce ik RBuilding Code: A ackive s energy 5yerEms sliall meer all requaranerss of the Morth Croling Stme Buildirg
Code ant shafl b inspegicd by a Perquimans Couny Buisding Inspecior.

(B} Compliznce with Maticanl Sketric Crge: Al phesawollass sysiems shall compy wih the Matonat Elecerical Coskz, cuerent adition.
9 ; J." - arins: whisd 1 i -?L it kil STE 2B By

dez vl i 5}

pril irgeeks, Techricy Commilies praceis, i the Busldi =¥

While Mr Heath was presenting #he changes, the Board discussed each ftem and made
suggestions that Mr. Heai would take back znd fiscuss with the Piznning Board and bring the revise
progosed changes to the May Work Session for Board discussion,

AEOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjioumed the meeting at 5:05 p.m.

T. Kyle Jonas, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

TR ERF XA T AN AN R R e R




V.B. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6‘%’5/{?

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: fobrn E. Trueblood SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Skptm-?ff’ DEPT.: S ldihgg & Groemds
g [y

& New EPLOYEE EFFecTIVE DATE: D -/5/7

GRADE: 22  stepr. 8  saiary: £ 32,729
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: S-/5-/£

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Bate TIONARY PERIOD.

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Ak kb drd bk Eh kLN
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cau/ilv MANAGER APPRGUA:_
DATE: DA'FE ‘/A’ﬁﬂ“?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 735



V.C1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: fanet Stallings SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Administrative Assistant DEPT.: Sgil and Water District

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: 61 STEP: § SALARY: $29,278
[0 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
n DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

n 5-1-17 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 61 STEP: 8 SALARY: $30,010

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
EEREEREA YRk h ik dedhd
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION commn R APPROVAL
Scott L. Alons . !
e /257!
DATE: 4-24-2017 DATE: 7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105



V.C2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Z){Z o-17

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: /?f VERLY Gﬁf&@f‘f S0C. SEC. NO.:
posiTioN:__ 7Ax (LERK DEPT.. 74X

O new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W
CURRENT: GRADE: .38 _STEP: /5 satary: _ 32 746

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF AKNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[1.5//7 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dae  GRADE: 98 sTEP: /6 SALARY: _ 735466

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Yot ki ek kN A kR

COMMENDATION COUNTY MANAQER APPROVAL

mkm

BA?E H- ;g:; ¢

DEPARTMEN

DATE: 42417

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.1. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF MAY, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

ANIQUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 251
10-610-454 Child/Day Care 251

EXPLANATION: To budget actual Daycare Funds to be received in FY 2018-17 as
approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF MAY, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF MAY, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer




as of 412512017

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

V.E.1.

POSITION

GRADE

County Manager

Secretary/Clerk to the Board/Personnel Officer |

Finance Officer

Supervisor - Board of Elections |

Bispatch - Chtef

Dispateher |

Planner

Emergency Management Coordinater

Emergency Medical Services: |

~ Captain

LEMTD T T e

Eusidang Ens;:ector e
_ Chief
, ﬁssastant

~ Code Enforcement OfficerfSafety Officer |
, Admmlstratwe Assestant

?{ecreattcn Degartment
Recreatlcn Director

. Athistic Program Supervisor "~

Adm:mstratwe Assistant

Senlcr CItlZEE‘lS Canrdmater

Secretaw SEF?I{}I' Cittzens R

Register ¢ cf Deeds
Assistant Reglster of Deeds

Deputy Registerof Deeds 1

Shenff's Department
_Sheriff

Deputy Uncerlif ed
~ Animal Coratret

. Animal Control Assistant 15

 Bailiff

Adm;mstratwe ﬁss:stant D

Tax Administrator/Special Projects Coordinator

Tax Clerk I

'E'ax Clerk Ii

'{ax & Fmance Spemal:st

Mapper e

Ass:stant Tax Administrator

Page 1



as of 47252017

PERQIEMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

V.E.1.

POSITION

VWater Supervisor

Water Treatment Plant Superintendent
Water Plant Dg}erator e,

Backhce Operatc-f

Water Technician1

WaterTechmc:an IE '
BlEilnngG!Eeation Cieﬁc

Maintenance Supervisor |

chsekeepers
All other Secretaﬂes wsth the Ccunty

Sac;aE Servaces Staff are A{:ccrdang tc State Grades
Dﬁrecter

income Maintenance T

, Caseworker 1
Caseworkef i}

Lnvestigatort T

Supervisar H

Accounting Technician IV _ D

Offi ce Assustant i

Socaai Wcrker il

SGCiai Werkez’ SIE

Socaai WarkerfiA&T

Human Services Coordinater

Human Resources Placement

Social Worker Supervisor 1li

Page 2



V.F.I. - Page

From: Frank Heath {mailto:frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:02 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Fwd: Adoption of Yeopim Creek No-Wake Zone

FYl

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
{252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportumty in which to live, learn, work,
prosper and play.

Ffrom: "Haywood, Betsy" <betsy.havwood@ncwildlife.org>

Te: "frankheath(@perquimanscountync.gov'" <frankheath@perguimanscountyne. povs

Ce: "Huebner, Chris A" <chris.huebner@incwildlife org>, "Christofferson, Erik D."
<erik.christoffersoni@newildlife.org>, "Clifion, Ray (Personal)” <mmdleliftoniiemail.com>,
"White, Brian" <Brian{@atmusa.cont>

Sent: 4/20/2017 3:20 PM

Subject: Adoption of Yeopim Creek No-Wake Zone

Deaar Mr. Heath,

At their meeting this morning, the Wildlife Resources Commission gave final approval for the no-wake
zone in a portion of Yeopim Creek at Heritage Shores North Subdivision. Now the rule is presented to
the Rules Review Commission for a final review at their May meeting.

The effective date of this rule will be June 1, 2017 and it will be enforceable once appropriate markers
are placed.

If we may be of further assistance please let me know.

Sincerely, Betsy

Betsy Haywood /7 Comumission Liaison /¥ No Wake Zone Coordinator
Director's Office

N YWildlife Resources Commission
Mailing Address: 1701 Mail Service Canter
Raleigh, Morth Caroling 27R88-1701

Office: $19-FO7-0013 & Fax: 919-TO7-0020

newildhife org




V.F.1. - Page 2

L

[5A NCAC LOF 0355 is amended as published in 31:15 NCR (539 as follows:

2
3 15A NCAC 10F 0355 PERQUIMANS COUNTY
4 {2} Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the lowing waters;
b {1) Perquimans River:
a {AY The canals of Holiday Island sabdivision: and
7 {B} Town of Hertford: that part of the Perquimans River beginning 73 vards northeast of the
2 Perquimans River Bridge (Hentford S-shaped Bridge) paratlel to the bridge, shore w0
9 shore. and ending approximately 550 vards southwest, at a line from a point on the north
16 shore 36. F9300 N, 76.46962 W to a peint on the south shore 36.19150 M, 764799 W
13 12} Yeopim River:
iz {A) The canal entrance between Navaho Trail and Cherokee Tratl;
i3 {B) The canal entrance between Cherokee Trail and Ashe Street;
B4 () The boat ramp 2t Ashe and Pine Strest;
I3 {2} The canal entrance between Pine Street and Linden Street:
2.3 {E} The canal entrance and boat ramp between Willow Street and Evergreen Drive;
17 {F3 The canal entrance between Sago Steet and Alder Street;
18 {G) The swimming area at the Snug Harbor Park and Beach; and
15 (H} Bethel Creek north of a line from a peint on the west shore at 36.09332M, 76 4T938W 1o
20 2 point on the cast shore at 36.093517N, 76.47735W 10 a fine from a point on the west
21 shore at 36. 10332, 76.48080W to a point on the east shore at 36.10516N, 76 4304 7W.
22 (31 Yeopim Creek:
23 (A) The canal enfrance between Mohave Traif and fowa Trait;
24 (B} The canal entrance between lowa Trail and Shawnee Trail;
25 (Ch The area within 73 vards of the Albemarle Plantation Marina Piers; and
26 (D The area of Beaver Cove as delineated by appropriate maskess. markers: and
¥ (E} The waters of Yeopim Creek adjacent to Heritage Shore North. shore to shore. east of a
28 ling from a peint on the north shore at 36.11356 N, 7643138 W to a point on the south
29 shore at 36.F1288 ¥, 76.43173 W, 1o a line northwest from a point on the gast shore at
0 36. 11219 M. ¥6.42445 W 1o & point on the west shore at 36, FEETR N, 7642596 W,
31 £3] Eittle River: The entrance to the cove known as "Muddy Gut Canal,” which extends from the
32 waters known as "Deep Creel."

£ {b} Speed Limit. No person shall operate any motorboat or vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the

34 repulated area described in Paragraph [a) of this Rule.
33 {t) Placement-and-Maintenance of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Perguimans County is designated a
36 suilable agency for placement and-maintenance of markers implementing this Rule.

1of2




V.1 - Page 3

| History Note:  Authority G.5. 754-3; 754-13;

o

Eff Movember 1, 1988;

3 Amended Eff. October 1, 1992,

4 Temporary Amendment Bff Getober [, [997;

3 Amended Eff July 1, 1008;

& Temporary Amendment Eff February 4, 2000;

7 Amended Bff Jameary §, Mi13; Seprember 1, 2043; May {2006, June 1, 2003, July 1. 2000;

g Pursnant to G.S. 1508-21.34. rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff December
g 6, 2076,
14 Amended Ef fuwe I 2007,




V.G.1l. - Page 1

C. W. LACEFIELD

234 Beech Point Bivd.
Hertford, NG 27544

April 20, 2017

Br. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.C. Box 45

Hertford, North Carolina 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

Cn October §, 2014 the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners appointed me fo the
College of the Albemarie Board of Trustees to compiete the term of the fate Commissioner

Charles Ward. This appointment expires on June 30, 2017, Atthistimeitis my full intention to
retire from the College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees,

i appreciate the confidence the County Commissioners entrusted in me to
Perguimans County. Much of the time was spent serving on the Policy and Planning Committee
reviewing and editing the Policies of the College. More recently | have been involved in the

selection process for a new college president. | am pleased to inform you that Dr. Robert
Wynegar was my first choice.

represent

Thank you for this opportunity to serve our County.
Respectiully,

@;cﬂffefd

Charles W. Lacefisld
cwiacehield@earthiink.net
257-426-4851




V.HI., - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY -
- CHATRMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ' FONDELLA & LEIGH
VECE CHAIR,
P03, BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE L. NEESCN
MARY P. HUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERY, T( BOARD: W.HACKNEY HIGH, ..
W. FRANK HEATH, i1 COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUMTY MANASER .
Older Americans Month 2017
A PROCLAMATION

Whereas, Perquimans County includes older Americans who richly contribute to our
commumity; and

Whereas, we acknowledge that what it means “to age™ has changed—for the better.

Whereas, Perquimans County is committed to supporting older adults as they take charge of
their health, explore new opportunities and activities, and focus on independence; and

Whereas, Perquimans County can provide opportunities to enrich the lives of individuals of
all ages by:

« involving older adults in the redefinition of aging in owr community;

» promoting home- and community-based services that support independent living;
« encouraging older adults to speak up for themselves and others: and

+ providing opportunities for older adults to share their experiences,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners do hereby proclaim May 2017 to be Older Americans Month. We urge every

resident to take time during this month to acknowledge older adults and the people who serve
them as influential and vital parts of our community.

ADOPTED the 1™ day of May, 2017.

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicuit, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be o community of apportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



V.H2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

T.K¥LE JONES

- CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH
YICE CHAIR
P.O. BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 EFWARD R, MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSOX
MARY P, HUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERKTD BOARD W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, {11 COUNTY ATTORNEY
LCOUKTY MaNAGER
VULNERABLE ADULT AND ELDER ABUSE
AWARENESS MONTHS
2617
A PROCLAMATION

. WHEREAS, North Carolina joins the world in recognizing World Elder Abuse Awareness Day every June
ES™: and
WHEREAS, protecting North
citizens are charged under State law
Department of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina’s vulnerable and older adults of all social, economtic, racial and ethnic

backgrounds may be targets of abuse, neglect or exploitation which can occer in families, lonp-term care settings
and communities; and

WHEREAS, in state fiscal year 2016 there were 25,980 reports of abuse, neglect or exploitation of
vulnerable and older aduits were made to North Carolina’s 100 County Departinents of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, national and international research shows
and older adults is grossty underreported; and

Carolina’s vulnerable and older adults is 2 community responsibility and all
o report suspected abuse, neglect or exploitation to their loca) County

that abuse, neglect and exploitation of vulnerable

WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina enacted the nation’s first elder abuse law

and recognizes the need
for a comprehensive system of protection for vulnerable and older adults; and

WHEREAS, Mother’s and Father’s Days are national holidays intended to honor, respect, and promote the
dignity and well-being of our clder citizens;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners do

hereby proclaim MOTHERS DAY to FATHERS DAY 2017 as “VULNERABLE ADULT AND ELDER
ABUSE AWARENESS MONTHS” in and commend its observance to the Perquimans County citizens.

Adopted this the 1% day of May, 2017. Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

SEAL
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a conmmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.H3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

T.KYLE JONES
CEAIRMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLS A LEIGH
VICE CHAIR
P.O.BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOEFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CARDLINA 77944 EDWARD R MUEZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY P. HUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD

CLERK TOHGARD

W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, [T COUNTY ATTORNEY
COARTY MANAGER

Pergunimans County Board of Commissioners Resclution
Supporting Sales Tax Refund/Exemption for Public Schools

WHEREAS, from 1998 until 2005, local boards of education were able to provide additional educational
opportunities with savings from State and local sales and use tax refunds; and

WHEREAS, a 2005 budget provision revoked LEA sales and use tax refund authority and attempted to

supplant the estimated $33.3 million in lost revenues by authorizing a quarterly transfer of revenue to the
State Public School Fund; and

WHEREAS, during the 2006 le
authority to apply
tax refund; and

gislative session, the General Assembly reinstated focal school boards®
for the [ocal sales tax refund, but declined to do likewise with regards to the State sales

WHEREAS, today school districts remain one of

sales tax refund at a cost the General Assembl
million a year; and

the few public entities that cannot apply for a State
¥’s Fiscal Research Division has estimated to exceed 340

WHEREAS, many other entities, including citi

es, counties, public universities, charter schools, private
schools, and other non-profits, can apply fora §

tate sales tax refund or exemption; and

WHEREAS, no entity in recent history, other than public schools,
sales tax refund or exemption; and

WHEREAS, even after
troubled at being exclud

has lost the ability apply for a State

a comprehensive tax reform, local boards are still excluded and are rightly
ed from the group of entities eligible for a State sales tax refund; and

WHEREAS, one of the most

problematic aspects of school districts® inability to apply for a State sales
tax refund

is that no alternative revenue options are available to supplant the lost funds; and

WHERFAS, county governments are already appropriating almost $2.7 billion per year for public school
operating costs and bearing the primary burden for an estimated $8.2 billion in school facility needs; and

WHEREAS, inability to apply for a State sales tax refund is costly for districts that are building or
rencvating schools; and

WHEREAS, a 2009 report from the General Assembly’s Joint Education Oversight Committee found
that without authority to apply for a State sales tax refund many school districts are resosting to a
burdensome, wasteful, and highly inefficient exercise of transferring title to their buildings to the county

during the construction phase so that the county can apply for the sales tax refund on the school district’s
behalf; and

WHEREAS, the Committee found that “there are reports of significant costs related to these property

transfers, and that the ability to engage in such transfers varies depending on the relationship between the
school board and county commissioners;” and

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a commurity of opportunity in swhich to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.H3. - Page 2

WHEREAS, districts that cannot transfer their capital costs, meanwhile, have delayed necessary
renovations longer than they otherwise would because of the added costs; and

WHEREAS, the end result has been a net

loss to public schools statewide, with negative repercussions
on classroom operations and the delivery of

quality educational services across the state.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of Commissicners does
request that public schools be treated equally as other entities. If North Carolina’s tax code is going o
continue o allow numerous entities, including other governmental entities, to not pay sales tax, then the

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners does request that local boards of education either be granted
a sales tax exemption or have their sales tax refund reinstated.

Adopted this 1¥ day of May, 2017

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners SEAL

Clerk to the Board



I SR GO Ty A4S LE 150 BEFORE  rtfréd CrldidTyY roop ol
Mpjwraidia's OUR  STRELTS, OUVR ComMmusiry &roPs A0 rii
ALBEMARLE. Spddp (WiTH A ENTLY STLLE7 pr G5 42 7o s
IvTd RS MPH SIREEFS.

THE PERMIT e A4LL SLEAI, CAY BE CodrPucares F Yo/
pESIRE | BYT OOESK T HAVE Fo BE , 4Lcolpif/c 7D MO, FTATIES

535295 F J00A4-900.6 THE CiRiS HAVE TO OF REGULhTEn EX
2247497 SeeAaT e

Sreesrs i A5 MPH O LESS 4O THE OPELATOE MIST BE 16 vhr
DL DLPEA. BYIr YOU Avé THE OATIOL BF A0 MORE
RECULATIONS 1F Yoo/ AT EES Tod s PPELMIT AE Qi AES |
REGISTUATION | IMSPECTION | LIABICITY 1WSURIVCE 40D & o
rAl BAS FEE, HAIAG LESS REGued7rad WOUed Mite 11 £451€2
FOl hAL ELFORCEMENT A0 LESS Lulbn/sivt Fold JS. THATE SWTikREL]
UE TE YO/

BEING MOSTLY A RETIREMEST ALD VACAT N CoMMWITY, GOt LT
JSpols ADDS A4 LOTT 7O CUE (JAY OF iFf, WE HAVE A4y O157820
(ITIZEMS  AMPUTELS | STROKL A0 §ECI PELT VICTIAS, BLED . HAVL

TU!' ECTELLY GECTCEMEY THAT CU VO LolEiR AEEoRD AL ATOMEHIL,
FHEGE CITTI244/5 PEH LD ol THELL CILTS 7D Swcidirzi A0 Go 70
THE SIDEE O THE [Sthud. AOSIVE COLF Culr JIAGE Iovald B4
A HARLLD SHD TE rHEAD.

1P e ARL DELIED | LIE LIl HAVE 77 REFREF17 ol CAEFS 70

LOW SPEED VEMICLES ACCOLOIIG ToNE RECCCA o) CER 677550 .
T HAS 7O BE DOVE BY B MAMVIFACTILER | THERE 15 owe T
KiTry wdn, (7 Ciod BE A CI57 Ly FROCEDILLE DEPLSO 1/ G Cnd LodirAT
EQiPHens THAT HELDS 70 P ROOLD. THEDS 17 15 gcids A4 vid/
WIRBER . REFVIRED 7O BE RECISTLRES, et 7E0, f/vf_s'fécffﬂf,*m/fwfé’é{,
,,T;if;r’gf A RECIIAL VEMHICLL | THIS Crdes Pfodi ro,8s TrE
EvfedSwei. FoRl MAdy OF Ol RETIRED, ez gl Crryacils .

E HAVE THE ;Qr:’r::zf,f»’e: CE THE CHil GROUD, YACrH CopB & HELOAY
ISeaniO PREfLL 7Y ASSecetrot) HAvE Girubess pved Foo

ASKIL G FOR YOI L HEer AdD Coidssps b Tt



Operation Requirements

Registration Required - all carts must
be registered with the Edenton Police
Department prior to operation. 4 one
time $25.00 regisiration foe is required
and the Cart must pass an inspection o
ingfucte;

Bear view mimror

Bear Reflevtors £ Triamgle

£ font omnge flag

Brakes, Hom, Seat Belis
Maximum speed of 20mph
HeadtipitsTail lights/Signats
{for nigha operation)

Privers License Requlred - aff opera-
kors must have 2 vakid drivers Yicense,

Mator Yehicte Laws ~ afl reffic, ABC
lawes, amd ordinances regarding motor
wvekiicies also apply te polf eass,

Travel and Right of Way - golf caris
nmst be operawed an the right edpe of the
road and only on streets with a posted
speeed Limit of 35 mph or Jess,

Capacity - the seating capacity of the
cast shall pol be exceeded and standing
is ot #lboweed while the cant is in mo-
tion. Pessenpers cannot ride on pans of
e cart net designed {0 camy passen-
gers.

Operatios Reguirements

Parking - golf carts shall park in the seme monner
and at the sume places designated for parking cats.

Signaks - hand or mechonicst signals are required
for tums.

Financizl Responsibility - All owsers skl main-
tain continucies tiability insurance on the vehicle,

Restricted Streets - golf cants may nof be operated
on the following streets except for the sole pumpose
of crossing at intersections,
Broad Sireet Notth of Quoen S {LFS 17 Business)
Crucen Steeel {US 17 Business)
East Churci Street (NC 32)
Yirginia Road (40 323

Safety Guidelines

+  Never defve recklessly. Deive eounieousty,

o Ohey all velricke traftic laws and rutes of the
road

s Mever drive while imgpaired

» Avoid disyactions fust as you would i a veli-
cle, Avoid taiking, texting, and cating,

*  Abways use seat belis for driver and passen-
pers,

»  Only cazey the nunther of passengers foe wiich
{here are seats.

+  Ulse extra caution when (ransporting children.

Safety Guidelines

Drrivers and al] pessengers should
keep off body parts inside vehicle
while it is in motion, except when
giving twrn signals.

Do miot aliow anyone to staad, do sot
peet wehicle in motion uat alt pas-
SERRCTs Are sented,

Operalo the vehicle fom the driver's
side ouly.

Abways use hand sipnals even if cant
is equipped with wrn signals.

Check bied spats befon: turming,
Carefisly Jock befire backing.

Avnid sharp tums at mexinnam speed
and drive strail ep and down slopes
to reduce the risk of rollover,

Do not feave the keys in cars and
make sure e parking brake is set
when unatiended.

Always yiekl 10 pedestrians and be
sware of molor vehicles around you,

Use extremte cantion in bad weather,
the cart offers fitde protection from
lightning. | :

|




Page” 3

‘wopgaod Bupees pajeuBaap

uyeER Je pej|eisy 'Saeguacse yoq g 'Gog ON
plepuEls AANE HOREA JOIOW 181600, 0f BULL
“lga AJGIUSSER ot 1ees 7 a081 Jo & edhL v iDL}

HBQUINN UOREDURUDE; BINUOA 655 -

Ve Jo Spusuoan b og) of Suljued JeUl NIA W (8)
*5Rem

Ui puE uo BupmBdo sSRABA Jotap Blazes
Jo} sjpuarely Dujze) Aijey 1o} opoD AsEs, 50N
=JjRil] pHEPURIS (EURTRN UBTIOWY 4] O SULIUOD
1ey) ‘uoniseduioD G- 10 (-8 ¢ pishuIM v {R)
‘et Buppied v (1)

Lt

JEUIB{UE LR SO QEIYDNA aY) 0 ops s sebusseed aut

U0 PRIUNOLL JOW JOHGRE B JOYIE DUR SINYBA 51}
10 ApjS $A8ALD GU UG PRIUNGLL AU Jouaixa Wy [9)

Yees BU) UG PR BLO pUs "djqesnoed S8 Jee) BU)
O] 48} SE AP ORY U0 PRl Bl TojaaYa Xagey (5)

sdug) doig (b)

sdise e (e

sthwef jeubis Wil et pus ol (3
sdwepasy {})

i paddinba 24 1Ry apZjyes poodd-mo) yeg (9)

(Inay sad sap 6) Iney

150 IIBWONY i UEU) utLy JOU feus BMyaa peeds
mopyaee A Up ajeuee paads wnuipew |y
FUOIIPLOD Y56] LA SILBMONTIR W DEISE] DaLAA (8)

spawanbay

"SapIRA pasids-wa) 0f sejioe pIEpUmE S,
Ayqeaiddy

“MRyes SRiYeA

ImieAn) Joy eleudoudde juaudinbe Spojen J0E Wnw
] G Y peddinbe aie sAemyBly pur ‘spe

's)aaaty otnd aUi U pierado SeHySn peads
-M0] 1) DINGUR O 51 SIRPURIS St 40 ssndind ey

agading

*SRLTILEA

pocdowwed Joy sluamialnhal saljineds pUEpUES SjYL
adaby

*SR[BIEA PIRUS MOT (005 "ON PIEpURS

AST J0) RIS SIuBLLAnhar

193 Y580 pUR DuiEIG BY) JEM puB uasead §g
5t Juandinba jeym sayIRods YORIM QUS1LG Hed
‘sucyenfioy [e1apo. o epos a0 B UOLNSS 51|

2005°146 H49 61 51 Apoexa Jeym

TOTJUUGT DIOUT 20,0

00§ 328 § 408y
u} SplapuEs Aases gt s Awod 150w samysA peeds-mon {g)
“f1ajms jo jsa)0)u) oY) vy AISEE0RY B UommuYa au)

1941 SHULNBIER It ) ABMUBH 16 peo) Ale us SSOIYaA pRs mo) jo
uopmisdo sy yqiyod Avus vopepotguRr), )0 jBwWRBdED BGLl)

BOE-DE 'S'E) pue 0508 "L} Uik Boulp
-1000% Y| pRINS] pUE pRIY)EDal 54 jjeys Fman peads-ma) v (E)

“TRUTY UGHERIAUEE] SEHLGA B PuR ‘gjiag (BT UDjD

~pRads 'SIBdIM PIEMEPUM SRS PUM SIGLUIS MBI ‘SR
Bupjied ‘woinayos xagal 'sdue) ye ‘sdwe jpubjs wing st
dung 'sdweipeat Y pedomba a0 [Eys Shiish peods-me) v (Z)

oy Jod SUhl GE LRY) AI0U 0 1Y paads pelstd @ Sey

passorh BUISQ 1SNE 10 pED 31 SI5UM DORIESITIY UR 10 1008

10 R0 B USS00 WL F)YRA Paids Ml B NG Jou g30p
i), 558) 10 N0y 15d sailu gf &
g paads pajsod Byj AIsm SAEM
=Yy pue Siraas uh Auo pajeiedo
36 At e paats-mo) v (1)
‘BueyovisR)
FUAGHO} BY) YIUA PEZLIOLING B] Bi3
“Uah paady Mot B 10 venelada syl

Juudinhe pannhal 5e Jlam 56 SAEm
=PER L)BLED U0 SENGEA paads Mo|
2o uoneiado Guy sajendng | LEL
=g Jujdeyn) sainjels {EalUen 0N

dpennbal st wawdinbe
jeym pue AgT A sjesado | ued ey

BHEAPA YELHN 541 uBnal)) JEInBIAUEL
pasLeeH B SE00} HED NOA "ASTT I 0} (YSLHN)
uoRRIsILUIURY AiSjeg DjeLl, AemiySi (eucy

«BN 9l Al PRSUED] UBBG SHL 1BY) JRINISENES
& UBAOIY) paIERLGEE o Ao Uel SU TeN

Jspuauialinbhas AS™ oo
0} JeD jjof Aut Jjoned | uen

‘gipbunsoed g1 yayl

azoui 10U 46 sapjuan JoBugased ajrn J0) ea)
B SE BWIBE B 4 Spalteh paads ma) B 10§ 08 Sy
181 Sai9e 16-0F JeitBuD seimuls [RBURD 'O'N

LAST At a8uasy
0} }509 }1 S0P YONUI MOH

oy sad Saj 52 wewy F59) g oy Jad sapu o
ueil) Joteall 5] pasda dij DS0UM HOYRA DIRDEE
PRTM-ING B 51 210j0Ss poods Mo; & 1By, seiels
U {22) 40"p-0F 121dEYD ESINIS [RKIGD "O'N

4ns)
IjIoA poadg MO B S JBYM

yen 4ol anod Sjii] 10 $SUSSH HE

AAE DN 19U LEDw jou s80p St palefdiy & TUBHO M
‘PRZUGLTE J| ‘PETUCYITIE UOEY Sney Aal) ) SUMUSIER O) B
N U JusnuaanE fery ned B0 D) PEAU [ Nop SaLIILBA
UIBNH) 8 pus $pE j08 J0 UngeIade ey Henbt o) Agusssy
[BIGUSE) BI) AN PRTLOYINE Uaaq SABRY SHfledInG swog sap

2ues jjof Aw sjesado
uea | a10ym 03 suondasxa Aue 219y} a1y

noy yad

sai 07 40 speads Sujpusary Jo sjqeden J0U 5 e
puR gesodind jEuserioa) Jo Bupieids 10} sanod
108 2 ut uojetedn Jo) paInEEHLEW HUG paubig
~8P SIYRA & 5{ Pe9 Joll B Jeu SWEE Yy (B34
LO'b-0 SoideyD SRINNE [AUGS "O'N U PIUYEp B
WD HO5 ' aRigaa Aimn 1o e ol B 5 sitiuua o)
1 vouRnEBas o JoyEuEs) AUR O S0 JO PIBIUED B 40
FIUBNGS) IO UoNeRSIEnE SRR IEYS UGEING Y 1t
a=yms (g) pG-0¢ JaMdRYD SAITIR)S (RISUSE DTN "ON

Auen jloo Awl 1a)siBad juep




W67 531 909G N FGNGS (0 501 _LATY @% Lot -24¢
27 WAt 2

AEPIH 1M FYALYIVD S 098
CUFIIFLS S

Page 4

VLA,

L f RIOTIOQON A

ST T TR IR s,

SIS THAE LA E R Ry

S21yaa paads mo9

e jjog

CBABY | OP JEUAN

"suBANnhal e nuaL
@il J0 MBPIBAO J3HG B 8] BYL SN ,

"BADNE WMOHS A

~TRUEL {0 BIER BU] UD 9816 U SAIRRUES AyDe apjyas 1o
|Rlaped sjqesfdde (|2 o] SUIoUEY SiyBA 51, eBenfi
YsHBU3 out ur usweiers BulMOl) Bl HEINCD RS (SRl oy

|08 B4} I8 pUnOIBNTEY B WL
BSEAUOY jEUj Jojon B JO G R4S (g8 g ub Buage) oy

A0 Jojno o

1danxa siiyea i jo ued Aue Buyaow o Biqepey Aj9e
111 JBU) HONS & [ 19te] ety 10 Lojlent; ayd 'y Bupee

40 BuAoysap INGUIM PaAOWRY B JOULED H Je) Jeduy
Yyang ) pexye Ajuausuned aG 'patant sdaun ‘Reys fepey By

UOHsE

541 Jo {Biydesbemd up payiosds BuewoiEs oy Bupneue
"MEJSE) SRUISSER JEUUB BU) ) i BdAL By 1o ‘oqe; B B
“JUBA USRS 0F XIS {8 SOMPISA JOJOU JO SRS e

SHEA STYOUE JO SIBIMIRTIRLY 10 SuBwaKnbEMp g

SEfOUEA JOIOUL 0] P &
o) fe Ja o] uonEaNIan aup "1a) GUGILANNba) YoI0 pur
UOREID] IS UAUOT Byl Aoads ) 51 HRd sy o esodind sy,

anodintgt- Lo

"SRIEPURLE (3T O] SLLOJUOD UDIM SISRRIEND (£]) ueajusne:
10 IBBUGD [jEYS NIA YOEE JBIMSENUBLY BOJSA S)Rjdumy
aug Ag paulisse i B aasy [EYE 00818 U0 UBY) MO u
PeIniIInuRW J0as YIE5 HenpRnuew syl A pautisse g
1841 NIA 2 SAEY [2ys 2215 SUo ) PAIIBINUBIL aitjan Yo8;

SJURUMNEDY JerIuasE gat

"RRpURS stuing ‘L BS PUS Loluanald Bel )

"1S SHEd N0 6 18 suchEjnBal i Adwen o jenu) 9o
-aA JOUHU VBLED TBSAINS S10ealildi ey Aduios janu
SEIELS PRIUR S} U} BIES J0) PRNOHULID perisaInuel o,
~dinhe SIAK JOIc §0 Siial UB SIRIUGA J0J0W [y jusiL
~dinbe S[ILAR JDIOW MU PUB SIUBA JCIOL Mau 10) SpIaE
~UB1s AYBjes BNES| o) YELHN SSZMOUNE LLLDE 0SNG AL

2 siaimoenueu)

FE VIS TEEYITE YT T N TP R N T



VIA. - Page 5
G-

Guidance for Golf Carts

Golf Cart Guidance:

A model ordinance was established to create uniformity within Municipalities and Counties

throughout the State for the use of golf carts on public streets. A city is not required to implement
this model ordinance verbatim.

The municipality or county is only required to follow the statstes "§ 153A-245, "§ 160A-300.6. The

statute allows a municipality/county to regulate golf carts on any street with a speed limit 35 mph or
less and the operator must be 16 or older.

The municipality has the legal authority to establish speed Limits on municipal streets, General
Statute § 26-141 establishes a 35 mph speed limit within the corporate limits. It requires that on state

maintained roadways within a municipality that both the Municipality and the State have concurring
ordinance fo establish a speed limit higher or lower than 35 raph.

If a municipality repeals a concurring ordinance, then by statmte § 20-141 it reverts to 35mph. As
indicated in § 20-141, if the Departmeni determines on the basis of an engingering and traffic
investigation that a higher maximum speed is reasonable and safe under the conditions found te exist
upon any part of a highway designated as part of the Interstate Highway System or any part of a
controlled-access highway {either side or outside the corporate limits of a municipality) the
Department of Transportation shall determine and declare a reasonable and safe speed Bmit,
Previous rulings have indicated that control of access includes partial and or full.

Effective December 1, 2009, the speed limit on all state roads that are annexed within the corporate

limits will remain at the posted speed imit of the roadway prior to when the road was annexed until
both the Municipality and State have concurring ordinances.

The General Statutes do not require that 2 municipality complete an engineering and traffic study to
modify the speed limits, the Town may use whatever reason they deem appropriate. However, on
stale maintained roads the statutes require an engineering and traffic study as the basis of the
Departments decision 1o raise or lower the speed limit from the statutory speed lmit. The
Department has taken the position that the desire to operate golf carts on a roadway is not
engineering justification to lowering the speed limit on a state maintained roadway.

If a municipality/county allows the use of golf carts on public streets, as indicated in the General

Statutes, the Department of Transportation will not install signing indicating the presence of go!f
caris.



GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA
SESSION 2009 ’

SESSION LAW 2009-459
HOUSE BILL 121

AN ACT TO ALLOW ALL UNITS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO REGULATE GOLF
CARTS.

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

SECTION 1. Chapter 153A of the General Statutes is amend
section to read:

"§ 153A-245. Regulation of golf earts on streets, roads, and highways.

ed by adding 2 new

(a} Notwithstanding the provisions of G.S. 20-50 and G.S. 20-54, a county may, by
ordinance, regulate the operation of golf casts, as defired in G.S. 20-4.01(12a), on: any
public sireet, road, or highway where the speed limit is 35 miles per hour or less within
the county that is located in any unincorporated areas of the county or on any property
owned or leased by the county.
(&) By ordinance, a county may require the registration of golf carts, charge a fee for the
registration, specify who is authorized to operate golf carts, and specify the reguired
equipment, load limits, and the hours and methods of operation of golf carts. No person
less than 16 years of age may operate a golf cart on a public street, road, or highway."
SECTION 2. G.S. 160A-300.5 is repealed.

SECTION 3. Chapter 160A of the General Statutes is amended by adding a new
section to read:

"§ 160A-300.6. Regulation of gol¥f carts on streets, roads, and highways,

() Notwithstanding the provisions of G.S. 20-50 and G.S, 20-54, a city may, by
ordinance, regulate the operation of golf carts, as defined in G.S. 20-4.01(12a), on any
public street, road, or highway where the speed limit is 35 miles per hour or less within
its municipal limits or on any property owned or leased by the city.

(b) By ordinance, a city may require the registration of golf carts, charge a fee for the
registration, specify who is authorized to operate goif carts, and specify the required
equipment, load limits, and the hours and methods of operation of golf carts. No person

less than 16 years of age may operate a golf cart on a public street, road, or highway."
SECTION 4, Section 6 ef S.L.. 2001-356 is repealed.

SECTION 5. Section 1 of 8.L. 2003-124, as amended by S.L. 2004-58, S.L.

2007-204, and S.L. 2007-259, reads as rewritten:

"SECTION 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of G.S. 20-50 and G.S, 20-54, the Towns of
Beech Mountain, North Topsail Beach, and Seven Devils, and the City of Conover may, by
ordinance, regulate the operation of golf carts and utility vehicles on any public street or road
within the City or Town. By ordinance, the City or Town may require the registration of golf
carts and utility vehicles, specify the persons authorized to operate golf carts and wtility vehicles,

and specify required equipment, load limits, and the hours and methods of operation of the golf
carts and utility vehicles."

SECTION 6. Section 1 of S.L.. 2005-11, as amended by S.L. 2007-18, is repealed.
SECTION 7. Section 3 of S.L. 2005-11, as amended by S.L. 2006-149, S.L..



ViAo - - Page—F

—— —

G-5

2006-152, and S.I. 2007-18, reads ag rewrittern:

"SECTION 3. Section 1 of this act applies only 1o the Towns of Benson, Bladenboro,

Chadbourn, Clarkion, Eiizabethmm, Four Oaks, Rose Hill and Tabor City. Section 2 of this act
applies only 1o Moore County

SECTION 8. Section 9.4 of the Charter for the Town of Cary, as enacted by
Section 1 of S.LL. 2005-117. is repealed.

SECTION 9, S 2006-27, S 1. 2006-149, S 1. 2006-152, S.1.. 2607-18, 8.1 2007-72,
S.L, 2007-336, and S 1., 2008-71 are repealed.

Page 2 Session Law 2009-459 SL2005-0450

s/ Marc Basnight
President Pro Tempore of the Senate
s/ Joe Hackney

Speaker of the House of Representativeg
s/ Beverly B, Perdue
Governor

Approved 12:26 p-m. this 7 day of August, 2009



i A—Page—8— ——

S Perivicd 7O
.
O 4 GELE CARrs O HELe DAY S5O

B Oy Sy o5

-

REEEZ 7 LA &
WY

7ot

el CoFELEMS OF ot PRy g SeddD, AL

OFf PEL G MIUS ey Givk

Peds
e ATV S0 cVER S
Gaors THE SanE CedSipeedres AS Priyies s
wpure T THEY A 2L MOT Ay HIPEE ThHAY AESE A Cum DA
[BIRES Hu ) THEN A7 Ex CESsivE SPLEDS (TS5

De' o Ge
4 o
LIHE CRILPRENS [BATTELY DPEASr20 SCCETERS )

/4 S o Ve 50 HAES SEOsEO gt FTE EF D5 29 MAPH Py
gay A4 FELE TE Lt VE 17 £25 J T E wer 4 TG R OuG R FA
(T PDEAD - ELJOS BT THE Sedso
NE (o i AGREL To 45106 [BY [AV-Es  SUle 45 ;
BEe s MFEKICETED
7 ﬁl.é?/f.r’,-rf;,x/r A

(¢} OT 7¢
(2 ok CHILOwéd ol LJEGR MHELMirs 78

L7

(2/ wEdL Siqr BELr s

A vE et ABIe T 1SS IRG AL

(~] BE 1MSPECTED Y
THELE. ARE OTHERZ et oA TIES WA T ALl Cret (fed F
s TS AALG ]

CAL TS
PAATS CF THE Ciry of Esfiroit( Cucitd Covis

Ot 2/ Cevdry
FHAoE O FOR YeUR CoAMstogparild ALD Hilp
FAx FhAyid gk

HE MEST PARE WE ARE  wAui- 4B 008

VOTT G CrTiz S48,



VIB. - Page 1

Ma:z Hunnicutt

From: Buddy Lawrence <buddy lawrence@albemarteplantation.com>

Sent; Wednesday, April 05, 2017 2:51 PM

To: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov

Subject: Albemarle Plantation 2017 Fireworks

Mary Hunnicutt,

Albemarle Plantation has scheduled the 2017 Independent Day Celebration for July 1% at the clubhouse Just like last
year.

fwas informed that | need to present this to the county commissioner and get approval?
Mease give me directions.

Buddy Lawrence PGA, CMAA

Albemarie Plantation

Interim General Manager

{252} 426-4653, Ext. 115

{252} 338-4216 Cell
Buddy.Lawrence@AlbemarlePlantation.com




VID. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Flertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(2323 426-5504
Fax: (2523 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

APRIL 2017-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

GARNISHMENTS: $4,262.93

PAYMENT AGREMENTS: $20,994.55

DEBT SETOFFS: $67.98




v |
e | geosvee (26z) :
‘e ) oeige-voz {geel Hioy sjesdies@new :
| AT sayiwog Bunsalg eoedgl'y | 229/-pee (zge) pEoy a)en dwen Joe 'S mouney ‘sewoyl] gy
kY g ,
S A i o TENEFTI VRO & AR
LUELY wsunojooafy § 1202-v92 (252) | yvesz projusty | peoy Aied duied ‘M L1} difiie) "vefinpyo
(2 B ETEEG GLe e EEE B
LLDLE ssoinag yiesHl's 1 pgse-6ee (76 peoy dwems AejBeq £ol usogey ‘weiby] Syl
T e LRIV G G eI e T AT BT
weunsnipy jo preogly | sooe-zie (ze2) | yvesz piojiiay peOY Japuiog Y8 ') Uelueg 'SqgoH
_ Eﬁ_;.:?bm@ﬁnvmzﬂunmu : o
yawsnipy o pleogly {zgz) AMH HiH Jayuan) pap| S 4e109eq 'peay]

piojlieH

9eya-1eE

£
pieog Logiapy vonesaxf?
l

'z LG el @) U3 0H) ST Ol R A
2010PIOM [u0ibay yseaupon} plog s PAIE POOMIBRSD) 7B oluuyop "4 ‘Yurl — giez/L
g
_9LBIEL pieogt Buvedly | 596/-819 (/6/) piojiep peoy fajsuty 99} THA0ON "uosyoRrE  b1/817
't} zoee-iee (zoz) :
pieog Aosmpy eimmoubvlz | velz-oer (zse) | : i npa nsoEE YHWS SIMma| L
LBLZE pisog Buweidby | sye/-ooy (252) | vve/z ON_{ piopssp PEoy BAOD YIUIG /71 MSIMET e Uiwst gLl
e 1 e
T | seet-eee (2ol : : X
aLLZILL saiuilen) AIOSIADY BUIoH aJed inpyl ) 0}8.-9zy _mmm_ PBLZ N paoaH BNUBAY YEC BIUAM |01 EJES 'UOSPIBYOI FLAZILL
3ivo §33LLNNGD INOHd diz vis | Al ssaNaay IWYN NOLLY DI lddV
NOILYMIdX3 40 31va
Loe/Lefy SNOILYDIddY YIALNMIOA 30 LSIT




pleog Algit jgoofy
sapiuios Bunams Bio Bubueg iyl e
pieog Buliueldfz | 6vec-695 {262) WO NEWIQIgZoouTEjme sl %
gLI0L/S worssiwwie) wawdosrag Jwiouoodfy | cey-zes (262) | vveiz ON___ | piopsar| Aemufin i sue) 6YEz uely uouusyl  9L/0l/g
| T T , e o Ea——— i B _ ,
g T | s08/-58% (262) WO pewWd@z9TiyBneunwy 2 |+ ‘pojepdny
= T pieog Aieiqr jeoof'y L2597y (267) PaolIoaH BAL(] 8¥OUROY Z0) iy "JyBneNspy SLEEY
uossiuwop epewagivle | _ : cm.gcmnu:@w_ﬁmﬁ.:cz
v ardyle | eleg-eeefesz) | wodews@|Eqenyewy . U pajepdn
LLALLL pieog Buwueldly | 1066492 (262) | v6i2 Piogia sueyang g/i] MUK ‘silen]  GLGLLY
pEog e Hewsyy | LT EARCRCNTRIRRVEN FRI FONTEIE : =
JuYMY R SMYdle | O B RO SRS
o o IR0 Justiasoaduy oneouosa] 2 egLp-ops (e |- SRR LT 153I0]pO0M@ ZHNYIS] R co e pasepdn
FRY Y] pleog jonuog [Busiyl' | FA00-GEE (267) yy6le pLopaH AeMUBIH fiH Jsjue) |57 a8 ay0a1g ‘nINag G151
{#4/5711 peubisey) weunsnlpy jo piecgf t

' peyipdny
SHER/d

B EEEIUNST FRTNTR RS E:.mm;msz@:_mv\,ﬂmc:m% , x
25¢) § 61842 ON_ | esepnpeg | peoy efipug shuad 4/ W sulel] ‘uapie
- CBUIOUY JBU Sjie% BYS URYA SLU AIOU it# DU BPIOLT 0} Busaoi St pue ofes 10} esnoy Jey sey ays|

_i_ pleag ssoines eoglg F
Lens suonoa)s o pieoghL | 9667-267
e papasy s siuio Yy | |
plofiaH JuoisiH] ¢

RS pieog endson apewsailz | erzv-cev (zoz) wooew@eauswien] <L e peepdny
L1iZzis preog [eudsop uemouol') | 6zv)-9zp (262) piogiay SALCT JOAI MON 10| __Qusalgen 1eeNIN]  51/22/6
S AN RERTRTIA I ssauippe lew-s ouf - , u&wna:_,
L4IZEIB aafuwog Alosiapy sluop aied wpvlL | ¥99%-er (252) Rermybi 1M 19Us0) G127 JukiEng ‘pRusuenl  SLE6

¢ | _ _
& _ pieog seoimiag epogtz | g064-68¢ (262) oy 00YRA@ gGuolayH]
L1821 pieog yels pewsy') | 6/e9-9zv (262) suE] sdreyg g1 ) uuy aokor E_ﬁ G821
! Auouiny jupue euoibax] v 1 R s R RR e & ,

SUBLIOJSIHEE

, tearlz | ci0z-62 (z52) VIR O NET TRV
| LL0LY Boseunuog jo Jequeyol'y  t 8612-/6¢ (zoe) | 616/2 ON | 2epieg peoy youesg Aeg) 60| sgjbnog D ‘vaplelf  51/01/9
3iva S33LLWNOD ANOHd diz VIS | OALD SSIU0Y INYN NOLLY DI TddY
NOILYHISX3 40 31va

L10Z/Lely SNOLLY 1ddV ¥33INNTOA 40 1511



=

€
sJaunissiwosy jo pieoglz ¥ HI0°S[00uIshd mIS1I558[q alepdyy
9L/5/6 pieog Buwueighy | opsz-see (252) | 61642 ON | @Jepinag peoy $s0i3 Apues gz/| epudig ‘oyssel  O1/Gk
: v ) _ B : i
aapLio) Juewsbeuew smembe | 5266-€6€ (26¢2) A
RREENS BRI JIASIO By Amjunjoa] 7 geee-vag (ze) |- WO o0YeA@suMBLpIRsaInD SRR
81716 pieog Bumueldly 1 jeoe-pay (262 | w6z piogay peoy adop moN 2604 Oy It 'spagoy]
! ter romsiq alewagry]y oo T ROEOE TN St &
[unan Aosinpy Bubyl o BN EETRRR _
SRR uoepuno elidson uemoun]z Jaurgauiooe paw panepew SIS B
811916 ssnpuiuiop Aiospy awoy Busnndy | pzeo-eee (z62) | evele piojiay 19019 [Rane po| 3 Epu] 'uemg alise
e pizog Aosiapy uezn dowasty | EIE IR RESEER, DRt RN e T
pleog KIOSIADY uszlal £ IR RIS I PRI PR RIS
S pieog Buiveldbz | 8oz2-Gep(zgz) g WO ooUBAGUOSEUIS au3saula R 1 paepdn
8L/9%11 sapuwo) Aosiapy swop esen inpvl'L | paze-paz (z62) | pvesz N piOjLIBY peOM axouedyn pRE 3 ounsawy wosduns]  giais
gy L B ) RN .
Z | soeg-ozy (zs2) $531ppe |(BW-3 ou -~ pajepdyy
gLUESl, Rap koD AOSIAPY BWOH aied) ynpyf L 108/-92¥ (252) FeBLic aN pioteH pEOY U104 Aoniel L4443 ‘M BllEN 'Uopion) 215
S , eantwwo) Bupesis ‘610 Buuel ey § oo _
pieog Bulueldfe | v2e-2iE (252) SR R . |
SRR uojssiuwag pauidojeasd diwoucos 7 | soR/-9z2y (252) 0D UG U OUMOTB UL PEUMS) A perepdn
BULOL/L suaunsnipy jo preogl|, | £9z6-92y (zgz) N pioptay PBOY UMOIBIDING /67 ‘M BBl ‘S vLIOE/L
S 7 | coer-Leg (782) BI0D" 023U X E18YINGS el pegepdpy -
BEIOL/L pieog Arosinpy uazgiy sowissl ), | 71865-92p {esz) pioja) ali10 Apeys || O uoydols eyngl  y1ioe)/
pieog Amign @00z 1 9000-81Z (826) T R IN Y ET [EET TR N
Bl out ‘piotad ouoisikl L} geob-zer (zez) | vvesz ON plofaH 188413 QMO M 924} Slyoly ‘seidy)  9L/zfG
g 7 | Ovbe-iee (Z5T) WOT SA{@uoIIept) ,
8L/6IG pieag) uewdoanag wsnoi | § ecor-ozy (z62) | viese ON |} piojuay Jiog kenled ooy shopeyd woreeal  gperg
aiva SIILLNNOD 3NOHd diz | ALviS | AL SSINAQY ANYN NOILLYOITddY
NOILYMHIdX3 40 3.1vQ

Lipe/Lely

SNOLLYOIddV H3ZANNTOA 40 1S



¥
I
pieog Alosipy susziji Jolegy | 642 ON__ | biojar peoy uoers 1bism 081 Aayeg “y epuene]  2umisZ
..q ; . .
o , |
T | sosi-see (Z52) N YER IR TLAE § _ : :
81210} preog Bueidt', | 2850-6ee (762) PIOISH 19043 uphs g | QIOOI ' U] aLZE0L
BRBRORIE uaIssIuwoy [er s suewsaiylz 1 oovg-ssy (zge) §ooe e waod'ooyeA@3auaggnosa R - parEpdn
8I/ZL0L pieog Duiuueidfy | pvil-8ee (762) 1 wvblg ON | PJORIRH 1 Py younus puepoopm Zop Meed "WEs]  9L/ZLIoL
IR pieog Bunuela] 2 , RROEEE DRI SR uAINIUED @ TS 21y S| rysiew R pegepdrt
gL9z/8 sjuawsnlpy jo pieogdk ) | 10g8-v92 (252) | vv6sz oN paofay peoy Apog |5/ fleysep WhME  piioz/R
T | L00z9se {uge) o wozewbiequadcaded o ol pajepdpy-.
BLPTH 1USIC AN weeuD serzunty ¥ BviL-o7y (262) | pvelz ON__ ] piojuay Yoy saiodx3 jy| yuely sbegl  aypess
pieog uee uewsky | T B i EES T e A —
Sa2)Sn1] 10 pROg - YOOI e | £466-6E€ {262) _ :
R : §99)8N1, Jo preog jeydsod apewaaw) 2 | eses-oze (zez) | | RARSS SN Z Ty sad@pleyoueig) SO “pajepdn
BL/SL6 pseog saoinag levoshy | 195z-/62 (262) | 6i6/e ON___ {asmepineg | peoy usinys Auayleg gzz T essuel ‘pleysuelgl  91/51/6
sjuaLusnipy jo pieogl'z (02O IUIGHHMDY B i peepdny
pieog Suneidby | zegg-/6e (267) | 616/7 ON__ ] eispien PeOY SISpINGE 60ELE D PODMUAT 'lj| ‘MOISUME  Z)/08/8
¥ L L L .
e} L006-18¢ (Z62) : et
papaau se Jalgo Auylz | £112-92v (252) ool goodioiadyes s peyepdy
pieog bumueld'y  § pias-ozy (2sz) | sz projliay 504 xog ¢'d ejed vewierol  91/ve/e
INEIIDE S siBumisso” o peogl e

perepdy)

pasog endsoy vemoyn]'z | 95261 (252) 12U YW E2E)P| DYRIEIMD o ,
8L/GLIE seaisnil jo pieog -voOVy | 16ey-ger (267) 1 pv6sz ON | piojusy PAIG Jutod Uoead yez SapeyD ‘piyacel  81/G1i6
aAiva S331LNNOD 4NOHd diz Alvis | ALD S83u0aY FNYN NOILY O 1ddY
NOLLYHidX 40 31va

LTOT/LT/Y

SNOILYDNddV HIZINNTOA 40 1SN



Page 5

ViEB.

SHIEHY

preog Areiqry ﬁuS.r

_8906-4¢¢ (ege)

ploiaH

W0y boyekgTiaddode]
19 YoRL) BSnBUBlY gl

Jaddod jepuuap

LULENY

b
£
g
|
|

¥
4 gD OF FURTINCISURLINDISd @ ASToWEPUO] - ,
BLIZLIY pieog Aesgri ooty ] sz0¢-92v (zsg) | pesz ON__} piopay PRON UMOlIpINK 21y fsuopepuoum]  /1zliy
31va SI3LLINNOD 3NOHd diZ Alvis [ ALID SSOQY INYN NOLLYDITddY
NOILYHIX3 40 31va

LIOT/LT/Y

SNOLLY I TddV HIILNNIOA 40 LS




{X.B. - Page 1

From: Michele Lawrence [maiito:mlawrencef@pettigrewlibraries. org}
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:03 AM

To: "'Mary Hannicuit'

Subject: RE: Library Board Appointments

Peter LeRoy and Darta Matthews both said they would be willing to serve another term. Darla and Bill Ross also
said they had a couple possible candidates in mind but haven™t had a chance fo speak to them about it vet. They
promised o get in touch with the people they had in mind soon and would pass along their names if they were
interested, so | think it would be ok to wait until a¢ least May to put it on the agenda.

Thank vou,
Michele

From: Mary Hunnicurt [mailto;mhunnicuti@perquimanscountyne gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:10 AM

Te: 'Michele Lawrence'

Subject: RE: Library Board Appointments

Tharks.
Mary

From: Michele Lawrence EmaiEEo:miawrenceaﬁf}penicrrewfibraries.om]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt’

Subject: RE: Library Board Appointments

Good morning. Ms. Hunnicuti.

Fspoke with Bob Bastek who said he is not interested in serving a third term. Darla Matthews hasn’t returned my
call. so Pl trv again today. Tve been told Peter LeRoy is willing to serve another term, but ! will Iry fo contact him
today to make sure. I will let you know aboat Peter and Darla as soon as | hear from themn.

TFhank vou,
tichele

From: Mary Hunnicutt [maiita:mhunnics.m@i}erquimanscountmc.szm?}
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Michele Lawrence

Subject: Library Board Appointmenis

Michele,

Frank told me that you were going to calf the three members whose terns end in June and see if they would be
willing to continue to serve. He will not be here until fate this afternoon and | was wondering if vou were able to
talk with them. If so, should | remove this from the Agenda until May or June?

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicatt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.0O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {257} 426-3484

Fax: (252)426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyne. gov

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FID

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



A2482017 Preseription Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 1

Logcnst

ASSOCIATHON ] \ M() ] ] ) itk Tath
9 COUNTIES NACo Prescription Drug Discount

Card Program

2017
FARCH 3 1 33.33% 2 B6.67% $BBE46 $ 29490 $%93.30 $3130 $544 3181 579% i
JAMLIARY 2 1 50h00% 1 50.00% & 7OBD § 3540 % 86.28 $43.14 51548 £7.74 17.04% 1
20156
DECEMBER 2z 1 30.00% P 50.00% $57.24 $2862 §77.14 $ 3857 31990 59355 25.80% z
SEFTEMBER 2 & 0.00% 2164.00% 249,55 %2478 $ 49,55 £2478 5000 $0.00 DO00% 1
ALGIIST 1 G D.00% 1160.00% $7.33  $7.33 % 13.69 $13.6% 5636 $6.36 4546% 1
HERY 3 2 EB.67% 1 33.33% $53.34 %1775 $91.05 53035 53781 $1260 4:.53% 2
JLIME 2 3 DO00% 2100.00% $ 49,55 ¢ 24.78 %4955 $ 2478 5008 % 0.00 0.20% i
MAY H g D.00% 1140.00% £ 4.00 S 400 %400 $ 4.00 $0.00 § 0.00 0.00% H
APRIL H 11080.00% 4 0.00% %3000 < 30.00 541,09 $4109 $1109 $£11.09 26.99% i1
CEBRUARY 3 I 33.33% 2 GLEFYN  $84368 %2819 $B&.25 $28.75 4$:69 $056 1.98% 2
2015
DCTOBRER 4 1 25.80%% 3 F500% 9042 $2261  £127.54 $31.89 §$37.:2 $£%928 29.19% z
SEFTEMEER 2 4 0.00% 2166.00% s$473%3 $23.97 $ 4793 % 23,97 $ 0.00 000 D00% 1
JUNE 5 1 20.00% 4 BO0O0% $7H.05 $ 1561 5 101.18 $20.24 $233.12 $4862 2285% 1
sy 1 1:00.00% 0 G000 $950 5564 $13.93 £1393 % 4.33 ¥4.33 3:48%m 1
APRIL 1 1100.00% 0 0% $2871 § 28.7: $ 3409 $34.0% 3538 $538 1578% 1
HaRCH 4 I 25.00% 3 75.00% $74.37 % 18.59 $ 85.13 $21.28 $10.76  $32.59 12.584% 3
JAMLIARY 5 4 B0.00% 1 20.80% S 10475 % 2095 $ 20104 4839 $97.1% $19.44 48.313% 3
g 7 OF7.78% 2 22.22% % 172.04 $19.12  $267.40 52968 $9506 $I0.56 35.59% 3
12 i0 83.33% 2 16.67% $392.68 $32.72 $ 815.33 $67.94 $42255 ¢ 3522 51.84% 5
C{TORER 7 6 BLFI% 1 14.25% $ 20055 % 28.65 $419.24 $59.89 521859 $31.24 52.16% 4
4 4100, 30%: ¢ 0.00% $7550 % 18.88 £ 159.567 $39.77 $8357 $£3I0.8% 52.54% 3
iz 8 65.67% 4 33.33% % 43648 § 36.37 $ 789.5%5 $ 6380 £353.07 $£2942 4472% 5
g 4 50.30% 4 5000% $141.44 $:768 ¢ 31563 $3945 §£174.:9 52177 551%% 5
i1 5 45.45% & 54.55% % 154.1% % 14.02 3 20087 $16.26 $46.68 $4.24 2324% 3
g & 50.00% 4 42.00% $ 388.8C $3B.88 £ 692.10 $659.21 $303.30 § 30,33 43.82% &
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% % 26041 § 2367 5£437.49 $39.77 $ 17708 51510 40 48% &
13 B £81.54% 3 38.45% %$454.73 § 34,98 § 82146 $47.80 % 165.73 $12.83 26.831% 7
7 4 57.14% 3 42.B6% ¢ 269.48 §$ 3550 s 540.10 $77TAT $270.71 53867 SO.1:1% 4
12 B BE.ETY 4 33.33% % 24929 § 2077 541001 £34.17 $ 160,72 % 13.39 39.20% &
2013
DECEMBER 13 1% 75.92% 3 23.08% § ZB5.55 $2:1457 $ 540,79 $4%.29 $ 35524 $27.33 55.44% 5
NOVEMBER £ 5 55.56% 4 44445 § 25472 % 28.30 $ 575,18 $ 6435 $32446 53605 55.02% 3
1% & 54.55% 5 45.45% 529494 £2681L 3% 444.01 £4%.35 $145.07 31355 33.57% 7
8 5 62.50% 3 37.50% $259.86 %3248 ¢ 424860 $53.08 516474 ¢ 2059 38.830% 4
12 7 5B.33% S 41.67% £ 38530 52951 $ 7BG.04 $65.00 $424.74 $ 3540 544354 &
1z 8 7273% 3 2737% § 24023 $72i84 $407.28 $37.03 316705 $I5.19 £1.02% 6
7 1 14.29% 6 B5.71% %4433 $633 $ 8523 $12.75 544353 3641 50.32% 3
14 10 7143% 4 28.57% $453.90 § 372.42 % 7596.53 $56.90 $£342.68 ¢ 2448 £3.02% &
14 5 35.7i% D 54.20% $329.20 51637 ¢ 31832 $ 2259 S$B712 $6.22 27.54% G
L 2 45 00% 3 50.00% 3$51.84 51037 % 8903 $17.81 53719 §$7.44 4£1.774% 3
§ 3 50.00% 2 40.00% $58.31 $11.66 & 10007 $2001 54376  $835 £1.73% 4
7 4 57.14% 3 4286% % i47.57 5$21.08 % 273.13 $39.02 $125.5% ¢ 1794 4597% 3
2012
CGECEMEER 5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% $6300 §Fi2.60 $13:.:3 $26.22 56813 $13.63 51.96% 3
NOWEMBER 1 3 &0.00% 2 40.00% $ 105,77 £21.18 523312 $46.62 512735 %7547 54.63% 4
il 7 83.04% 4 38.35% $ 24545 $22.31 543445 $3950 $189.00 1718 43.50% 3
12 & S0.00% 6 F.00% $ 172,31 %1436 % 260.06 $21.67 $8%75 $ 7.3 3374% &
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% $196.81 $17.89 $ 33476 $30.43 $E37.95 £ 1254 41.21% 5
21 g 38.10% 13 61.90% 543201 % 20,57 % 502.24 $ZB68 % I70.23 $8.21 28.37% 5
18 7 3B.BS%% 11 §1.81% § 274.32 41524 $526.71 S2D.26 $252.35 $14.02 47.92% a
15 & 37.50% 1 62.50% $ 203.93 & 12.75 $ 2778 51742 57485 $ 468 26.85% G
15 8 40.00% % 60.00% % 196.88 5 13.:13 $ 29728 $19.82 3 104,40 3669 33.77% 5
hﬁps:l'.f\w.rw.u5camﬁ&i.u‘g’cd’ﬁi&sﬁrug_pmganfmivate{&ﬂg_rasﬁdy.cfrn?gem‘.:ctzﬁﬂ‘z 173




HIA2017 Prescription Drug Program FIC-1 - Page 2

IARCEH 1 ¥ 11 54.71% § 35.29% $324.49 $19.09 ¢ 68136 $40.05 5356487 %2098 52384 g
EEBRL:ARY 17 14 58.92% 7 41.18% $653.21 $ 3842 §1,27L.77 $ 7481 $618.56 §$ 3639 45.54% 5
FAMLEZET 15 7 46.67% 8 53.33% 529617 %1974 538823 $ 2588 59206 $6.14 23.71% 3
2013
DECEMBER 24 15 52.50% 9 37.50% $44497 $I854 §B7F97 $28.25 323300 $9.71 34.37% 7
ROVEMEER 26 15 57.59% 11 423:% $650.19 $25.01 31,059.27 $40.74 549908 %1573 38.62% 7
22 10 45,4584 12 54.35% % 364.54 ¢ 16.30 5 548.28 $24.92 $187.72 3853 34.24% G
i4 10 71.43% 4 IB.57% $5313.07 $3BOE S BiITE2 $£559.54 $300.55 & 2147 36.05% 3
14 7 O70.00% 3 32.00% $ 17961 %1796 § 32837 $32.83 $ 14866 ¢ 14.87 45.29% 5
12 9 75.00% 3 X500% $357.78 $7982 558834 £49.03 % 230,56 3 1%.21 39.1%% 7
16 7 43.75% 8 55.25% 44485 $ 2780 5 59837 $ 3740 $15352 $£950 2565% 4
23 13 56.52% L0 43.48% 536225 $13.14  $ 546.03 $23.74 $24378 31060 4455% 14
34 23} 58.82% 14 51.18% 1,351 Si $3%75 $1,653.00 £48.62 $301.55 48387 18.24% ¥
24 16 BG.67% B 33.33% 586378 $35.99 $1,260.41 £ 5289 $405.63 4 16.90 31.95% 9
15 il ¥3.33% 4 26.67% 546852 3§ 31.23 265327 $43.55 $18475 %1232 28.78% 4
23 18 78.26% 3 21.74% 3 971.94 $42.26 5 1,440.98 $62.65 $489.04 42039 32.55% 11
25 16 54.00% 9 35.00% $ 91807 $36.72 %1,252.64 $50.11 $334.57 31338 26.71% £2
25 1% 76.00% 6 24 .00% 1243 Bg $49.68 §1,707.72 $ 68,31 545583 51883 27.28% 14
QCENBER 23 17 73.81% 6 26.09% 1 005 53 $£43.72 $1272.23 $55.31 526673 § 1160 20.97% 13
SEPYEMBER K 19 52.78% 17 47.22% 024 Sg $ 2847 %1.34645 $37.40 $32160 $8.93 23.800 14
ALGUST 32 22 58.75% 1% 31.25% 1113 9§ $34.81 %1,452.53 $ 45,70 §$348.56 % 1088 23.83% 12
ULy 31 20 64.52% 11 3548% 1 054 4§ $35.3¢ s 1,481.76 $47.80 538731 $12.49 26.14% 15
JLiRE 32 22 68.75% L0 3:.25% $BBS545 $ 23767 §31,257.48 $38.30 $372.03 $11.63 2959% 15
HAY 25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1 paz 43 $41.74 $ 144218 $57.89 $ 30876 $ i5.95 27.65% 14
APREL iy 17 5B.62% 12 41.38% S E95.70 % 23.99 $ 9E3 67 $33.32 $28757 4993 29.78% 12
MARCH 23 1% B2.61% 4 L7.39% 383214 %3618 $1,189.55 $51.72 $357.41 $1554 30.05% 9
FEBRLIARY 15 i3 Be.67% 2 13.33% $425941 %2863 % 554,23 £39.62 518492 310898 27 74% 8
JAMUARY 23 I6 89.57% ¥ 3043% $ 70141 % 3050 $ 90521 $39.40 $204.80 5892 27.60% i3
2009
DECEMBER 44 27 51.36% 17 38.654% 1 296 13 $3548 ¢ {58869 $36.11 §292.51 $685 15.41% 13
34 25 73.53% 5 265.47% 1.451 SSI; $42.5% 3178548 $52.63 $33797  $£994 18.89% 13
QUTOSER 43 27 £5.E5% 14 34,15% s 677 83 $26.29 $£1,329.32 $32.42 $251.44 $6.13 1591% 1
SEPFTEMEER 43 29 BT 44% 14 32,56% t 201 3§ $27.94 31,581 39 $36.78 $380.06 $8.84 24.03% 9
ALGUST 22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% 1101 g? $50.09 5144333 $535.88 $247.356 3 15.7¢ 23.97% iz
Ay 40 25 82.50% 15 37.50% 1,530 43 $30.51 % 1,525.98 $38.15 $305.50 %764 20.02% 15
e 43 25 5B.14% 18 4:1.86% 1 687 3§ $39.24 $2,805.31 $46.64 $31B.00 $7.49 15.85% 12
27 18 B5.67% 9 33.33% $505.00 $1870 $876.07 $ 2504 $1I71.07  $6.34 2530% 12
Z1 12 57.14% 9 42.86% % 818.43 $38.97 $1,001.8% $47.71 $£18342 $873 1831% 14
1% 15 84.21% 3 1579% $48988 $2578 $677.12 53564 $187.24 $9.85 27.635% 14
24 2% B3.33% 4 i6.67% 1107 2: $46.14 $1.43351 55973 $336.23 $1350 22.76W 12
25 20 85.00% 5 20.00% % 75668 % 3027 $ 965,03 $39.60 $233.35 $9.33 23579 3
2008
DECEMSER ig i3 72.23% 3 27.7B% $ 406,29 §$ 22,57 % 565.36 $3141 515907 $8.284 28.14% 8
MVERBER i4 £l 78.57% 3 2143% $282.7% $20.20 % 388.32 $27.74 $105.57  $754 27.19% 8
CLTCBESD, L 113:G.30% & D.00% $3745 § 3745 $52.25 $52.25 $1480 51480 328.33% 1

TETAL G T8

TOTALS: 1415 BES 62.54% 530 37.56% $ % 29.20 $ 59,399.95 §41.88

kY
41,319.96 18,079.9¢ 2478

Column Headers from left to right:

L. Total Axs: This is the totai number of Rxs that wera adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card (Ehe
fxpiaration of the next couple of headers will hefp explain the necessity of this column}.

hittps thwrww.uscounties.argiefilesiirug_pregramiprivateidrig_res cly.cfim Tgetacet=2141 3




LI24FHT

Prescripfion Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 3
2, Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks ajl atternats to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells 2 drug at cost or below cost to create Foot traffic for the pharmacy or
under & special purchase arrangement. This is the amaunt of Exs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.
3, % Plan Priced Rxs; Wwhat percentage of the total attempted Ris adjudicated via best price with the card,
4. Retalf Pricad Bxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price.
5. % Retal Priced Rxs: Percentage of Ryxs where the pharmacy hac a lower price.
&£, Total Drug Cost: Al prescriptions totaled together st their card discount prices,
7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Px at the card discounted price,
8. Retail Submitted Price: What the price would Have been if the prescriptions weren't filled with the card.
%, Average Retait Submitted Prica: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasnt presentet at a discounk,
1. Price Savings: Total doflar savings for all Rxs filled with the card,
11. Average Price Savings: Average price £a¥ings par prescription.
12. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.
E3. Total Utilizars: This is the total armaount of pecple whe represent the total amount of prescriptions /. e. some pecpie fill
mukiple prescriptions. This gives you an indication of how many residents you are helping.

As always, if you have questions, den't hesitate to contact me, Thank you for beirg 8 member county, borgirgh o parish and
particpating in this member prograce,

Andrew Goitorbmids

Diractar, Membership/Marketing
MACo--Mabional Assadation of Counties

rﬁpsrihﬁm.usoomtias.mg‘cfﬁEese’drwoganfyivat@dmg_resﬂ&y.cﬁn?gﬁacﬁﬁm




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

S90E-Z8¥

LEGLE DN 'uotuap
LBE %08 Od

HaBA Auog

91L0t-0EC

LOBLE DN ‘AND ylagey)y
¥ %08 Od

aldwa| 11693

aget-gen

LZBLE O ‘wepwe)d

EeY A BG L AMY 81 05L
Asqoy

L8L8-EEE/S L L-BER
LZ6LE DN "uspiuey
B\eNg g gLE
siafoy spoln

cEG9-gER

FPELE DN ProjilaH
AU podMUn)ioD 9o
AEAENINH

GZHT-aLT

GOBLZ DN ‘AN yiegezi3
LSS 15 WIageR 3 pOg
PaRID 7 WO

S6LY-LEZE

ORELE N BuA
peay auld ulis Zov
uapiopr auefing

ELBZ-SEE

LZELE QN ‘usptleg

3 #15 I58M 851 AMH 81 EEL
Buidaaing w1 g

BEGO-SEE

BO6LEZ DN Al yiedeziy
peOL Uaruior GO0

i ‘umosg 39 sajeyy

18GE-458

BEGLE DN 'BiitasEleg
1980 UEW Lg|

e pney

Bupneuss) uewmog

LLL2-695 (928) +08.-T8Y L9 Lb-BEE azZee-gee Doze-192 (¢ge)

11282 DN UiRIUNON yoBig EEGLE UN ‘Uouap] B064Z DN 'AUD yragezy EO6LE ON ‘AND WaqRzlm SYELE DN mER Ay
PEOY BUBAY QLG PROY DA0ID RO G¥ L LGE %08 Od 188418 SIOUBLY OO L 2901 %08 Od
BuAsAINg Sispunesg UBPr 348N HarOCkIN el BuAsning gampied 1 °s 185318

ﬁwaé 2 &N0-E¥| n/uu,..da

? 2PILY LN v IV SHG & hilgeetn- EC TR

meﬂm.ﬁmwﬁc.ﬁsq&&,

ST

TR AT

T Fvemy o]

!*m %m/ﬂf@

?fﬁ\&b éﬁd:@muﬁ?%ﬁ:.ﬁﬁzaﬁﬂ%_%\/ /:f

LR Y
. %@3 C/éﬁo

Eu@ﬁiﬁ 3§ SHooo L£00-¢ yre) Ssevo LW

UKD «E}U& ._,G»mw...mf

o;fci,zzué}ys&,ﬁfﬁkt%u?u T AT MR ARy \, Fﬁ//qgﬁ.h
EXE RS BIbLE oy Ay WELTE T
%@tnuon«fo:sﬂaaf{ué&g&,ur%\ AT AR bmbﬁﬁﬁ\ﬂ)@ QOAEN .ﬁ)@; f&.ﬁﬁ _
SINJWNOD ON/sFA | INO 3Lvd ssIvaayv , ERTTIAAT I
TVAOHAY | NIZLYA | # ANOHJ S.HOAIAUNS YN S, HOAIAHNS

lae

ALNMOD SNVININTYE - 907 MAIATH LV



LR

5UBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CESFOSITION

DISPOSETION DATE

SUBRI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MNOTES

DESPOSITION
CHEPOSITH M DATE

Tuesday, April 25, 2017

762 Woodville Rd.
H#53 cars /

chronic and final rrr letter sent to owner and cc to occupant 4/17/17
planning to enforce asap

will retag all unlicensed vehicles to assure ordinance requirements

recccomend legal action if necessary to maintain compliance
1/26/17 awaiting weather

12/30/16 awaiting funds and approval to proceed
will try to reason with owner's sister
van moved back byt stil there

white van removed in last 30 days - keep watch

tennant has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he will
continue clean up unti finished.

clean up waiting favorable weather and funds at same time

4/17/2017

132 Albemarle Rd.

4/17 no response - surveyed for possible Abandoned Manufactured
Home clean up {AMH)

Atternpt ence more- contact, and then condemn

- check storm damage- condemn or not

no response [ salvedgable structure / resend all letters 10/20/2016
building value dropped from 27k to 300

unable to find owner-still lockine

still seeking owner 4/28/16

Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought & new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics

Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.

Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

due dilligence & condemn

472512017

- DHR-2 - Page

Page 1 of 3



SURI-ADRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES

EHSPOSTION

[HEPOSITION DATE

 DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 25, 2017

DER-Z - Page

696 Shug Harbor R,

e

&/21/17 letter sent

4/17/17 awaiting approval from Virgi and Frank to send letter

Letter submitted to Virgil to show County Manager prior to sending.
Ernie, Virgil and Mr. Felton met A4f11/17. Mr, Felton understood that a
letter was coming that details additional changes needed.

4/7/17 Annis Murphy registered another compliant that Mr. Eelton has
not cleaned his property to her satisfaction.

ongoing farm clutter situation - owner Cooperative but slow - prior
history improving but not fast enough for Snug Harbor.

Mote on keyboard after weekend f don't know how it got there {
complaint un documented as of 11-23-15]

f calied and left Message. Annis Murphy called back and said will come
in for form.
Ms dMurphy came in with pics and signed form. 11-23-15 @ 2:10pm

1/11/16 most vehicles and trash removed. Keep open for ohservation
30 days.

RRE |etter

4/21/2017

1034 Snug Harbor Rd.

4/18/17 file updated with pics that show significant improvements in
past year. 1 talked to Mr. Register who understands that a letter is
£Oming with a list of items that are solid waste. He has difficulties but is
willing.

imiproving slowly, letter sent anyway,

47117 Annis Murphy registered another compliant without
consideration for health conditions or accomplished improvemeants,
asserting that Thomas Register has not cleaned his property to her
satisfaction. File update & letter followed

medical difficulties - slow progress

backhoe removed 7/16/16

several vehicles removed and garbage{7/13/16

6/14/16 improvements underway

5/13/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is preparing to move vehicles
5/17/16 Met with Mr, Register who indicated his willingness to

cooperate, but has limited resources,

4/12/16 pending logistics / personal contact done

5/17/16 Virgit & Ernie met with Mr. Hegister and reminded him of
impending actions.

5/13/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register, who agreed to improve
conditions

Awaiting approval from Virgil and Frank before sending latter

4{13/2017

Page 2of 3



SUBS-ADDRESS

CREONMANCE VIGEATED

MOTES

EHSPOSITION

SISPOSITION DRTE

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS

ORDIMANCE VHBLATER

MOTES

DISPGSITHORN

EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBADDRESS

GROAMAMEIE VIOLATED

REOTES

DISFSSITION

DISFQSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 25, 2017

DHR-Z - Page

170 Long's Loop
50

prep for demp
rapidly becoming solid waste

letter sent. 2/16/16- grandson called and jeft phene number, Gerald
Simons @ 609-876-5409. Says he has no POA and heirs Aurmber 60+,

Alice Simons is 30 without resources. Gerald will try for a volentary
ctean-up.

Final notice

4/19/2017

642 Belvidere Rd.
50

final notice mailed RRR
Decision to demalish - notify owners
tetter sent 2/11/16 and contact made - see 2016-1-5

rrr letter prep for demo

4418/2017

various lots / Bethel Fishing Center

4f20/17 update pics - seems to be expanding
watching - materials still moving

pay attention to vehicles

improvements being made

5/11 2 |etters sent to Sampsan and Mann as listed on tax
5-10-16 pics - send 1st letter

check for legal recycle storage and send violation |etter

472112017

142 Pirate Cove Way

77

4/20/17 Mr. Ries Re- complained about storage container has no
moved i 5 mo.

some improvement - latter sent
13/5/16 pic for file send letter

Virgil & Ernie found as stated, but appears to be 2 moving situation.
Gather details.

check for actual violations and send letter

4/21/2017

Page 3 of3



SUBI-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
BMOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
DRDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISBOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, Aprit 25, 2017

1573 Ocean Highway {17)5

cars

4/17/17 muitiple vehiclas gone, Yard still looks chutterad
Qver 30 { still overloaded / may need legal action
2f1/17- letter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to he parts for boat on trailer.

Vehicles are coming and geing, lic. & unfic. And trailer frame gone or
out of sight

pics lic & unlic veh. 12/30/16
séme improvement - watching

4/25f2017

Lot 384 / Bethel Fishing Center

permits

camper moved to new location - need to check power and sewer source
Contact from Ms. Chappelt - said will take care of problem

C;ampﬂr appesrs 10 have sewage trench to ditch. Being set up for

o?:cupanw. Possible electric & plumbing & health permits needed.
Zoning 7777

iétters & calls - watching

4/25/3017

338 Muddy Creek Rd.

up date pics and file
nuisance vehicles and new shed - no permits

plan update

4/25/2017

Pagelof2



SUBJ-ADERESS
ORBDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DiSPOSITION
(HSPOSION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
OREIMANCE VIDLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION BATE

Tuesday, April 25, 2017

DHR-2 -
174 Sunset Circle
227
tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone / Z good trucks left to be repaired asap

All other vehicles tagged. File open to observe.
found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint delivered in person by Bill Jackson, with insuficiant contact
info and Insuficiant subject location info.

active logistics

4/1/2017

754 Woodville Rd,

vérify cleanup or not - send letter
3/20/17 both found burned - need debris removal
wa (2} delap Need to sort & update

watch- update- latter as necessary

4f25/2017

2217 New Hope Rd.

d%{:cumem clean up
house burned by FD - Clean up underway

ples and letter if necessary

4/35/2017

Page 5

Page 2of 2



St e T _ EE DHR-2 - Page 6

r

Fazaler a2 R 20 U TR P e e : e e e o 7 S 8 A A L B e iy AT,
ddress

11374 Sandy Cross Rd.
:Disposition

f§ilmpr0vements done, waiting clean up or cea
‘DispositionDate

4/13/2017;
finfolNates

%Better sfw installed and occupied. Old s{w not removed yet

Address

22ﬁ Bethany Church Ri.
Disposition
ssurveyed for AMH

DispositionDate

S o 4/6/2017.

B T Sy TH S

iAddress

%Undetermined {gps on file)

E.‘rﬂ; position

§Suweved for AMH and code enforcement action

=0 & EEE

FR T e T e

>

IDispositionDate

e drir Al P,

Infokintes

’
4
H
H
i

Tuesday, April 25, 2017

e A e L B e Dt R L o R T oy i S 0 . i e oW AT A, S

Pagelof 3




e B Lol e S e P s S A T L e,

Address _ .
(47  Bethel Fishing Center Road | _
E;;Déqusiﬁé{ar; o o o 7 7 o - -
surveyed for AMH . . ' ' . Ny '

e T T ek i A i e Br s v e L e s Bt 4

N 8, 2

¥

‘DispositionDate

b

P | o o o apopo
fafoMotes -
iSingle Wide on Bethel Fishing Rd.

H

T P L e e T AL A T T T YL L 30 A e AT e ot

eSO

:Address

1120 Red Maple Ave.
‘Disposition
Esumeyed for AMH

T e T

]

éﬁis;}&sétienDate

4/20/2017.
AnfoNotes

rva

e

gﬁééress 7
“Disposition _ R o
ésuweyecﬁ for Amh

S

i

éDispesi?EenDate

i 4/21/2017;
{Infolotes :

T e L T e 5 20 e S i e e e B o B o T . 8 e 24 e A 258 e e o B e ettt

Tuesday, April 25, 2017

Page2of 2



et e N e a5t OHR-2 - Page 8
Address
4

298 Holiday dsland Rd. £
'f%{}isg}oséj{ic}n
isurveyed for AMH

%E}isp ositionDate

A R

4/20/2017.
dnfoNotes

1appears abandoned / perhaps deceased

+

By R T S AR A ST AT R R R T RS B

R R S e

291 Holiday Island Rd.
Disposition

surveved for AMH

;éisbbsﬁtioﬂﬂaié
infoNotes
‘s/w on Holiday tsland Rd.

S R P A L Y R R R i A

24 EEL] T A s S

Add ress

1498 Pender Rd.
%-Erisposttiﬂn
%fsurveyed for AME

%Eisposétinn Gate

; 4/2042017,
%lnf{) Motes :

T N PR LR

e R R S SR IR A R e Tl

Tuesday, April 25, 2017 Page 3 of3




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



| 8.1 there evidence of commusity Ewolvemesit Erom other civie, valenteer ar

Community Advisory

Commifted - Page 1

Quarterly/ Annual Visitation Report

[County 3 * [ Faclyy Type - 33 Famiy Care Homs |
. %Wt@%m

t Care Home O3 Nuesing Home
CiCembinalion Home

Faility Name

VistDate 3 [ 2 ot 77 TimeSpedtn Facility B 7~ mn

Afival Timg = <, Clam Bfm

Infenview was held Ebn-Person 3Phone

Mame of Parson Ext Interview was held wim_ﬁaéggﬁw
Efdma, D 8ICsumniserin grasg) D Oiher Staff

{Namo &Tiet

Rea
Committze Members Present:

ot L, Erveley MW ngafichef

Repori Completad by
f /’f‘:é%

Number of Residents who recsifed persanal visits from sommities mekbers.

Pactaf bl
Lo v !

Resident Rights Infarmaton is cleary visibie. 7es L3 Mo Qmkadsman

centact inforeration s comest and clearly posted. BiYesINg

The sost zecent survey was readsy acosssible. LFras LI No
f?? ¥y Honres iyt
" Resident Profile
1. Do the resicents appear neat, dean ang odor free? @¥es (I Mo
2. Dict residents say they raceive assistance wilk pessonal sare actvitias,
k. brushing their tesit, combing their fiafr, inserting derfures or cleaning
their eyeqlssses? Bes 03 bo n? e
3. Dick ol 58 or hear residents bej ercouzaged & paricipate in thedr care
by stalf members? Cl¥es B Mo
4. Were residents interacting wi siaff, other residents & visitors? E¥es Tip
5. Did staff respond do or interact wilh sesidents whe kad Gificidty
~ commeinicating or making their needs known verbally? B¥es 11 Mo
6. Did you obeerve resteaints it wse? TlYes 2T Ng
7. sa. <fic you ask staff about the facdity's restraint palicies? 3 ¥es O1No
" Résident Living Accommodations
8. Cid residents describe their fiving snvironmant as homelie? E1Yes Qo
8. Did you notice unpleasant odars in commandy used areas? 3¥es Eivo
18, Dict you see Hems that could szuse harm o be hazardoss? [JYes Bl
1L. i cesicents feed their iving areas were too noisy? O'Yes B o
12. Doss the facilly accommaodate smokesz? Tes 2 Mo
12a. Where? & Cutside only LI Ensida aniy O3 Bol Inside & Outsics,
13. Werm residents able o seach their call befs with ease? @¥as O No
14. Dic staff answer calt bells in 2 Simely & courenys mannar? B¥es O Mo
14a.{f nc, did you share this with the adménistrative siatf? 0 Yes O Hp
-~ Resident Services
15, Were residents asked their preferences or apinions about the activities
pranned for them at the facibity? @¥es 01 No
6. Do residents have the oppertantly to purchase personat dems of their
cheice using thair mondhly needs funds? B Yes 3 Ma
184, Can residents access their monthly needs funds 28 thair converdence? ¢
ves T Na !
17, Are residents asked their peaferences about meal & snack choicas?
B ¥es I No
17a. Are they given a choice abowt where thay prefer b dine? QlYes B0

8. Do residenis have prvacy in making and reggiving phone calls?
Hyes O o

seligicus groups? (B¥es [ 4o
200, Does the facity nave a Resident's Souncl? E3¥es B No
Pamily Councd? LIYes@No
LT Breas of Concern I
Are thers resident issues or toplcs that need follow-up or review al 2 lter dme
o uring the next visit?

Staffing information is posted. & ¥as 1 No

Camments & Other Observations

__Comments & Other Ohservations -

. Comments & Other Observations - -

LU Exit Summary 0
Disouss llems fam "Areas of Concer® Section as well a5
any changes chserved dinrieg the visit

This Document is 2 PUBLEC RECORD. B gt iddentify any Resident(s} by name ar hafm oA this form.
Top Copy e fer the Regional Ombudsrras’s Record. Bottom Sopy is for the GAGS Records.

DHHS DASE-0G2 ((22r2n04)



CR-2 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

D RA FT (252) 426-5646 Phone - {252} 426-3306 Fax

EMS Peer Review Co mmtittee
Meeting Minutes — April 13, 2017 - 5:30 pm

Those attending: Jonathan Nixon, Frank Heath, Stacy Pritchard, Todd Tilley, Jim Grosjean, Krystal Agosto, Dale Hunter

The meeting was called to order by Todd Tilley at 5:30 pm.

The minutes from the Januvary 27, 2017 meeting were approved after motion by Dale Hunter and second by Frank Heath,
The following reports were made:

Dr Samantha Furia - Medical Director — Absent,

Ed Muzzudin - County Commissioner — Absent,

Frank Heath - Connty Manager - Nothing to report.

Mark Symons — Rescue Sgtiad Chigf — Absent.

Jins Grosjean — Training OfficersShift Supervisor — File for Life handouts have been purchased. Attended the instructor
workshop at COA and will be conducting EPI training for EMTs in-house.

Krystal Agosto — 911 Training Officer/Shift Supervisor ~ Shared update on EMD program. Started working on the
mandatory training for EMD, Completed the initial

orientation day for 4 new hires. Working to overhaul SOGs and
create Call Guides. Training officer attended ICS 400 Class. Working on the first draft of our training program {EMD &
Sheriffs Standards),

Daie Hunter - EMS Safety Officer/Shift Supervisor — Issues with the front end of vehicles, wearing out tires, getting

them aligned and things are better. Installed bumper guards on 3 newest ambulances. Last of the ambulances will be
finished Monday and all will have the same red, white and blue paint scheme.

Johu Wilson — EMS Education Coerdinator — Absent. Sent email, report via Jim Grosjean, throughout the quarter,
normal prehospital fife support, transition courses going from EMT-B to EMT, EMT-I to AEMT. Main courses Quick

Response Vehicle Operation Course will be held at the Edenton Airport and is & 2 day class, part class room, part hands
on.

Ashiey Stoop ~ Districs Health Department Representative - Absent.

Stacy Pritchard - Sentara Albemarte Medical Center Representative/Liaison — New manager hired, Kera Clark.

Kaili Nixon — Vidant Chowan Hospital ~ Absent.



Quality Assurance — This quarter Disbetic Problems and Headaches we
Pritchard, Wext quarter will be Stroke/CV A, Stab/Gunshot Wound.

CR-2 - Page 2
re the topics reviewed. No issued noted by Stacy

Entergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon made the followin g report:
EMS

Our EMS Billing Clerk remains on medical leave and Jim Grosjean has been filling this role. We have
been backfilling the open Shift Supervisor’s job with part-time Paramedic staff,

We continue to have a fulltime position open and are awaiting Paramedic discussions during the budget
process before hiring,

CAD Terminals on-line in April after staff training,

The transition to the new billing company, Colleton Software, has been fairly smooth. Thanks to Jim
Grosjean for helping with this process. We will be closing out with EMSMC in the coming days.
Several calls have been reviewed with Dr. Furia since we last met with appropriate action taken,

In January we held a mandatory training with our new biliing company and staff to review
documentation. We also reviewed the EMD program with EMS staff. Those that could not attend
reviewed a PowerPoint presentation and provided a written summary.

2 EMS Units were inspected this quarter by NCOEM and passed with no concerns.

New Video Laryngoscopes have been ordered for all ambulances.

Signed a written agreement with SAMC to provide medical supplies with an 11%
Visited 3 of the 8%

Budget Requests:
¢ Funding to implement a Paramedic Program effective January 2018
6 portable VHF radios
Several small building repairs
Parking lot repairs and restriping

New roll-up doors for the warehouse/5% bay building
Wireless device for Zone 1

handiing fee,
Grade classes to review CPR skills and demo the Lucas CPR device.

O 0000

Emergency Management

Mitigation for Hurricane Matthew continues with 2 properties being considered for elevation/buyout and
our County Resiliency Redevelopment Plan nearing completion.

Continue to be active in the DPR I and DAWG meetings,

Successful DAWG exercise in February in which we practiced Incident Management Team skills,
{VIDED)

We purchased a Gas Monitor Kit to be shared with Chowan County and would like to hold a second
HazMat 1Q Class. Waiting to hear from Fire Chiefs on their interest in a class,

Conducted a Public Officials Conference at the Board of County Commissioner’s meeting on April 3,
2017,

Jarvis Winslow & Tom Ponte attended the NCEM Forum.

Perquimans is serving as the 2017 Chair for the DAWG {Disaster Awareness Work Group).

Met with Contractors for Debris Management & Debris Monitoring on Aprilt 12, 2017. Bids for both
services are due on May 3, 2017

Budget Requests:
o $2,500 increase per fire dept ($70,000}



CR-2 - Page 3
o Flammable Storage Cabinet {gas & diesel cans)

o Repurpose generator from old 911 Building to be used at the Rec Drept (Winter & Post-Storm
Shelter)

o Miscellanecus Dive Gear
o Repairs to the 25° Boston Whaler (replace decaying wood & paint)

91 Communications

STAFFING

*

1 New Full-Time Telecommunicator — Sue Ann Cestarg

4 New Part-Time Telecommunicators — Dana Hart, Darlene Lind, Corey Stallings & Katherine
Weiss

EQUIPMENT

Tower Sites continue to be visited maonthly by EM

+ New antenna and lightening arrester at the Sandy Cross {TAC 2) tower site to be installed
April 18", Will also be climbing the Joppa tower site (TAC 3).
* EMand 911 Staff continu

e to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the Cousnty-
Wide Radio Analysis.
*  Back-Up 911 Center Update

Installation of the new upgraded Motorola 5500 Console Radio System to begin the week
of April 24"

Duplicate phone system to be installed in Chowan is on order.
Additional capacity has been added to the recorder.,

Issued a Notice to Proceed on the 150 tower at the ES Bldg to Sabre Industries. Should
be complete by late Jupe.

Our expected completion date for the Back-Up
September as Chowan 911 is havin
their tower project.

[ 2

911 Center has been pushed back to
g difficuity getting approval and issuing an RFF for

ISSUES
Fielded the following operational complaints through April 2017

Law Enforcement
Fire

EMS

Citizens

Mapping

911 Dept. Review

GENERAL COMMENTS
* 911 Center went live with EMD on Feb 14™
* Please remind all
“Dispatch”.
*  Per new legislation, the county
being held for 30 days.
Hope to implement a Mutual Aid SOG for Fire Department response to EMS incidences,

We have a new radic maintenance contract with Moterola Solutions and the vendor is Wireless
Communications (Offices in Pitt Co & Dare Co)

- &8 & % & @

Led = 20 e f) b

- It continues to be a work in progress.
responders our call sign is Perguimans” not “Central”, “Communications” or

updated local policy and now radio & phone recordings are only

Rob Glover - NCOEMS Representutive — Absent.



CR-2 - Page 4

Ofd Business

* EMS Diversion Plan — The regional EMS Adiministrators have created a subcommittee to draft a regional plan 1o
address this concern.

* EMS System Plan Revisions — 3 sections were reviewed:
o Section 2 Communications
o Section 5 Personnel
o Section 6 Data Coliection
o Mation moved to approve by Frank Heath, 2% by Dale Hunter.
»  EMD Implementation Update {Provided by 911 Training Officer during her report.)

New Biusiness

* 1% Quarter Chute Times & Chute Times Comparison was reviewed.
s ¥ Quarter Mutual Ajd Requests were reviewed as follows:

o Chowan EMS 4
o Gates EMS a
o Pasquotank EMS 3
o Mightingale 8
o Eastcare 0
* Updates to SOG 114 Employee & Volunteer — Expectations Review for approval — Motion to approve Frank
Heath, Second Todd Tilley,

AEMT to Paramedic Presentation — Jonathan Nixon reviewed a brief presentation

regarding the implementation
of a Paramedic program for Perguimans EMS. {see attachment)

Additionnl Commenis / Concerns
Next Meeting Schedule - July 27" and October 26", siarting at 17:30.

Adjournment — There being no further business a motion 10 dismiss was made by Frank Heath and 2™

by Jim Grosjean,
until the next appointed meeting which is scheduled for July 27, 2017 at 5:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by Jim Grosjean. Secretary and Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director.




Page &

CR-2

£

L]

LI107 Aenuer patepdn)
Jaguiaw Bunoa-uou sajousp

(leydsoy yoea) soajeiuasaidsy jeldsoH
anjejuesaldey SINTO ON S1elg

SISUDISSIUWION ‘UBLLIIBYN-{BIOWO "ACD) AunoD

sauopr alky .

siaquiapy (00 py) pepasp sy
£105-2£€-262 9%&@ E:_N_\\ ieal yueld 1Bbeuep Aunon-RIayo Ao Aunod
0986-0PE-ZST o UINZZN plemp TaUoISSuWoD Aunoy
el N AtT4 b 1 dooig Asjsy anlelussasday JWalleds( yyeeH
185E-1.8E-26¢ W YO (2 TR o150DYy 1B1sAny| 19010 Duluiel | SUoHEIUNIWOD) | 1.6
96EG-2LE-252 R } g MOJSUIAA BlIBYS anjejuasaIdsy AjUNOD
18JE"1EE-25E gl YTl Aajll} ppROJ anjejuasasdoy AUNoD
PZOB-6EE-2GE - T R aue anlelesaKiay AUNRGH
$209-€£C-262 . LOXIN {iey jendson uemoyn-day 1dag Acushlawg
8B8Z-295-25Z U UE T A [, pJeyolidg AoBiS feldsop spewsqly-'day jdag Asusbiaiug
BG/E-1EE-26T Vo n E2V0Y B2 A Tajing ajeQ) 1220 Alajes SN
9BES-ZLE-EGT ’ e U7 ueslsolcy L (Rieyoinag) 19010 buitiel ] SNT
BHEC-C8G-CGC — UOS|IAA Uyop IOBUIPIO0D UDREONRPT SN
888Z-TH5-T5T pieydils Aoe1q Uasielr] 8sinN SINT
£LL8-EEE-E6E 7 SUOWIAS MIBIA 19IUN penbg andsay - SINT
L186-1EEEST nHHw;.LHN.\\ Dt A LOXIN UBLieuop 101091I(] Se9iAag Aauabiawg AUNon
00}15-££€-25¢ T & b ddu] =0r 10 [EHIdS0H temoy) Buguasaldal ueidisAld
6G0L-v92-G1LE BLN BUIURWIES "] jenidsop spewsqpy bujuasaldal UeoisAyd
BS0L-POCGIT BN BLUBLIES ICT I01331IC] [eIIDEN

BUOH BINJEUDIS NERTIET LoHIS0d
L/ \.n / \\v ajeq Bupasiy

SIN3

IO ) MOIASY] 199 SIAH

op9s-92y (25¢)
BAI MealD 661
96,2 DN ‘PlojjieH - £96 x08 'O'd

S3DIAUES ADNADUANT ALNNOD SNVININDAUAJ




Page &

CR-2

ove B oSL LLriie
04 BHON ON ON L gl CUAN | QOGECRFF
o TAR
usy} 06 01 paseainul OF 1Edsoy o} of o} pasnjal 0Q sun LLIGE]
1d uswaacsdw upm uaalb ggg 4eBns poojg moy Od 080 Bog ON| WIN 0g | Jebng poolf MOT | €080L1LYY
)
HElS 0] SAISHICR AfBQIIA oG SR | osUIW dD BPIS M LLISEIE
pue paynopuel sem jusned se pajeiul Aj ON e BLON __ON ON i1 0L | SwWolqotd Ji8qeI] | 8Esle0sy
Z6 ngss UKL | SLILL Lielie
aanebou uazIos aX0AS e BUON | a820nsdy) ON e il glyoepest | L/8IEFF
101 SUILL | S LELLIE
anjebau usaIs $oNS [ 2]%] BUON ON ON ge 2] AN 'BUDEDERH | S86208k
oM
BLL m_qnmmw” SUL | SUU UQISHUDD PV, vard
3| SUON B oz sy 2 Z] ¥l UM BYOBPESH | 990519bt
SUIN | SO
50 i Al pagpide am] | sunp Bjeg
B0 SIS PRI upbifxp SUERLL | BUE0G e oD #uny

ZL6-3LEL ONV §6-H12L '92-31E1 1206 SDON AB Q3NIH30 SY F3LLINNOD

MAIAZH TVIIGIEN ¥ 40 LONA0Hd 3H1 51 INFNAD0O SHL NI UANIVINOD NOILVINEO4NI IHL.
‘aA3DITAR ONV TVLINIUIINOD

dsoy spewmag]y/AIUNos
suewynblodg




Perguimans EMS 2017 1st Qusarter Chute Times

€R-2 - Page 7

43906509 | 20170038 01/07/17 14:36 63 i3
44796196 | 20170394 03/08/17 07:33 164 ;5
44627003 | 20170321 02/25/17 13:53 165 | 5.3
44398107 { 20170242 02/08/17 13:10 165 {8
44330575 | 20170227 02/05/17 18:17 i62 {10
44863099 : 20170021 01/04/17 08:16 165 |1z
44038359 | 20170102 01712717 20:27 161 | 15
421 ist Quarter Total Patient Care Reports
3 0.71% Calls over 30 minute chute

time
7 1.65% Calis over 5 minute chute

time
1st Quarter 2017 Average Chute Time | 1.60 | minutes
38782211 20160015 1/4/2016 3:40 162 5
38795956 | 20150031 1/7/2016 18:18 161 5
38044387 | 20160123 1/25/2016 23:15 161 5
38673571 | 20160245 2/24/2016 4:39 163 5
39711176 | 20180330 3/13/2016 3:45 165 5
357178838 201503318 3/11/2016 22:07 ZONEL | 5
39063401 | 20150128 1/27/2016 6:08 FECY 5.02
38823709 | 20160381 3/22/2016 4:00 162 513
38882234 1§ 20160062 1/14/2016 4:30 164 5.42
38966578 | 20160083 1/19/2016 2:44 163 G
389454156 | 20160241 2/23/2016 18:39 165 6
38014658 | 20160104 1/23/2016 10:24 161 5.53
39306338 | 20160409 | 3/27/2015 12:32 161 6.92
39579490 | 20150285 3/3/2016 22:52 I65 £.93
38867184 | 20150052 1/12/2016 3:45 161 7
38954591 | 20160085 1/18/2016 13:31 155 7
39596557 1 20160260 2/29/3016 17:36 163 7
38956972 20160087 1/19/2016 13:11 181 g
39351967 | 20160199 2/16/2016 17:41 163 g
38476845 | 20160185 271212016 15:49 165 9.92
39965021 | 20180411 3/27/2016 13:16 ZOME2 | 17




CR-2

~ AEMTto

Paramedic

Aprit 10, 2017
7:00 PM

Page 8

4/19/2017



CR-2 -

Current Advanced Llfe Su pport”f?;

. -Advansed skills mclud:r;g
=Intubations
~ -Infravenous Access
- ~Defibrillation
~Blood Draws S
: '-Contmuous Positive Airway Pressu re {CPAP}
- =Medication Administration -
o *20 Drugs available to treat pat;ents

Paramedic Skills

Airway - Cricothyrotomy

Airway - Tracheostomy Tube Change
Airway ~ Ventilator Operation

Cardiac — Pacing

Cardiac — Cardioversion

Chest Decompression

Manual Defibriflation

Venous Access ~ Central Line Access & s
Maintenance 8

Venous Access — Intracsseous

L]

*

L]

L ]

*

Page 9

4/19/2017



CR-2 - Page 10

411872017

AEMT Medlcatians

CARBIAC | | 'RESPIRATORY
Epinephrme 1:10,000 *Albaterai |

* Nitroglycerin * Ipratropium
* Vasopressin |

: LOW BLOGB SUGAR
PAIN ~*Dextrose .o
*Aspirin . _ *Qral Giucese o
* Ketorolac - * Glucagon -

* lbuprofen Lo

* Acetaminophen

AEMT Medlcatlons

OVERDGSE ANAPHYLAXIS

* Naloxone R . Qipher;hydramme e
o - ' * Epmephnne‘i 1 Uﬁﬂ :

NGSE:BLEED - Ramtldine T

* Oxymetazoline |

OXYGEN (Respiratory, Cardiac, Trauma) =~ =

v FLUiDS
* Normal Sa?me (TKO-Bol us) _
* Lactated Ringers (Thermal Burns}




CR-2

CARDIAC
* Epinephrine Infusion
* Adenosine

* Amiodarone

* Atropine

* Diltiazem

* Furosemide

* Lidocaine

* Sodium Bicarbonate

Paramedic Medications

PAIN

* Morphine Suifate
* Fentany!

RESPIRATORY
* Solu-Medrol

* Magnesium Sulfate

Paramedic Medications

N.V.D.
* Zofran
* Pheneran

SEIZURE
* Diazepam
* Versed

HYPOTENSIVE
* Dopamine

HYPERKALEM?A ,
* Calcium Chloride/Gluconate

SEDATION
* Etomidate
* Haloperido}

Page 11

4/19/2017



e

CR-2 -

Paramedic Equipment

* Manual Monitors/Defibrillators
* Intraosseous Needle/Drill Kits (need 6) | |
» Cricothyrotomy Kits (need 6)

* Narcotics Lock Boxes
(need 6 plus Supply room cabinet)

Current 24-Hour Staffing

Day Crew 1 Might Crew 1
l Fulltime AEMT 2
Might Crew 2
Shift Supenvisor
Fullfime AEMT
Sam-Bpm

Page 12

411812017



CR-2

Proposed 24-Hour Staffing

| [Fultime AEMT *
S
@ @

Night Crew 1

Fulltime AEMT i

1 [ Fultime MED
PV + i El c ]
&0 B E ' i

Eray Craw 2 Might Crew 2
N B
- LI -
Shift Supervisor Shift Supervisor J
Fullfime AEMT Fulltime M;EDFC i
Bam-8pm Spm-Barn |

SAFETY GPFICER;:
~HAPF T Bt Mt R Comptise
-Wﬂiﬂlﬁlﬂﬂlﬁﬁ&utml!ﬂh{
ST of i Bct AL Corr st S e
RIS Lara Ry

+ ot 4 s b fion
= Devubar ek R e o e KFy
B contilmncs miin ihataatpds |

» Rttt by L en shan
Dl beir Hebpechom

* SRR nfl by e
~Huwablie Wkt r [sckn i wlan]
~U% bRt maine [issanded|

- Rhnbuts B A e

Page 13

41182017



Page 14

CR-2

4/18/2017

i
)
|
i
;
i
H
i
i




CR-2 - Page 15

411912017

County EMS Systems
Highest Level of Service




	Agenda
	Notes
	Board of Equalization & Review
	Public Hearing Notice
	Public Hearing - CUP-17-01
	Approval of Minutes
	Personnel Matters
	Merit Increases
	Budget Amendment
	Amended Salary Classifications
	Response:  Yeopim Creek No-Wake Zone
	Board Resignations/Appointment
	Resolutions
	Alice Coromoski, Holiday Island
	Buddy Lawrence, Albemarle Plantation
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Nursing Home Advisory Committee Appointments
	Action:  CUP-17-01
	Library Board Appointments
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

